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EPOHXUN ATYY/ITA | EPOHXVUNNOMYNIAH MIHAUYNATIS

EPOHXUNNOMYUNH MOHAUUIID

SPXaM  XYHAST  Xapwauary, TYHLUYYA, XyBb
HUNYYASrUng, 33,

Onont aMxmnT 6ONOH A3BLWN3P AyypaH 2018
OHbI VAN @Xuinaraaraa HarraCaH Tannanraa Ta
OYX3HA33 Xyprax barHa.

Bua OGW3HEC 3pXN3rumi, XaMTpaH axuanary
TYHW Baliryynnaryyaaa A3MXWH Xxapualardiaz
BUI BOATOX BYI YHI LISHWIAT ©Crexea MX33XIH
aHxaap4y TOMOOXOH Teces, xeTendepyyanir
AMKMATTAN X3P3rKYY/33.

lafaaaz xapwiuaa, ONOH YNCbIH GaHKHbI VIAa
aXunnaraaraap 3ax 33314 TIPYYA3rY HIP XYHA
Oyxuii 150 rapyi OaHkTalh KOPPEeCnOHAEHT

'/ 4

XaMTbIH axunnaraaraa
TOFTBOPTOW  YPT  XyralaaHnz4, — YPramkayyax
MOHron yncbiH rajaas 1enbep TOOLOOHbI 85
rapyin XyBWWAr, XyAanAaaHbl  CaHXYYXUATUMH
57 XyBWWr JaHraapaa ryMUITIaX, XamTpaH
axuanazar ONOH YACbIH 6aHK  CaHxyyruiH
banryynnaryyaaac — TatcaH X YYCBIPWIAT
ypT Xyrauaat, Xxyy ©Oarataii 3331 OOAMOH
xapuauaryiajaa XypraH —axunnax  baiHa.
MeH xapwiuaryZasaa bOara XyyTal, umayy
TaanamxTai HeXLIeNeep 33371 aBax HONOMXKMIAT
H33X, BHXAY-bIH 6aHKyyATan xmiix Oyt aHXHbI
HaHK XOOPOH/bIH XaMTbIH CaHXYYXMATVIAH 250
Caf t0aHWMH 333MMH  r3pa3r baowaHr 6010H

xapuiLaartan



EPOHXUNIOMYUAH M3HAYNATIS | EPOHXUIA ATYY/TA

XyMwanr 6anHkTan y33m3133. TyyHU3H “Bank
of Inner Mongolia” 6aHKHbI 333AMIH LWyramMblH
xamx33 200 cas toaHb OOMK  HIM3IAN33.
WnHa3p OXY-biH VTB 6aHkHaac 70 cas
aM.A0NNaPbIH  333/MMH 39X YYCBIPWIAT TaTaH
TOBNGPYYICHIZP OWAHWMIA ONOH YACbIH OaHK
CaHXYYrWiiH  Baliryynnaraac  TOBNGPYYACIH
XOPOHMMIAH xaMx33 436.86 Tapbym Terpert
XYPC3H BalHa.

A3UIH XOrKAVMMH BaHKHbI XOEpAyraap LWaTHb
H3IM3AT CaHXYYXUATUIAH xyp33HA 2016 oHooc
2018 OHBbI 3L3C XYPT3 HUKIT 3X yyCBIPMiAH 30
XyBUWI  JaHraapaa TaTaX XapwauardiblHxaa
OVI3HECUMIAT  AIMXUX  CaHXYYTUMH  TYYP  Hb
Haliaraa AaxmH Hbatannaa.

bua Hanranb OPUMH, 3PCAINMIH
MEHEXMEHTUIH “"TortBopTor CaHXyy>XUATNIAH"
CUCTEMWIAT  ONOH  YACBIH  CTaHAapT, >KULIKIT
HUWLLYYISH, VAN aXuanaraaHaaa amxkuattan
X3P3rKyynary, 2018 oHbl " ToC” AaMxmry MaHak
BaHKkHbl XyBbJ, "TOITBOPTON  CaHXYYXUATUIH
dopyM“-bIr 30XMOH BaliryynaH Mep 33P3rusH
axunnax Oy baHkyyasaa M3AN3M, Typlinaraa
CONUALIOX H3TACIH XaHAnaratan 60N0X0A XyBb
H3MP33 OpYyNaH aXuananaa.

28 XWMIAH Typw OWASHTIN aMXuaT ByxH33
XyBaaNLaX MPC3H YH3 L3BHTIMA xapuauaryug,
XaMTpaH — axuinard  TYHWYYA, — aXUATHyYyA
Ta OYX3HA UMH CITIMIAH TYH33C Tanapxan
NN3PXMIANBE.

2019 oHa 6ua OyxaH xapunuary Ta OyxaHA
OYTIIAIXYYH YHANUMATIIIZPID UAYY WX YHI
U3HD OYyTI3X, XYC3IN TIMYYIMUT Hb  00ANT
HOArOX0A TycancaH amxunT 6yT33133p AyYP3aH
XWA B6arx OONHO r3A3rT OM UTFIATIM DalHa.

Ta BYXHUIX33 axMN YANCIA aMXKUATBIH A33AMNIT
XYC3H epeee!

[YH33 XYHASTIIC3H,

EpeHxunnery

Ban6apbin M3 P33




EPOHXUWN ATYY/TA | TYWLITIIX 3AXUP/IbIH MOHAUMATD

F'YULITMIX 3AXUP/IbIH MAHAYUIITID

XYHAST  Xapwauary, xyBblLi@a 333MWMIYmA,
XaMTpaH axuanary 6Gairyynnara, ax axymH
H3PK,  TyHWyya Ta  OyxsHTal  Xygansaa,
XOrK MMAH 6aHkHbI 2018 OHbI aXJIbiH YP AYH,
TYALSTISA, aMXUAT, ONOATYyAaa XyBaasLax
bylaaa baaprai baiHa.

2018 oHA MOHron yACbIH  34AMMH  3acar
BCONTT3N rapy akTUB XBPEeHTrs, 333/, XapuaLax
OONOH XxasAranamk ©CCeH ONOAT amXunTaap
AVYP3H XM BOMX  XapuauardiplH - MaaHb
OaHKaHA WUTI3X UTMN A33WWACIH CaliXxaH Xun
BOK BHIEPNBO. IH3 DYX3H XYHAIT XapuaLardy,
XamTpaH axuanary Gariryynnara, TyHLLYYAMAH
UTMALBN  BONOH axuntaH OypuiH X14u33n
3YTMANIAH VP AYHA 61 BONCOH aMXMAT FOM.

1

TannaHt oHa XXBaHKHbI  HWUIAT  XEPeHTMIAH
XaMx33 5.9 XxyBrap ecex 7.2 vx Haaz Terper,
XapuauaryzibiH Xapuauax, xaaranamkuiiH ayvH
14.7 xyBrap ecex 3.5 vx Haaz Terpert xypCaH
Y3YYNINTT3M  BaiiHa. MeH 6ua  HaHkHbIxaa
66pUIAH xepeHrniir 196.3 Tapbym Terperesp
HaMIrAYYK, 928.8 TapOYyM Terpert xypraH
Xapwauard, XaMTpaH aXxuanard TyHLWYYANNHX3
OaHKaHA, UTrX UTIINMIAT HIMADI.

Bua GaHK caHxyyrviiH canbapT 3313X XyBWa
YRRXAYYN3H ecrecesp 2018 OHbl XMAMIAH
SUCUMMH balanaap 6aHKHbl CanbapbiH HWUAT
XEPOHIUIMH 22 XyBb, HWUAT XapuiLlax OO0H
xaaranamxuiiH - 20.04  xyBWAr  AaHraapaa
OYpayYNN33.



FYWLITMX 3AXUPAbIH MIHAUWAMDD | EPOHXU ATYYITA

2018 oHA TOM OONOH XMXUT AYHA, 333NMIAH
Bary, 2.8 Mx Haaa Terpert Xypy eMHeX OHbl
3U3CTaM Xapblyynaxaa 10.8 xyBuap ecex
xapuauard 6anryynnaryyasliH XyaaniaH asan,
KW YWANUMATD3, MOHTOH YPCras, CaHxyyrmiiH
YaLaMXMIAT Hb J3MXMX axuananaa. YyHWR
YD AYHA XYYTWAH Opnioro 8.4 XyBMap ecex
664.5 T3pOYyM TerperT XyPCHIZP LIBIP XyYTMAH
opnoro 188.7 1apbym Terpert xypusa.

Cypanraaraap xapuauarygblH MaaHb C3Tran
XaHaMXWH MHAekc 80.6 XyBbA, Xypy OUAHWIAT

A

"Hap xyHATa1", "OpunH cantan, TaB Tyxtan’,
"M>34an3r, yp YaaBap CaWTal” rax YHINCIH Hb
Oua BYrAMIAH Wapryy X433 3yTraAuiH yp AyH

I 61 xapx 6aliHa.

bua TorTBopTOMN CaHxyyXUATUIAH
XeTonbepuitH  MaHnanary Wwmnaar 6aHkaap
COHTOTAOH XMANAX HUATMMWIAH XapuyLnarsiH
XYP33H/ ONI0H aXJ1yyA XWX OYTI3CHNIA A0TOP
28 KWAVMH OWroo ToXMonAyynaH MOHron
YICbIH X3MX33HA, 28 epeHxmii 60N0BCPONbIH
CYPryyIMAH HOMbIH CaHT TOXMXXYyynax, HOMOOP

BasxKyynax CalH YANCUAH axun, IXIMYT-
WAH HAPaMH M3C 3aCiblH  Japaax SpumMT
SMUUATIIHMI  epeer TOXMXYYNaX, XerXKMAH
OIPXWIINTINA  MPras,  axmadyyasiH  “Aunant
XYYXAyy4"  Tbb-bIr  A3MXCOH  33p3r  OJIOH
XNYYABIT X3P3MKYY3H axuananaa.

XXbaHK — AvXuTan  WWIKUATUIAH  XYP33HA,
OYTIIrAIXYYH, YANUMAI33r33  xapuiauard  Ta
OYX3HA YNaM OMP, XYPTIIMXKTIN XYPIax VYAHIIC
XUMAM3  OFOYH  yXaaHz4 CyypwicaH Laxmm
X3P3MNIBHNA 393AMMH  OYTI3rA3XYYH, OaHKHbI
yAnumaraar APL xanb3pasp AamxyynaH Xyprax
Corporate Gateway VANYMNTIIHMI  HIMINT
XODKYYMIATYYL, — 33p3ar  OM3HEC  3pX/1arymg,
Xapuauaryzaa A3MXKCIH TEXHONOMMAH WKAAST,
WWH33T LWWAANYYAWIAT Xypracasp baiHa.

MuHnii e xapuauardma,  xamTpad
axwuanary Gamryynnara, TYHWYYA Ta OyxHwWi
JOMXI3N,  OMASHA  XyN331r3x Oy UTrang
MeH XXbaHkHbIxaa 34 3C BONCOH YasBapnar
aXMATHYYA  Ta  OyXHWIA  Wwapryy  xuyssn
3YTIANA TaHb UMH C3TTMMH yraac Tanapxan

NN3PXUINIBE.

XXBaHkHbl xyBbz 2019 OH On10AT, amxumnTaap
LAVYP3H BaiiX, xapwauary TeBT3M, TIAHMNX
3P3NT, X3P3rU33HA TYyAryypaaH OyTa3rasxyyH,
YWAUMArI3ras  ynam  Camxpyymk,  MoHron
YACbIHXaa HWUIMT3M, 3AMAH 3acarT WYY UX XyBb
H3M3P Opyy/lcaH ONOH YACbIH BaHK HONOXbIT
30PUH axuanax 6oHO.

[YH33 XYHASTIIC3H,

[ynusTrax 3axvpan

Onouruithi OPXOH




EPOHXUN ATYY/ITA | XONKNN A3BLUNNL XAMTAAA

XOMKWUA A3BLIUNAAL XAMTAAA

BbaHKHbBI oro

BaHKHbI 100 Hb MEHreHMi HIMK 600X 300CHbI
X3N03PT CyypPUAXK 30XMOTACOH Berees TyYHA ypaax
WMHMI3C3H aryyara Hb 300CHbI rOAA AYPCAIFACIH
MEHIEHWI aBAaPT TacPanTryi 3pranjsx MeHreHwi
3PraATI3P A6PBEH 3YT HAMMaH 30BXMCOOC MBHT®, 34,
Hasnar xypuMTaaraaH apBMXmX, 4 MOHreep 3n63r
131631 GalixbIH yTra 63N3rAAMNAT aryynaar.

Spxam 30puaro

XXBbaHk Hb MOHIOA YACBIH OAOH TanT Vi
axuanaraatan, TIPrYyA3X 33PrMiMH OaHKHbI XyBbA
TOM, AYHA, KMXUF XapuaudardyiplH 3ax 333AMMH
SP3IAT X3P3rL33HA YHAICAICIH, YHI LBHITIM HaHKHbI
YAAUMATIIN  XOPKYYIIH  XYPraX,  YANUMArIIHIIC
XYPTaX C3Tr3/1 XaHaMXWIAr 6aliHra, XamrminH eHaep
TYBLUMHA Balinraxad 30puH axuanaHa. bua GyxHui
AMXWAT ONOAT LWWAAST CaliH YMAYMATa3, eHAep
M3IPraXXANAH BONOBCOH XYUMH, XaMTbIH yAMPANarbIH
[193/, 33prvinH apra bapuna YHA3CN3X 6OHO.

Ypwua
“Xerkun gaswnng xamtgaa”

Ypua Hb BaHKHbI @XMUATHYYA, XapWUaLLarimn, XopeHre
OpyyAaryma 33par XyH OYXHWIAr XerKua A3BLUAMIH
3YIT XaMTAaa anxaxbll ypvianaH Ayyaax, HIITX,
30pUNKyyNCaH yTra 63Ar3A31T3M1 FoM.

X3TuiH 30punnro

XXBaHk Hb MoOHroN yacbiH  6aHK  CaHXyyrviAH
3aX 3334 TIPIYYA3rY, OJIOH  YACBIH  LWWMAAST
TYPLUNAryyapIr VAN aXuanaraaHAaa X3p3arKkyyasry,
OIOH TaflblH VA aXuanaraataln baHk, xapwauary
YANUNYYASTY, XaMTpary TYHLWYYAUMHX33 CaHXyYTMiH
CalH CalixaH, TOrTBOPTOM 6aliaans Xypaxa4 TyyLwTal,
Xapuyusiarataim Tycnard, WTraA  HalABapbIr  Hb
XY/133C3H TYHLL Hb balcaap 6alix 60HO.



AyaunTeiH X0poo

3pCA3NNIAH XOPOO

H3P A3BLYYN3X XOPOO

YavpanarsiH xopoo

AKTUB NaCCUBbIH XOPOO

‘ LanvH ypamwyynan,
‘ 3axumpnblH 3eBn1en

‘ 333/MH XOpoo

ByTa3r4axyyH XersknmnH
X0poO
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BAHKHbI BYT3L, 30XVMOH BAWTYY/IANT | EPEHXUN ATYY/TA

BAHKHbI BYTAL, 30XVOH BAUTYYNANT

XyBbuaa
333MWUrYANIAH Xypan

EpeHxui ayanThIH X31T3C ‘

TeneeneH yavnpaax

- EpeHxuit aygutop

—{ [oToopn ayauTeIH rasap

Tycrai ayanTbiH X3aNT3C ‘

EpeHnxuiinery

3axupraa, XyHui HeeLmMitH ‘

FyAuaTrax saxmpan
e P rasap

XYHWUIA HBBLMIH X3NT3C ‘

3axvpnbiH
TIpryyH opnory ‘ ‘

‘ BaliryynnarbiH 6aHKHb! razap‘ ‘ MapkeTUHritH rasap ‘

WL3TI3X 3aXMpJIbIH Opriory

‘ Wprapwitt BaHkHbI rasap ‘ ‘ KapTblH yavpanarsiH rasap ‘

33311iAH g3 X0poo

CanbapbiH yavpanarsiH rasap

Xapunuarduini yinaunrasHun
X3NT3C

X3NT3C

‘ Xapunuardmiit Maa3NInnH

‘ [aaTtranbii X3nTac ‘

Canbapyyn

TyWu3Trax 3axmprbiH opriory

TeHnpepuitH xopoo

Yin axunnaraanbl 3pCANMIAH
YAVPANATbIH X31T3C

333AUIH X3p3r BYPTrINUIH
X3N1T3C

rasap

‘ SpcAdNMIAH yanpanarbiH

H KomnnaiHcbiH xanTac ‘

3ax 3337WVH 3pCA3NNIH
YOVPANArblH X31T3C

333AMINH 3pCA3NMIAH
YAVPANArbiH X3NT3C

FYWLU3TraX 3aXMprbIH opsiory ‘

H KacToguaH yinumnnrasHuin xanTsc

CamxyyruiH 6ypTran,
XAHANTbIH X3NT3C

‘ XaHramx, 6opnyynant, H

CaHxyyruiis yaupanara,
3PIFHN XINTIC

XAHANTbIH rasap

XepeHre 30XULlyyNanTbiH
FYWL3TraX 3aXMprbIH opiory

‘ ApvinxaaHbl XanT3c H

rasap
Ec 3yitH xopoo Xyynwitk razap ‘ ‘ Tycrai akTUBbIH X3NT3C ‘ ‘

Msg33nnunitk alynryn
6aranbiH X3aNTac

Bueunncan xamraananTblH
X31T3C

Xamraanant, aloynryi
6alanbiH rasap

FyU3TraX 3aXMpnbiH opnory ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘

YA3-wiiH x0poo ‘EaHK XOOPOHAbIH Tenbep ‘ Tenbep TOOL0OHbI

TOOLIOOHbI X3N1T3C X3NT3C

‘ ‘ A axyNH X31T3C

X3ATenbep ToOLOOHb!
X3NT3C

‘ ‘ XynangaaHbl CaHXYYXUNTUIAH ‘ ‘ Kacc, yH3T 3ymncuinH ‘ ‘ MagasnnuiH ‘

P OnoH ynceiH 60n0oH BairyynnarsiH
FynuyaTrax 3axvpnbiH opnory
XapWnLaaHsl rasap

BYPTrIANIH X3NTIC X3MT3C TeXHONOrMIH rasap
I

[ I |
M3033130, TexHoNor1nH A3
By TUMIH X3NT3C

‘ Cyypb CUCTEMUIAH X31T3C ‘ ‘ [POLIECCUHIMIH X3NT3C ‘ ‘

KunmiiH tannad 2018



EPOHXUW ATYYNTA | KOMMAHWUIAH 3ACATNAN

KOMMAHWWH 3ACAT/IAN

XXBaHK Hb ONIOH YACBIH TypLUiaraap WanrapcaH KOMMaHWIH 3acarmansiH OyXmin 1 XaM XIMXKI3M XIP3INKYYAIH axuanazar 6erees 4334 TyBLUHMMA, CalH
BaiiryynnarsiH 3acarman Hb OUAHWUIA YA akmanaraaHsl ron YAryyaary 6oaA0r.

Bua komnaHniiH 3acarmnanbiH 6yTaLA33 TeneeneH yampaax 3esnen (TY3)-uiH OONOH yAMPANarbiH OarviiH UWYYA, XyBb HUAAYYASTYAMIAH XaMTbIH
aKWANaraa, HArT XapuaLaar HapuiiH TOAOPXOUX, BaMryyanariHxaa 3pxXamM 30PUAr0, 30PUNTA0O0 XYPIXMIH TYZ XyBb XYH OYp €C 3yIMH AMap XM X3MX33T
YN axunnnaraaniaa bapuMTaaxslr HapuiMBYNaH 3aacaH baiaar.

Teneenex yanpaax sesnen

XXBaHkHbl TY3 Hb GarryynnarbiH Oyxuii N LwataHs,
WA TOA, YH3HY Wydapra OalAnbIr  YyXanunaH,
HI3ATTaM 3acarianbir by BOATOXbIH 33P3rL33 AMap
Y HEXLeZ TOXMPCOH aCbiH Xapaa, cTpatery byxui
60aN0r00p OaHKHbI VAL axuanaraar YMryyax,
IIMXMH @XKMANaAar.

YanpanarbiH 6ar

XXBaHkHbI yavpanarsiH 6ar Hb OaHK, CaHXyyruiH
YajBapsar MeHexepyya33c bypaasr 6a koMnaHWnH
3acamiaflblH - 30XMCTOW  ByT3L, OJIOH  KUMIAH
Typlwnara Hb yaMpAnarbiH - GarMiiH - aMxunTTan
axuanax cyypb Hb 6ONAOT TEAMMIYM BaHKHbI YpT
yAaaH XyraljaaHbl aluMrT axwuanaraar XaHrax, yimaap
XyBb HUMAYYASTYANAH YH3 LISHWUIAT ©Crex 6010MXKMIAT
ONFOAOT.

AxxuntHyya

XXBaHKHbI aMXUATBIHYHASC Hb 3P XYUT31, YaaBapaar
KWUATHYYA, 66ree s TSAHUMIT WyAapraap ypamLUyymk,
ISMKMXK, anbaH  Tywaan A3BLUYYASX  XOrKWiH
TOrTONLLOOr  CalXpyyncHaap  xapuilardnssaa
OaHKHbI LWWAZAST YANUMArIIT Y3YYXK Yasaar.

bup,

XXBaHK Hb Xyynb, €C 3yMH XapuyLiarbiH XYP33HA
HUMALICOH aXWANax OPUMHE OYPAYYASXUAT YPramK
3PM313C33P MPCIH Beresa xapuauard, OBU3HeCHinH
TYHWYYA  OO0AOH  HWMBMASS  BaHKHbl  WKAAsT
YANYNNTIBT Y3YYNSH, XyBb HUANYYNSTYAUNHX3D OMHO
XYJ193C3H YYPras BUenyyasxass aamBaa aMXuaT Hb
Wynapra 6anx éCTol r3A3rT UTr3A3T.
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TONI66/16H YAUPAAX 36BN6/1 | EPOHXUIN ATYYTA

KomnaHuiiH 3acarnanbiH 3opwuaro

KomnaHwinH  3acamansir  calkpyynaH — OJOH
YACBIH WWAZAST 3aPUMM, TYpPLUNAryyabiH X3MXK3IH/
xyprax. ONOH yncasa Xyn33H 36BLIOSPeraexynl,
H3D XYHATSM YH3 LISHTIM, XOPOHre OpyynanTbir
6oAmTON TaTax Yaaaar 60NoX.

TeNee/ieH YANPAOAX 36BJ16J]

TY3 - nidH papra
AonxunH APAIHIBUNAT

TY3 - ninH MynuaTrax A34 sapra
Pangond KOMMA

TY3 - wiiH Opnory gapra
OamanH FAHTOrIC

TLYY/,
Tamup LLOJIMOH
3yyHai LUATAAPCYP3H
Xan6aa BOJIOPMAA
Xamcpargopx AINMPCANXAH

BAHKHbI HAPUIAH BUYTNH JAPTA
Jawssres JABAAXKAB




EPOHXUWN ATYY/TA | TOIO6/16H YAUPAAX 36BN/

[oTtoopa ayauTbiH yiin aXkunnaraaHbl 6yT3L, 30XMoH 6aiiryynant

XXBbaHKHbI A0TOOA, ayauTbIH YN axunnaraar
TY3-ulH xapbAa AyauTbiH XOpoO, EpeHxui
ayamtop, Aotoos ayamteiH rasap (OAT) Hb
xapuylaH axuinax baviHa. [lotoo ayanTt Hb
BalryynnarsiH 3pCAMMIH YAMPANara, XaHanT,
3acariafblH - anavBaa YN axuanaraadbl yp

OreeXuiir - 0TO04  ayAUTbIH  M3PIraXMIAH
YYAH33C CUCTEMTIMMP YHIMK AYTHIH, OMHOO
TaBbCaH 30PWATOA00 XYP3IX3A Tycanaar.

AAT-bIH yiAn axunnaraa He GaHKHbI OYXMiA N
VIR axunnaraan YMraracaH Hanx 6a TyxanH
rasap, XanTac, canbap, TOOLOOHbLI TEB, OXMH,

XXBaHKHbI 0TOOA ayAUThIH TOFTONLOOHbI YAMPANAra, 30XMOH BalryynantbiH GyTUMIAT xapyynban:

XyBbLaa
AYAUTbIH XOPOO

IPCA3NNH XOPOO
peA P 30BN

LlanvH ypamuwyynarn, Hap
[3BLYY/13X XOPOO

[oTtoopa ayAuTbIH raspbiH Yita aXkuanaraa

[AT Hb OaHKHbI OyXWiA N YN axuanaraaHsi
XYPIIHA ayauT XWiAX, 3eBNeree erex uur
YYP3rTanrasp, EpeHxumi ayAnMTOpOOp
famkyynaH OaHkHbl TY3, AyanTbiH XOPOOHA,
TalnarHax, ©6aHkHbl [YMU3TMX  yavpAnaraj,
M3J33/13X 3apuMaap axwanajar berees TY3-
WIAH TOrTooN00p HataracaH 6oAN0rO, XXypam,

333MWMNrYA[UIAH Xypan

TeneeneH yauppax

AOTOOA, AYAUT, AOTOOA, XAHANTbIH TOrTO/ILLOO

XapaaT KOMMaHWyAblH 3acaran, 3PCA3AMIAH
yavpanara, JAOTOOZ  XSAHAAThIr VP AyHT3M
baiinraxblH TynZ 6ue AaacaH, 6oanT balianaap
WWHXWACIH,  YH3NC3H, 3eBneree  erceH
TaliNaHraap xaHrazar.

EpeHxni aygutop —

[loToon ayauThIH rasap

TeneBneres, MeH J1otoos ayauTopyyasiH ON0H
yncbIH nHcTnTyT (IA Global)-33c¢ rapragar OnoH
YACbIH  M3PI3XAVMMH  NPaKTUKUAH  xyp33  (ITA
Global — International Professional Practice
Framework)-r yiin axunnaraaHaaa bapumTaaH
axunax barHa.

{ EpeHxuit ayanTbIH X3NT3C

Tycrav ayanTsiH X31T3C

JoToog XAHaNTbIH TOrTO/ILLO0

BaHKHbl  AOTOOA  XAHANTBIH  TOFTONLOO  Hb
TYAURTrX yanpanara 6aHkHbI 40TO0A XAHANTbIT
XapuyLaH X3P3rKYYmK, TYYHUIA yp AYHTIN, vp
awmrtar 6arigan AyamtsiH xopoo, AAl xaHant
TaBbX, YH3M3AT, AYTHIAT erex 3apumaap
X3P3rKMXK HaliHa.



TO/I06/16H YANUPAAX 36B/16/1 | EPOHXUN ATYYTA

BalryynnarbiH 30pUITo, 30PUNTBIF
OUENYYNIX3L  UMINICIH  DalryyanarsiH - 4334
yavpAnara, rynustrax yampanara 6onoH bycaa
OYX aXWNTHYYA MepAeH, buenyynsx Ecton
LIOrL, MPOLECCHIr A0TOOA XIHANT I OMATOHO.
[loTOOA XAHANTLIH YN axunnaraa Hb HGaHKHbI
846ep TYTMbIH VA  aXuanaraaHbl Callrym
H3r X3C3r 6a OW3HEeCVMH OyXWin N TYBLWIMHA
OHOBUTOW XAHaNTbIH TOrTOALOO OYypPAYYACIH
Daiix Waapanaratai banaar. YyHA, yavpanarsiH
TYBLUHWM XAHAAT, fa3ap, H3MK OypUiAH OHUAOTT
TOXMPCOH ~ XAHAANT, rasap [J33px  XAHafT,
KOMMNAMHCbIH  X3P3DKWAT,  30XMLYYNanTbIH
6041010, Xypam, 3aaBap, NPOrpaMmz XaHzAax
IPXUIAH 36BLUEBPEN Brex YN axmnnaraa 33par
HarTana.

BaHk Hb GaliryynnarbiH 30XMCTOW 3acarnanbir
BYpAYYN3X34 WaapAnarataid 0TOOA XAHANTbIH
TOrTONLOOT XON60rA0X Xyy/b, 3aaBap, XypPMbIH
30XMUYyynanTa YHAICAK BypayyAA3T.

XXBaHkHbl  [YMUSTI3X  YAMPANArbIH - 3Yr33C
[OTOOL,  XAHANTbIH - TOrTO/ILLOOT
OHOBYTOM  OONTOX Tanaap apra  XaMx33
(XAHaNTbIH yypar Oyxuii axnbiH Ganpbir 6uid
60arox, 3aaBap >Xypamj AOTOOA XAHANTTaW
XON00OTOM  33adThir  TyCraX, axXWNTHyYabIH
aXNblH  GalipHbl  TOAOPXOMNONTOL XAHANTbIH
XKW, YYPrUWr Tycrax 33par) aBY, A0TOOA
XAHANTBIH YN aXxwiiaraa  TaCPanTryi,
YaHapTai fABardax Oyha OaiHra aHxaapu,
XAHANT TaBbX aXuanax banHa.

OaHKHbI

BaHKHbI  AOTOOA XAHANTBIH YN axXuanaraa
X3BMIMH, VP alWurtaii aeargax Oairaa 33X,
[YAUSTIAX  yaupAnarsiH - A0TOO4 — XAHadTaa
X3PX3H Ccalxpyymx 6Galiraa, 3anpyynax apra
X3AMXKI3r Lar anganryi xaparkyymk oyna AAT-
aac ayamT XVIMX YH3Ar33, AYTHIAT erd, yp AyHT
EpeHxuii  ayamtop, AyamTbiH XOpoo OONOH
[YAUSTIX yaMpAnaras M3433/1K, WaapAnaratan
apra XaMx33r Tyxait byp aBAar.




EPOHXUWN ATYYNTA | TYWUITIIX YAUPAJATA - YAUPAIATbIH XOPOO

'YALUSTIIX YAUPANATA - YAUPANIATbIH XOPOO

Hoén 0.0PXOH Hoén C.OPFrOogon

[ynusTrax 3axupan [YML3TI3X 3aXMpibiH Op/Iory
Hoén B.M3AP33 Hoéun O.XYPIJIBAATAP
EpeHxuinery [YML3TI3X 3aXMP/IbiH opiory



TYWLSTI3X YAVPAJIATA - YAVUPAJIATbIH XOPOO | EPOHXUIA ATYYITA

Xartartait B.6AAPMAA XatarTait B.MOHX>XABXAA

CYMLSTI3X 3aXMPIIbIH Opriory 3axupraa, XyHWi HeeLMitH
raspbiH 3ax1parn
Xarartaun 4.OTFTOHBUNAI Xarartaun M.TAHTYYN
CYML3TFIX 3aXMPAbIH OpAory EpeHxuit ayanTop




EPOHXUIN ATYYNTA | TYYX3H OH XXWUAYYAUAH XYPAAHTYW LLATAJIBAP

2012-2017 OHbl XYPAAHIYW LLATAJIBAP

- Anx ypaa F yaxum KapThir 3aX 333714 HIBTPYY33.

+ MoHrong aHx ygaa rypsancar santottau, UnionPay

KapTbIr H3BTPYYNI33.

+ 300 cas am.A01napbiH GOHA00 aMXUNTTan

apumxaannaa.

2012

2013

+ MoHron Yncaac aHx yfAaa OnoH YNCblH CaHXYYrMiH
3ax 3331 [433p 82 cad aM.[onNapbiH “XaMTblH
CaHXYYKMUNTUIH 3330 -WIAH FIP33r Y33r13133.

+ Oanxung T3pryynary “Microsoft” kopnopauTai
“XaMTbIH axunnaraaHbl rap3d’-r y33rn3cHIzp

+ OnoH YnebiH Mpranun Araapsit T33spuiid Xon6oo (IATA)-Hbl

Mowron Ync gaxb KAMpUHIMIAH yIANUMAras y3yynax 6aHKsir
COHIOH Wanrapyynax TeHgepT OposILOoH Wanrapnaa.

+ BailryynnarbiHxaa MeHreH XepeHruiH yavpanarsir

CanXpyynax, XyyruitH opioroo H3Marayynax 6onoMKTon
X6pBex Yaasap byxui banryynnarbiH xagranamxunt
CepTUMUKATBIH BYTIIMAIXYYHWUNT WMHIIP 3aX 3331
H3BTPYY/1/133.

- Xapunuardpag rafaaf, AoTood Tenfep TooLooroo

+ BorvHo xyrauaataw 10aHniiH HoHO aMXUATTaN apUKKK,

700 can 10aHWUIH XOPeHTe OpyYynanT TeBASPYY/I33.

+ OnoH yNc faxb aHXHbl TeNeeneryuiH rapaa AnoH yncbiH

HUCN3N TOKMO XOTOQ H33/133.

2014

aM.0oNNapbIH BOHABIT aMXUATTan
apumxaansaa.

YANYMNrasr 6YpaH HIBTPYYNNI3

nporpamm xaHramxwuiiH YaHap, HarasapTan
6aliaan 33pruiir Loruoop He ON10H Y/ChIH TYBLUMHA

6aTanraaxyynnaa

+ Finance Asia catryynasc “Best Bank in Frontier
Market” 6ytoy “Xerxux 6y opHyyablH WMAAST BaHK -

aap A3u TMB33C wanrapnaa.

- TaBaH *ununitH xyrauaatan 500 cas

XAn6aplwyynaH, Wyypxan rynusTrax rafaad Wy ynruH
6ary YMAYUAr33r WWHI3P YN aXunnaraaHaaa HasTpyynnas.
WHracH33p ragaafbiH XepeHre opyynanTTait KoMnaHuya
rafaafaac AaHcaa yanmpaax bonoMKunr ragaad WUy yarumH
YANUUATI3HA3 aMXUNTTal HIBTPY Y33,

2016

2017

+ 2014 oHg rapracaq 700 can toaHuiH Bytoy 115 cas am.gonnapbid 3-H
KUINIAH XyrauaaTan BoHAbIN 88pyitH AOTOOABIH 3X YYCB3IP33pP XyralaaHs
Hb aMXUWATTaN TeMX, CaHXYYrWiiH Yaaasx, HanaeapTai 6angnaa
HaTaTracaH.

+ MoHrong aHx yaaa KactoavaH 6aHKHbI

- Visa payWave 0/10H yNCbIH A3BLMATIT TeXHONOr 6y X1 ONOH YNCbIH
AnTaH KpeauT, /1311 NpeMnym KpeauT KapThir aHx yAaa 3ax 33311
H3BTPYYN33.

- Xygangaa apx/iard, XyaasiaaH aBard XaH 6yX3H4 TOXMPOX, TenbepuiH
100 WKH3, XAn6ap wunasn 6yxui 4sswwntat TDB Pay yinnunnrasr
LWWMH33P HIBTPYY/1133.

+ BaHKHbI YMNUMArasr xefenreeHT 6ananaap xapuauardui 6anraa
rasapT y3YY/13X, MeH xapuauaryuir 6ypTrax 6aHKHbl Cyypb BYpTranvnH
nporpammTai xonboracoH eReg 6ypTr3AnitH annanKeNWHbIN aMXUATTan
H3BTPYYN33.

+ TDB Online waxum yMnunnrasHg 6aHKHsl YAN4Mnras, aaatransiH
YNUMAT33, X8POHTUIAH 3aX 333UIAH YANYMNMIIr XaMTag X3p3rnax
BONOMXKUIAT XBMKYYICHIZP CaHXYYTUIH rypBaH TyNryypsir
xapunuaryagaa HapTaa oHnarHaap xyprax bariraa aHxHbl 6aHk
6onnoo.

+ BaHKHbI YA4MAraar xapunuarygagaa yaam uyy ovp 60rox 30punroop
7 BYTIOrOIXYYH, YANUMAr33HWI 15 rapaar HIrTr3H HIr Xyyaac MacTep
r3p33 6OroX, Y axunnaraaHgaa H3sTpyyiss



XOPOHIe OPYY/ANT,
OJIOH YNCbIH XAMTbIH AXKUNNIATAA

BHXAY-biH  “BaowaHr”  60n0H  “XyhwaHr”  6aHkyyaTan
Xuix Oy HaHk X0opoHAblH 250 cad toaHWH XaMTbIH
CaHXYYXKUATUIAH" 3931MAH P33T Y33M30133.

TokMo Aaxb Teneeneryvind raspaapaa AamxyynaH AnoH
yncbiH “Crowd Credit” komnaHuTal xamTpaH AMOH YAChIH
XOPOHIUIAH 3aX 333133C KpayAPaHAMHT X3163P33p 3X YYCBIP
TaTaH TEBASPYY/K 93133, [aAaablH 3aX 333133C TOrpervinH
3X YYCB3P TaTaH TEBAGPVYYICIH aHXHbI XINLAVAT aMKUATTaM
XUMN33.

BHCY-aac MoHron Yncag cyyraa SnumH CaiabiH AamTal
"BHCY-bIH  BU3HWI  30puynanttai  xadranamx'-uniiH
YANUMAMIHWIA  Tanaapx XapuauaH OWArONUJIbIH  CaHaMX
OUUTMIAT LUMH3UNDH Balryy/ix, XaMTblH axXuanaraaHbl rP33H4
rapblH YCar 3ypx Hartanraaxyynnaa.

2018 OHbl OHLL/IOX YW1 ABAAN | EPEHXUI ATYYTA

2018 OHbl OHLL/1IOX YA/ AABAAN

o
= °0

AVWXUTAN BAHK,
M3A33/I/TUNH AROYIITYU BAUAAN

Awxutan  BaHk cTpater  OOANOTbIH - Xyp33HA  GaHKHBbI
CUCTEMUIAH Cyypb BYTaL, MPOrpamMM XaHramx, M3A33/IMNH
aroynryn GanAnbiH XYYMH YaZnaa HIMIMAYYASH, A3BLUMATIT
TEXHONOTWYABIF  WaT  AapaaTtairaap H3BTPyy/X  "“Omni-
Channel” 6yroy Oyx CUCTEMYYAMIH H3MTI3CH NAATHOPMbIT
Buin BONroX xapwaLary LaxvMmaap ONOH LUMHY YANYMArIIT
aBax OONOMXMIAr HIMIMAYYIXK BaliHa. DHI xypasHa OXY-
biH “Compass Plus” kOMnaHWTai XaMTblH axwWanaraaraa
OPreXyyN3X AapaarniiH WaTHbI r3P33r33 Y33M13133.

TenbepuninH KapTbiH M3A33NMINH atoynryin 6aiansiH PCIL DSS
(Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard) onoH yncbiH
CTaHAapThir OypaH xaHrax, ControlCase 6anryynnaraac PCI
DSS 3.2 craHAapTbiH 6atnamxaa rapaaH asnaa. WidHxyy
MOHroN yncaac 3H3Xyy ONOH YACbIH CTaHAAPTbIr Gyp3H
XaHracaH aHxHbl baHK 601100.
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UPM3AVNNH 3AX 333/

Xapuauarugaaaa T3pryyH TOBLUHWA YAAYMAMIIN TaB TyxTai
OPUMHA XYPI3X33P 30PbX, LUMHIIP Canbapyys H33X33C ragHa,
VI axunnnaraa asyyax baricaH canbapyysbliHxaa TOXVXMATBIT
Wwar AapaaTtalraap WWH3YMACIIPp OalHa. TalnaHT OHA
3ypraaH WuH3 canbap H33X, TaBaH canbapbiH 6Hre TepPXMIT
ONOH YNCbIH XKULUNIT HARLLYYAIH LUMHIUMANDD.

YHASCHWIA KOHTEHT "Maamyy” Op3aHAMAT A3MXMH “MoHron
KOHTeHT” XXK-Tali XaMmTblH aXwanaraaHbl P33 Y33MI9H
XYYXAUMH "MaaMmyy" xaaranamxuiid OyTa3rAsxyyHUIT LWMHI3P
3aX 333/14 HIBTPYYII3.

TepWnH M3433131 COMMNLOOHbBI  “"XYP" cucteMuir  yiin
aXunnaraaHzaa  HIBTpYYX 43 TepauiH  naBnaraa,
MIAIIMIAT Xapuauard  XypyyHbl X33r33 YHLUYyAaH aBax
H60oN0MXTOM BONNOO.

XUIAM3A OKOYH yXaaHZ CyypuACaH X3P3rN33HWMIA  Llaxim
333UIAH yiAuMArar Shoppy.mn-Tait XxamTpaH MOHroNbIH
3ax 33314 aHX yAaa HIBTPYYA3B. VIHMCHI3P xapwauarina
AMap HIMH buunr GapuMT OYPAYYK, OaHkHbl canbapT
OYUMXTYMIrI3P 7 XOHOTWIAH 24 LAriH TypLU 333UMAH XYCITI
WMAABIPAYYASH, XYCCOH Dapaaraa rapras XYPryyasH asax
BONOMXK H33rAN33.

MoHronbaHkHaac caHaaunaH 30XMOH OalryyncaH OnoH
HUMATUIAH CaHXYYTWIAH 6010BCPOABIT A33WAYYA3X "CaHXyyriiH
H0ONOBCPON" asiHbl MaHNaMNaH A3MXKMIY HaHKaap LWaarapaaa.

2018 oHbl ToC-mitH MaHnain H6aHkHbl XyP33HA "MOHMoNbIH
Torteopton CaHxyyxmatuitH ®opym 2018"-biIr aMxmnTTan
30XMOH baiiryynnaa.
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HartracaH caHxyyrminH 6ananbiH TannaH

XepeHre 2015 2016
E;g;:rhgewe 6a 6aHK Jaxb MEHreH 6950 11888
XepeHre opyynanTbiH YHIT Laac 1,412.5 1,5254
XapaaT 60/10H XxaMTapCaH KoMMaHug 468 505
OpYyYJICaH X8PeHre opyynanT

33311 6a ypbguwniraa, Useap 2,645.0 2,835.2
ByuaaH xydaniax rapa3rasp aBcaH YH3T 998 )
aac

Xoépaory 3330 40 40
YHOC3H X8peHrs, LU3B3p 2049 333.6
Buet byc xepeHre, L3B3p 14 50
XepeHre opyyanTbiH 30pyynanTTan yi 998 889
XBL16X X8PBHre

OMmunex bycad yi xednex xepeHre (u3s3p) 14 22
SPraNTUIH TaTBapbIH XOPEHre 3335 602.5
Bycag xepeHre - =
XepeHrumH gyH 55441 6,645.2

Tapbym Terper

CAHXYYTMWH Y3YY/IDATYYA

Tapbym Terper

©p Tenbep 2015 2016 2017 2018
XapunuardsiH xapunuax, xagranamx 2,210.0 24155 3,070.2 3,522.8
Bycap 6aHK, CaHxyYruiH 6anryynnarbiH 28 1432 2439 1820
Xapunuax, xaaranamx ’ ’ i '
ByuaaH xydanga aBax rap3arasp 998 1300 130.0 65.0
6opsyyncaH YH3T Laac ’ ‘ ’ ’
CaHxyyrumH 6anryynnaraac aBcaH 33371 1012.4 1,392.2 1,068.7 9758
OpnorbiH anbaH TaTeapbiH erner 44 L5 0.0 =
FapracaH epuiiH YH3T yaac 11759 1,569.4 1,344.6 1,461.2
Bycapg ep Tenbep 2310 2094 142.0 148.2
Xoéppory erner 299 249 - _
Op TenbepuitH oyH 4876.2 58860 59994 6,355.0
©epuiiH xepeHre 2015 2016 2017 2018
XyBbUaaT KanuTas 69.3 677 69.3 265.6
HaxuH YH31r3H1M Heel| 1353 127.0 130.0 129.2
Bopnyynax 60N0MXKNT CaHXYYTUNH

XOPEBHIUIH XyPUMTNArACaH X3P3rK33ryn (23.8) 30.2 137 10.7
on3 (raps)

MeHreH ryMnrasHnm XenaxuiH

YH3MM33HUM XYPUMTAArACaH X3P3rK33ry it 399 149 724 294
on3

XypuMT/iaracaH awmr 4452 516.6 590.2 4938

[pynnbiH XyBbLiaa 333MWMUIYA3A HOr[OX

4 5 6659 756.4 875.5 928.8
HUNAT 66pUINH XOPEHre

LleeHxuIH xyBb 0ponL00 20 2.8 = =
HuiT eepuiti xepeHre 6679 759.2 875.5 928.8
©p Tenbep 6a ©6PMIH XOPEHI MIH AYH 55441 6,645.2 6,8749 7,283.8

KunmiiH tannad 2018 @



EPOHXUW ATYYNTA | CAHXYYTUWH Y3YYJINTYY/,

HarTtracaH AS3P3H I'YI7I OpPNOrbiH Ta nnaH Xapbu,aa Y3YY/IATYYA
Tspbym Terper T3pbym Terper
2015 2016 2017 2018 2015 2016 2017 2018
XyYHUI1 oproro 5329 593.2 6129 664.5 AwwrT axunnaraa
XyYHWI1 3apdan (358.5) (400.8) (4341 (475.8) 3apAsibiH OPIOrOA, 33/13X XY Bb 48.5% 39.4% 34.1% 42.0%
L3B3p xyyHUI opnoro 174.3 192.4 178.8 188.7 L{3B3p xyyruiH 3epyy 41% 43% 39% 39%
LUnMMTran XypaamKuiH LU3B3p 0prioro 294 30.6 370 38.5 ©8pWiNH XepeHTMIH ereex 92% 89% 84% 1.4%
Yin axunnaraansl 6ycag opnoro (u3s3p) (15.2) 12.0 48.0 (89) AKTVBbIH 6reex 11% 1.0% 11% 0.2%
Li3B3ap xyyruiiH 6yc opnoro 14.2 42.6 85.0 29.6 ©cenTuitH xapbLaaHyyn
Y#n axunnaraaHbl opsioro 188.6 235.0 263.8 218.3 AKTUBbIH ©CONT 2.4% 199% 3.5% 59%
YWn axkunnaraanbl 3apaan (914) (92.7) (899) (91.8) 333/IMMH ecenT -4.8% 7.2% -2.5% 10.5%
XapaaT 60/10H XaMTapcaH KOMMaHWMH allraac 26 173 159 155 Xapunuax, xaaranamxumnH ecent -12.8% 93% 271% 147%
HOrgox XyBb .4 -
©6pniNH XepeHrnitt ecent 20.1% 13.6% 15.8% 6.1%
SPCA3NNIAH CaHTUIAH 3apaan (47.0) (92.0) (115.6) (129.1)
AKTUBBIH YaHap
TaTBapblH ©MHOX alumr 62.7 67.7 74.2 129
33311/ Xapunuax, xafaranamx 1241%  1237% 98.8% 991%
OpnorbiH TaTBapbiH 3apaasn (1.3) (0.2) (0.4) (0.3) .
333/IMMH aKTMBT 33/13X XYBb 495% 45.0% 441% 479%
TarnaHT XUAWIH L3B3p awwmr 61.5 67.5 73.8 12.6 .
Tenbep TYPraH rynusTrax Yaasap 444%  471%  457% = 42.3%
©epUiNH X8peHrninH xapbLaa
1-p 33P3rN3NAH 8OPUINH XEPEHI UNH XYP3L3 12.3% 11.2% 14.0% 16.6%
©6pUINH XOPOHI NINH XYP3IL33 167% 14.6% 17.0% 19.5%
2018 OHA HUIAT XBPSHTUIH X3aMX33 eMHex oHooC 408.9 Tapbym Terper byroy HuiiT ep TenbepniiH ayH emHex oHooc 5.9 xysrap ecex 6,355.0 Tapbym
5.9 xyBMap ecex 7,283.8 Ta3pbyM Terpert xypCcaH 601 XepeHre opyynantbiH TOrPerT XyPCH33C XapUaLLaryAblH XxapuaLax, XaaAranaMmxuind ayH 14.7 xysuap
YH3T uaac 13.2 xyemap 6yypuy 1,759.1 1a3pbyM Terpert, 3331 ba ypbaumaraa ecex 3,522.8 TapbymM TOrpert, CaHxyyrviH balryynnaraac aBcaH 333MiMH
(u3B3p) 10.5 xyBMap ecex 3,054.7 Tapbym TOrperT TyC TyC XypPAa33. AvH 8.7 xyBmap byypu 975.8 TapbyMm Terpert TyC TyC Xyprasa.



CAHXYYTUWH Y3YYISNTYY[, | EPOHXUIA ATYYTA

OBOpPUINH XOPBHIUINH X3IMX33 BMHEX OHTOM xapbLyynaxas 6.1 xyBrap ecex
928.8 T3pbym Terpert xypcaH ba xysbLaaT KanuTanbiH xamx33r33 196.3
TIpOYM Terpereep HIM3rAyYAx 265.6 T3pOyM Terpert xypranas.
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2018 oHA xyyrviiH opioro 8.4 xysmap ecex 664.5 Tapbym Terpert, xyyrmi
3apaan 9.6 xyemap ecex 475.8 TapOym Terpert XyPCH33p L3B3P XYYHWA
opsioro 188.7 Tapbym Terpert xypuss. TalinaHT Xnaa yia axunnaraatsi
opAoro 218.3 1apbym Terper, TatBapbiH Aapaax L3B3p awmr 12.6 1apbym
TOrperminH AyHTaM rapaaa.

33310 6a ypbguunraa (u3s3p) XapunuarygblH xapuauax, Xxagranamx
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OJIOH YNCAAL YHIJ1IraoCoH WATHANYYA

Lo o

“ TOrTBOPTOW
MOHIOJ1 YNCbIH Wnnasr Best Acquirer .
XYBWUWH BAHK” L CAHXYYXWTTUNH
s CTAHOAPT”-bII X3P3MXXYYJ3ry
A3WNH BaHK, CaHXYYrUAH wWnnasr BAHK

WWNATYYAWUIr Togpyynaar
Asiamoney C3Tryynaac
2018 oHbl MOHron ynceiH
wmngar XyBuiH 6aHkaap
wanrapyysnnaa.

“EBpo-A3uiH bark CaHxyyruiH
Xon6oo'-Hbl “Standard of Stability”
Bytoy “TorteopTomn CaHxyyKUNTUIAH
CTaH@apT -bir X3p3rxkyynary
LUMNAS BAHK warHansir xypTass.

2017, 2018

e

R

“KAPTbIT TONIBOPT XYJ133H
ABAT'Y MOHI0J1 YNICbIH
wnnasr BAHK”

“MOHI O YNCbIH Wnnaar
APUTXAAHbBI BAHK”

Mx Bputannit “Global Banking &
Finance Review" 6awryynnaraac
2018 oHbl “MoHros YAcbkiH wungar
apuxaaHbl 6aHK -aap 7 gaxb
XUNA33 axvH Wanrapyynnaa.

“Visa international” 6awryynnaraac ;
TenbepuiiH KapTbiH Yiin axunnaraaqn DIPY
IPCAINMIT aMXKUNTTal yanmpaax, 4
TenbepuitH aloynryn banansir
XaAranaH UpCHUAT YH3M3H “VISA
RISK MANAGEMENT AWARD-2018"
warHanblH “Best Acquirer” bytoy
“KapTbir Ton6epT xyn33H aBary
MoHron ynceiH wunasr 6axHK ™-aap
wanrapyynnaa.

2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016,
2017, 2018
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HUATMUUH XAPUYLUATA

XYYXAMH BONOBCPO, SPYYT MAHAWMH YATN3NA

YNCbIH XaMXK33HA, epeHxuii 60/10BcpobiH 28 cypryyiviiH HOMbIH
CaHr TOXWXKYYJDK, HOMoop 6askyynas

Bua 28 XMAMIAH OMro0o YITaH Xyyx34 3ayy4yyasliH M3Aa3r 6ON0BCPObIH
OOYHbI YPUIAT TapKIX M3r33H YIANCIA XYBb HIMP33 OPYYAaH YIChIH XIMXKISHA
28 epeHxuin BONOBCPONBbIH CYPryyIMIAH HOMbIH CaHT TOXVXYyaax MeH
HOMOOP basxyynax CalH VAACUMAH asfHbIr CaHaauaH X3P3rKYYAC3H.
SHaxyy Tecen xetentep Hb 2018 oHbl 5-p capaac XoML YNCbIH XIMXI3H/
YR N3H HKMATA3 50,000 rapyi Cypary xyyXAyYAnAH M3AN3r 6010BCPONL
XyBb H3MP33 OpYyy/lCaH TOMOOXOH Tecen 60100. HOMbIH COHIOATYYABIF
CYPryymmiiH 6arw, HOMbIH CaHUAbIH XYCINTUMH Aaryy XWICaH berees
CypardiblH TaHWH M3ZA3XYHM, CITIXYWAT XODKYYa3X uyxad, X3paru3sTsi
HOM  TOBXMMAYyyAaac rajHa 6Garu
HapbIH M3/ 4aABapbIr XOMKYYdX
HOMYyyZAaap Manaanaa. MOHron yncobiH
raspblH 3ypartai Wxun xanbsp Aypc
OYXMIA HOMBIH TaBMyp Hb “YXaaH capyyn,
OOYH TyHranar, M3An3r, 60N0BCPONTOM
MOHION  XYYXAYYAMIT  TONEBLYYAH,
631Trax" 634r3430 aryyncaH TeANTYH,
cypary XyyXAyYAMAH COHMPXAbIT TaTax
Tecen OOMK YaACaH. DH3XYY aaHbIr
YPI3/MKAYYA3H €PEHXMI BONOBCPONBIH
Cypryyavyaaa — Wwat  Aapaatairaap
XUNX33D TONBBNSH axmanax barnHa.

Save life Tecnniir gaxmH A3MKUK OPOILIOO

HYB-niiH  "TOrTBOPTOM XOrkmiiH 17 30pWAro’-4 YWM3CaH  HAPaH
SHAAMIT Byypyynax 3opuarotoin “SAVE LIFE" tecamiin 2018 owbl I
warblr A3mxumH JCI Mongolia 6aliryynnaratain AaxmH XamTpaH axuananaa.
Yr tecamin Il wartaHa SXIMYT-uAH HApalH M3C 3aC/biH - Aapaax
SPUMMT  SMUMATEIHVA  TaCTUAH  BPIreTreNnir  XMnK  TYALSTISH  OJIOH

YACbIH CTaHAAPTbIH  Waapanarad HUALIXYML, TOXVMKMAT OO0NOH TOHOT
TOXOOPOMXUMH XaMT XYN33M3H ery H331733 Xxuin3s. "SAVE LIFE" I
TOCNMIAH XYPI3HA ©preTre, 3acBap XMMCHWI dapaax 5 capbiH XyralaaHa
149 xyyxa4 3MUNYYNSH SAMPIX3A XYBb HIMPI3 OpyyncaH HaliHa.
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YHA3CHUI KOHTeHT Maamyy 6p3HAUIAT A3MOKNH XaMTbIH
a)XuJslaraaHbl 13p33 y33r13/133

XaMTbIH axXumnnaraaHbl Xyp33Ha "Maamyy” XaaranamxuinHd OyTasrasxyyHIp
HALXaH xapuauardaasaa 63130 6apbX YHAICHWA KOHTEHTbIT XOrKYYa3X
YMNC3A, XyBb H3MP33 OPYYNaH, XYYXINA3MH Ayp 6onox Aamu, Taamuiir
BALXaH XYYXAYYAIL VNYY XYPIICHIIP XYYXAYYA MOHION Ayy, LY Cypy,
YIF3P AOMOT COHCOX 6Cex DONOMXK nayy epreH 6ok Haliraa tom.

Tycraii cyprantTtaii 29-p AyHA Cypryynbp, WaTpbiH WK 6ypaH
Kny6 6aiiryymk ernee

KUPWIAH XYYXAYYATIA MOP 33P3rL3H HIMH aHMM TaHXMMA, Cypy HON0BCPOX
BONOMXKIYIA U, OFOYH YXaaHaa XerKyya3xX UMH XYCIN SPMININIP AYYP3IH
29-p CypryymmiiH cypard XyyXAyyAd3 AIMXWMXK, CTaHAapTaj HWMIALCOH
WaTpbiH Knyo Gairyy/mix Xyn33nr3H emes. M3praxuntHyya, CypryyaniH
Haril HapTai xamTpaH KAyOuiiH TaHXMMbIF CTaHAaPT LaTap, NeKTPOH uar,
BarlminH 3aax apra GapubiH M3IPIXAMAH X3PIMC3, HOM Cypax bumuur,
CaHZan, Wnp3d, Wyyrad 6010H Bycaa X3p3arudaT 3yiac33p TOXMXKYynaH
ernee.

OcBepUiiH xenbemberugniir 4 a3x >KUNA33 A43MK33

Hulicnanmiin 3acar gapra Oytoy YnaaH6aatap XOTbIH  3axvpardmiiH

HIPaIMXMT “AyynnaH-2020" 3aanHbl xenbembermitH TaMUd3HA  YACbIH
TIPrYYHWIA YHAICHWIA nabopatopun 14 Ayrasp cypryyamiaH xen 6emoberuiiH
4 Bar TaMMpybIr apBaH rypaB Aaxb Xunass, Huicnannind 3acar JaprbiH
J2PM3A3X "XYYX34-3aNnyyuyyablH CYPranT XyMyYXaniH Tycrait Loruonbop”-
bIH 3 6aruir 2 Aaxb XKWUAZA33 MBIIH TITIIXK, AIMKII. YT TIMLIIHA aBbAacaar
xenbemberuma MaaHb aMXMATTaN OPOILIOXK HAC HACHbI aHMMNaNA LUAAA3T
[OBTANOrY, LUMANASF HBaraap Wanrapnaa.
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Yb Mapadgon 2018

Huichanmidi xamMxa3Ha, 5 aaxb Xunass 30xMoH  baliryynaraax Oy
"YnaaH6aatap MapadpoH-2018"-4 66pniiH aXuaTHYYAbIHXaa CaHaauMArbiH
Aaryy H3rA33. MOHION Y ICbIH MP334Y1 XOMY Ye 433 3PYY M3HA, aMbAPabIH
36B X3BLMWAT TENEBLYYA3X 30pUAro0p XXBaHKHbI 3yrasc YWHraNTaM
Ayyprvian TapryyHuin 61-p ayHA cypryyab 60N0H YACbIH TapryyHui 24-p
AyHA cypryyaviaH HiAT 500 cyparuniiH “YnaaHbaatap Mapador-2018"-4
xampargax OypTraNniiH TeN0epuiir CaHxXyyXXYY3H, OPOLYYNax 3PXUIAH
BUUMMIAT rapAyynaH erd amxmuaTTar opoaLIoo.

Tycraii cyprantTaii 29-p Tycraii cypryynauviiH cyparugbir 14 p3x
Xungas 6aapnyynnaa

COHCTObIH -~ B3IPXWIINTIN  XYYXAYYA Cypanudar 29-p  Tycral  AyHA
CYPryYMIAH cyparumatai xamt 14-13x XUNA33 WUHD XUaniiH 6aapbir
TOXMONAYYNaH VIH33A Xeep LanrmcaH Har epuiir xamTaaa eHrepyyax, 300
rapym xyyxasa 6aspbiH 631133 Tyrasnas.

.‘ = LY, Py w l—"
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AmMbpanbiH Meu 6ypa xamTAaa afaHbIr avDKUITTall 30XUOH
6aiiryynnaa

Bua xapwnuarysasaa “AmbapansiH MedY OYpA xamTaaa" asHbl XypP33HA
15 yaaarmiiH apra XamX33r amXuATTaii 30XWMOH balryynnaa. Yr asmbl
XYP3I3HA BU3HEC 3PX3rY Xapuauardysaa AsMXKCaH "AMXUATEIH Mey Bypa
XxamTAaa" LyBpan YYA3anT, XIMILYYAMMAT 30XMOH Balryymx, OusHec
IPXNIXIA, TyNrapAar ron O3PXWIIAYYA, aMXWUATBIH TON XYUYUH 3YAYYA,
OU3HECUIAH YH3 U3H, DalryynnarbiH COEN BU3HECUIH aMXMATaZ XIPXIH
HeNeeNAer MeH MaHnalnan, YHIT LaacHbl apumkaa XWX rX MITUMASH
OJIOH C3/B33p YH3T TypLunaraacaa xyBaanlaH, XYP3ALU3H MPCIH 304MATON
H33NTTAN XaN3AUN33. TyYHUN3H "A3 XapranTal mey bypa xamTaaa” H3paH
LOOP HOMBIH HI3NTT3M eaepaer, HUACA3AWIAH 55-p CypryyaninH xyyxaa,
Baradyysas Tamno XWUUIIHIYM OUUMATUIAH CypranTbir TyC TyC 3OXMOH
Banryymx xyyxag, baradyyasaa 63n3r bapmnaa.

[[YBPA
VYII3AII

BycabiH Tenee Lycaa ery, ambapan 6313r13e asHA UAIBXTIN
Oopo/ILN00

XyAanaaa, XerxkamiiH 6aHK 3PA3HIT XYHWM amb Hackir aBpax Llycaa
XaHAVBAAX YMACT XyBb H3MP33 OPYYMX, CalH AypbiH LyCHbl AOHOPbIH
3MH33T GPreXYYA3X, XYMYYHASTUAH YHANCWMIAT ONOH HWAT3A CypTanynaH
ypwanax 3opuaroop Llyc Canbant CyanansiH YHAICHUIA TOBT3M xaMTapCaH
YA axuanaraar A3MXKUH, Llycaa xaHawBaax OON0H OYAHT AOHOPYYAbIF
anfapLyynax yin axuanaraaHa MaHaannan oponLnoo.
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XenkAniiH 63pXLI33T1 Mpraa, axMag, HacTHyyAas 30puy/icaH
“Aunant Xyyxayya TBb”-bIH yiin axknnnaraar A3M>XUH XaHAUB
eprenee

XOrKAMAH 63PXWIINTIN UPI3A, 30pUATOT OVAMMIAH axmaj, HacTHyyaas
30puyacaH acpaMxuiiH Ynumnras, Typ Garipayynax 6010H C3PrasH 3acax
YANUMATS Y3YYALSN, CalH LYyPbIH XaNamxXuiH VAN aXuanaraar asyynaar
"Aunant Xyyxayya" Tbb-a eepuiiH racaH acpamxuiiH GalipTain 6010x04
Hb A3MX13T y3YyaXK, 350 can TerpervinH CanxyyXUATUIAr ONroCoH K33,

DHIXYY YN axuanaraadbl yp AyHA ©6MHE Hb TYPI3CMIAH GalipaHa, yin
axumnnaraaraa aByynx, 20 rapyi xyHA4 N acapraa CyBMAraa y3syyasx
YyaZamxTan HaricaH Aunan xyyxayya Tbb Hb ©epuiiH WWHIX3H 3 Aasxap
HalpaHaaa acapraa waapanaratain HAT 50 XYHWIAT H3MH 33P3r XY133X
aBax 6010MxX OypAX aliraa HoM.

o

Mop, ycnax asaHpg, 4 p3X >XUngd3 HIrans3

160 rapyi axwntaH TeB aimMriaH Apranant cymz 12,000 rapyit Moa ycanx
OOPCANMH CaHaauMNraap XaHAamB Lymyynx Gaiirans AINXWNA, UPrIAWAH
IPYYN MIHANIH Teneex "MUHUIA Knyb”-bIH XaMT ONOHA rapAyynaH ernee.
MoabIr Tapvixaac rafiHa M3PraxavinH XyHWA 3aaBapumaraa aop 6aliHra
ycamk ypryynax Hb uyxan baljar ydpaac CalH AypblH OpPOALOO WX
X3p3rTaih. MeH MoZ ycnax Hb MOZ Tapuxaacaa WyyTaMrasp X3paru3sTan
DA ATMIAT M3PrIXKANINH XYMYYC 3ayyCT 36BNEX OalB.




XYHUW HEBLUWNH YOUPONATA

2018 oHO eepynenm, WUH34IIMUUH MeHexXMeHmMUU2 X3P323KYYy13x 30pusiesle 038WYY/13H, AXUAMHYyoble macpanmeyl Cypy Xe2xxux 60/10MK00p
XAH2aH, 30X 333710 8pcendexyty YasuH ypamuly ys1as 020K, aXXUMMHyYYyObiH HUU2MUUH acyyosble O3MXKUXK, CIMe3/1 xaHamxmad, 6ym3asmx

6HOepmMaU axxusaax Hexyesnula 6ypdyyssH axunnanaa.



Xene/MepUIH 3ax 333133C 371 axun ropunorymimr
COHIOH Wanrapyymk, T3AHVMM HalaBapTain ax/iblH
Galipaap xaHracaH. MeH axwaTHyyaAblH Kapbep
XODKAMIT A3MXMX YYAH33C A0T00AA00 280 rapyi
KMATHBIT anbaH Tyllaan A3BLUyyYan33.

AXKUNTHYYABIH CypY XOrKUX 6010MIKNIAT
H3M3TAYY/I3X YNIABA XUACIH aXKnyys

Baviryynnarein COENbIH  CyAanraar  raAHblH
M3IPIBXNAH - Baliryynnaraap  XMAATYYAX, TyYHWI
YP AYHA YAVPAAX aXUNTHYYAbIr MeHeXMeHTUIAH 5

MOZAY/b LIOTLL XOTen6epT xampyy/inaa.

BaHkHaac bapwmTaax  BOANOTO,  aXWATHYYAbIH
CYPrant XerkKJMMH X3P3rud3HA YHAICASH rafaad,
[OTOOABIH  Cyprantyyaas —AaeXapAcaH —TOOroop
6,897 @KMATHBIT XaMPYy/K M3AN3M, yP YaABapbir
xerkyyanss. 2017 onpg 5554 axuntaH cyprantaj
xampargax 6aicaH 6on 2018 oHa 24 xysuap
HIM3IAX33.

MOHTOJIbIH baHKHbI Xonbootoin XamTpaH
ApuaxaaHsl  GaHKyyablH 6airyyanarsiH - 3331MIAH
YMMBM33P  akuanax  balraa  axuaTHYyabIr
YaAaBXKyynax, axmcaH TyBLUHWIA M3A4N3T ONTOX, OOH
YICbIH TypLUunaraac cypanuax sopuaroop CuHranyp
YACBIH Cyprary  Barlmiir  ypuH Cyprant, 3eBnex

YANUMATIIT 30XMOH baliryynnaa.

XYHUW HeOLUWUWH YAUPANATA

ONoH yncad xyn3sH 36BLUSSPErACOH M3PIXKUATIH
631Trax 30punrbiH xypa3Ha Certified Retail Banker,
Chartered Financial Analyst, Senior Professional in
HR 6010H Bycas M3PraxAuiH YMrn333p Yaasapaar
M3PrBKUATHYYANAT 631TrI133.

AXxuntaH eepee bOue faaH Xerkux OONOMXMIAT
IMKMH “[amxmx xetenbep 2018"-bir x3parkyya3H
60 OpuMM  aXUNTHYyAad TenbepuiiH OyLaantsir
ONroN00. TYYHUISH, ragaad YAC OPOHA M3Praxun
[33Wnyyax  Galdraa 3 aXuaTaHi  Cyprantbi
TONBOPWIAH TITFIATUIAT OrON00.

ONOH YACbIH MATF3A TaBWX, XapuLL@aHbl yp YaABapbir
Xerkyyaax  Toastmaster  knybuidH  Gaidryynnara
[IOTPOO YA axunnaraa aByynax anbaH ECHbl 3pXMIAT
aBy, BaHK CcaHxyyrmiiH canbapr aHx ygaa “TDB
Toastmaster kny6"-bir 6UIA BOATOX  aXWATHYYyAaa
XOKYYN3H axunananaa.

AXUNTHYYABIH WMA3BX, OYTIIMX, CITr3A XaHAMXKUIAT
H3M3IAYYM3X  30pwaroop baacaH rapart Yeneert
XyBLACTal aXMaNax e4puinAr 6unii BONroCoH.

AXNNTHYYABIH HUATMUIAH acyyanbIr AIMXMX, Py
MIHAMWAT Xamraanaxaz 30puymk "Spyya M3HAMNH
TITAMXK", "IpYYA MIHANAH eApuiiH Yenee’-r 6ui
601r0N100. MeH [A3nXWIAH 3pyyA MIHAMIT xamraanax

XYHUN HEOLIWH YAUPANATA | EPEOHXNIA ATYYNTA

©6PT 30pUyNaH Xun byp axuATHyyablHXaa 3pyyn
M3HAMIT  I5MXMX, a/MBaa ©BYHEeC YpbAuMiaH
CIPIMIMN3X, M3A33N3N 36BNEree erex 30puaroop
"SPyYN M3HANH eaepaer-uiAr 30xMoH baiiryynnaa.

AXWUNTHYYAbIH ~ OPOH  CYYUHbI  333/MAH  Xyyr
aXUNnacaH XUN33¢ xaMmaapyynaH watnantaii 6oAroH
BYYPYYNX, aXWNTHYYAbIHXaa HWATMWAH  acyyaana
DMK AT Y3YYI133.

AXWATHYYAbIT YeneeT Laraapaa XamT OJOHTOMroO
Pp 6yn33p33 Haspnax, Hexepcer yyp ambCrasbir
63XKYYN3X, Baxapxbir HIMIFAYYAIXI3P “XyyXAMAH
6afp-rap OYMIAH e4epaer’-UIr 30XMOH Balryynx,
XYYX433 Ganpayynax TdA3HA OaHKaa TaHMALyynax
30pUATOTON  3H3XYY apra xamxasHa 950 rapyin
axuntaH, T3aHMA 1300 rapyit xyyx34 OpOSLOX
baHkaapaa Oaxapxax P OYIMAH  eapuiir
OHIEPYYIN33.

MOHroNbIH BaHKHbI X0n600HOO0C 30XMOH

GaviryyncaH  "bua  OaHKMp  afAH"-bl  XYP33HA
"Nntranniin ypangaar”’, “BaxapxsibiH aaH”, “Laxim
Tanapxan’, "BUAHUIA VPISAYM - MPISAYAH BaHKMp'

33P3r aXNyyAbIr aMXWATTal 30XMOoH balryynnaa.
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BANTYYNATBIH 3AX 333/1

baleyynnaesiH bu3HeculH 3ax 333710 mapayynsey Xyoanoaa, xe2x1ulH 6aHK He MoH20/1 ycsiH xe2xnute modopxolioey byxul /1 canbapyyoad
CaHxyyaulH mypasH wyypxad, Haldsapmad 6ym33203xyyH yUnyuiesse Xypa3x axuananaa. TadnaHm oHo Xydanoaa, xe2xautH 6aHKHbI mom
6O10H KUXKU2, OYHO 333/1UlH bazy 2.8 ux Hag0 meapeam xyp4 eMHex OHbl 3U43cmaU xapbyyynaxad 10.8 xysuap ecceH y3yyn3nmmasu 6auHa.



BU3HECUWH YN AXKUNNATAA | BAWTYYNJIATbIH 3AX 3331

2018 OHA xapunuarygaz OArox CaHXYYXWUATUIT
BoNOMXMT  Oyx Hexueneep 6ara XyyTan, ypt
Xyratiaarai 3X yyCB3P33p CaHXYYXYYA3X, TIAr3PUIAT
IOMXKMX 30PUATBIF OMHES TaBWH axuanacaH 6a
3HIXYY 30PUATBIH XYPIIHA MOHTON YNChIH XOrKAniiH
6aHK, AMOHbI ONOH YACbIH XaMTbIH axwuaaaraaHbl
Gaviryynnara /JICA/, ANOHbI ONOH YACbIH XaMTbIH
axuanaraanbl 6ank /JBIC/, A3UH xerkannH baHk /
ADBY/, TaviBaHwuit /TEXIM/ 3kcnopT, MMNOPTLIH BaHK,
Kommepu, baHk 33par ragaajd, AoTooAbiH 30 rapyi
BaHK, CaHXyyrviiH GalryynnarbiH - xeTenbepuiir
AMXKMATTAN X3P3MKYY/K, OHbl 3SUCWMH Baianaap
[133px BaHK, CaHXyYrviAH Bairyynnaryyaaac 333amMiiH
IXYYCBIP X21063033p TaTaH TOBNOPYYICIH XOPOHTMIAH
XaMX33 436.86 Ta3pOYM Terpert XypcaH baiHa. SH3
Hb XapwaLary Ganryynnaryyaaz caHxyyrminH 3apanaa
Oyypyynx, TenbepuitH daaBapaa  HIMIIAYYIX,
OV3HECUIAH VAN axuAnaraaraa TOrTBOPTOM ABYYyNax
HONOMXKMIT BYPAYYIK OFCOH.

BaHKHbI ONOH YNCbIH BONMOH AOTOOABIH 3ax 333/
[133DX H3P XYHA, XapuUALLary Mpraz, ax axyH H3DKuH
XaMTbIH ~ aXwanaraa, 36B 30XMCTOM  yaupanara,
GarviH aMXxuNTTaln axuinaraarsl yp AyHa 2018
OHZ, TOM BOJIOH XMXMUT, AYHA XapuaLardzaac ONCcoH
332/MIH XyYyHWIA opaoro 304.8 TapbyM Terpert xypy,
OMHeX OHTOM xapblyynaxaz 4.3 xysb Oytoy 12.72
TIPOYM TOrpereep ecceH y3yyn3nTran banHa.

ToM BOMOH XMXKUT, AyHA 333NUAH HANT yNa3raan
/T3pbym Terper/
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Kuswr,
LyHA 3331

2016 2017 2018

TyyHUNsH  MOHION  YNCbIH  rajaal  XyAanaaHsl
TON66P TOOLOOHBI ANANIHXWIAT AaHraap rymusTrax
MPC3H TypLunaratait BaHkHbl XyBbA 614 MOHIO/bIH
WWNA3T  XyAaNAaaHbl  CaHXYY>XUATUAH  TaPryyasry
YANUMAMSIT y3Yyyasry 6aHK r34r33 HOTAOH Xapyynx
662.96 TapbyM TerperviH akkpeantve, Gatanraar
H33X, Xapuauary barryynnaryyablH XyAansaH asant,
BKMN YANUMATS3, MOHTeH ypcran,  CaHXyyruiH
YaAaMXUAT Hb ASMXKXMXK aXMANanaa.

YNC OpHbl X8rkun A3BWWAA 6HASP ay XONboraon
ByXWi, Tep 3acruiiH BOANOTLIN aMXWUATTal XamMTpaH
X3P3MKYYA3rY 6aHKHbI XyBba 61a 2018 oHa MoHron
YACbIH XOrKkANIAH BaHKHbI X3P3rkyyacaH “Hoonyyp
xeTenbep’-unH xypasHa 12.5 13pbym TerperviiH
XOHTeNONTTIN 333/, MOHION YNCbIH 3acTWiH ra3ap
6010H A3KIAH XerkaniiH baHkHbl xamTapcaH “Xeaee
ax axyW, XeAeervinH XerkKAWUMH TeCAUMH H3IMIAT
CaHXYYXMAT" TOCAMIH XYPISHA 6 TaPOYM Terpermiii
LYHT3 XOHTeNSNTT3M 333AUMMT xapuaLaryaasaa Tyc
TYC OJITOCOH.

ToM BOMOH XMXKUT, BYHA 333/TMNH XYYHUI 0pnoro
/T3pbym Terper/

2018 2518
2017 156 @ Tovsmn
Kuxur,
2016 16 AyHA 3330
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MeH oHA bma yyn yypxaiiH Oroy Toarol KoMnaHWiiH
OINTMIH  HUANYYASTUANAH  CaHXYYTUIAH  X3P3rL3ar
XaHrax 3opuynantaap O3NTI3H  HUAAYYASTYAMIAH
Oroy Tonroit XXK-Tait Gaviryyncan OyTI3ra3xyyH,
YANUMATDD  HUMAYYAIX T3P33 OONOH  HIXIMKIIX
HapbLaancaH 3330, 333/MMH WyramblH
OYTIINAIXYYHUAT  LWMHI3P  HIBTPYYMK,  OaHKHbI
XAMXKIIHA HUIT 40 rapyin OINTIIH HUAAYYAIMY ax
axyr Harkyyass 64.9 1apbym TerperviiH  AyHTan
333/IMAH  BYTIINAIXYYHUIAT TYPraH Wyypxal Xyprax

axunnnacaH banHa.

2018 OHA BaHk AYY-1311 XONHOOTOM
MoHronbaHKHaac erceH yypar AaanraBap, LWanryyp
HEXLOVIT XaHrax, 333AMMH YaHapbIr CalmXpyynax,
Xapuauardzaa xanamxnax UYurmsa pyy axuanacad
60n 2019 OHA xapwauaryiblH 3P31T X3P3rLd3HA
TYAryypnacaH — UOrL, — OYT33rAXYYH  YAAUMAra3r
YaHapTaK, TYPraH Wyypxar Xyprax 3aMaap 3ax 333/
[19X Tapryynary 6arp cyypua batatraH axunnaxaap

30pbX bOaliHa.
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MPIIOVNH 3AX 333/

Xapunyaz24obIiHXaa 3p371m x3p32433H0 HUUYCIH 6YmM33203XY YH, yUnduia3se xe2xyy3H, baHkHbI canbap, yaxum Cysaaap 0amxyys1aH
Xapuyaz4oao xypa3H, 3aUHaac yUayuiess y3yysa3x 6010Mxum 6ym33203xyyHUl H3p meprulie HamM320Yy13X30 20/1/10H aHXaapy axKus1s1asnaa.
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TATAH TOBJIOPYY/ICOH XOPEHI© : NPIFAMNAH 3331

XaAranamxXuiiH eCONnTUmr A3MXMX, TYYHWA Y alurvir
Xapuauardzaz TaHWynax, CaHXyyruiH — M3ANIMMIAT
[33WAYYN3X TONeBNereeT VA axwanaraar 30XMOH
Baliryynax, OyTIsarasxyyHUn HeXLeMMAr epcenaexymnL,
Balinraxas uYMmaX, Xapuauard Oyp XypumTaantai
BONOX  YMN  axunnaraar  WMA3BXKYYN3H,  WWMTIIN
Byypyynax, Laxvum YANUMAradrasp xapuauary AaHcaa
©6P66 H33X DONOMXMIT ONTOX, XapuaLaryaas Taatan
YANUMATID Y3YYN3X, XapUALETUUIAH CITrN XaHaMXKMUIAT
H3M3rAyyA3x boanoro bapvmrtaniaa.

Xapuauaruzas 3330MAH - OYTIIMAXYYHUIAT - TYPraH

WyypXal, YPIFA3NTYIraaP Xyprax, Oypayynsx bapumt

: OuUrniAr baracrax, AaBxapAnbir apwarax, A3BLUMATIT
TEXHONOMMA  TYAryypaaH — WWH3IT  OYTI3rA3XYYH

: YPNUMATIIT HIBTPYYIIX, 3aMHaAC 333 IMMH YUNUMAra3T
XYPraX, 333MMAH HOXLOAMIT CaKPYYNaX, XUKUT, AYHA
: OU3HEC IPXNITUANIAT AIMXKMXIL UMK XYYTUAH XYBb
X3aMX33r Byypyynax 60410r0 bapuMTaH axmnanacaH.



AVOKNTAN BAHKHDI

I,
YU AXKUNNATAATAA T/1/133

Xydandaa, xeexauliH 6aHk cmpamezu 600102bIHX00 XyP33HO 6aHKHbI cucmeMuliH Cyypb 6ymasy, Npo2pamm XaH2aMXulH Xy4YUH 4adiaa Ham320yy/ik, 038Wuimam

mexHos02uyOsle wiam dapaamadizaap H3empyysx 6atizaa “Omni-Channel” 6yroy 6yx cucmemyydulie H3emescsaH naamgopmele buli 60120, ylindunz3sess

Hyyysaaa xameaaaneiH eHoep myswuHo, uayy wyypxali eHoep xy4uH Yyadaamadeaap xypaax balizaa 6e2eed xapunyaz4oad 6aHkHs! canbapsiH yazuliH Xysaaps

60/10H OpOH 3alHAac Yy xamaapy XyccaH yeda3 yaxumaap 0JI0H WUH3 yUa4uaase asax 6osomxulic Hama320yyacasp badHa.

MoHron yncag, aHx yaaa oOHMaiH X3P3r/133HUNA 333/1MIAT
H3BTPYY/I3B

XapwauarudblH X3p3rud3 WaapAnarbir XaHracaH, Uar 3aBbir X3MHIC3H
333IMIAH BYTIIRAXYYHUIAT Shoppy.Mn LaxuM xyaandaaHsl bariryynnaratan
XaMTpaH MOHIoN yncaa aHx yaaa HIBTPYYAN3. VIHMCH3P Mprag TycC
BaHKHbl  Xapuauard 3C3x33C YA xamaapaH Shoppymn Beb calitaz
xyAanaaanaraax Oy bapaaHaac COHrOH GaHKHbI 333133p XyAanAaH aBy,
[APT33 XYPryya3H aBax b0N10MXK OYPANI3. DHIXYY YANUMATDS Hb A3BLUMATIT
TEXHONIOMN, XMIAMIN OFOYH YXaaHA CyypuacaH berees xapwuauard 6aHKHbI
canbapt oumxrymrasp bapaaraa xyAanaH aBy bairaaraapaa OHLLIOT FOM.

BHCY-aac meHreH ryiiByy/ara Xy/i33H aBax yxaanar yTacHbl
“VRemit” yMaumnraar H3BTpyyan33

BHCY-biH  ¢uHTEK "VP" KOMMaHWTal xaMTpaH TyC yacaaC MOHreH
ryMByyara xyn3sH aBax "VRemit” ynumarasr 3ax 33344 H3BTPYYAN33. TyC
YANUMAraarasp xapuauary bHCY-bIH anb 4 HaHKHbI AaHCHaac MOHron
YACbIH Oyx BaHKHbl AaHC pyy TyMArsr 60AMT Laraap TYPraH LWyypxan
FYMUSTIX BONOMXKTON FOM. MeH TYMArasHMIA AyHI33C YN XxaMaapaH bara
LUMMTI3ATINMZP X3333/, XaaHaac Y ryMIraa xminx 6ONOMXKTOM BONCOH.
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Xapranavpk 6apbLaascaH 333/IMAT OPOH 3al, Liar XyrauaaHaac y/
XamaapaH LLaxumMmaap aBax 6osiom)xToi 601100

XapwauaryabiH Lar 3aBbir X3MH3X, OaHKHbl OYTIINAIXYYH YIANUMATIIr
xanbap, Taatal OOArOX 30PWATbIH  XYP33HA  Xapuiuard eepuiiH
xadranamxaa 6apblaanaH Tuluvbu OHnaliH yYAAUMAMI3M3P X3333 Y,
XaaHaac Y 333AMMr 1 MUHYT XYPT3/1X XyrallaaHz aBax 60oa0MXTON HOACOH.

“XYP” TepuiiH M3433/13/1 CO/INALL00OHbI CUCTEMUWT Yiin
aXkunnaraaHgaa H3BTPYYAN33.

"YHascHuin  [ata Tes” YTYI-Tah xamtpaH “XYP" TepuWiiH M3433137
CONMNLLOOHbI CUCTEMUIAT 3331 OITOX YN axuanaraaHiaa HaBTPYYICHIIP
Xapuauary Hb 36BXOH VWIPIIHWMIA  YHIMASXTIMMS  OaHkHbl  canbapt
MPX  XYPYYHbl  X33r33  YHLUYYACHaap ONOH TOpPAMAH HapuMT  buumr
OYPAYYNIXTYII33P 3931133 XAN6ap, XypAaH aBax HONOMXKTOM DONCOH.

Corporate Gateway yinumarasr xypraxx 6yii 6aiiryynnara 60s0H
XaMTpPaH XenKYY/3rygnuinHx33 TOOr H3MJI33.

CuCTeM  XOOPOHAbIH  VIHTErpau/ian  xuilx 3amaap Yin  axuanaraaHsbl
NpOLECCHIr  xanbapunax, asToMaTxyynax 3opuaro oOyxmin  Corporate
Gateway yAnumarasr awmrnary BoN0H XaMTpaH X8rKYYAINT Xuiik Oy
XerKyYyA3ry baryyanarsiHxaa Toor 3H3 OHJ HIMA.

DHIXYY VAAUMAMSD Hb OaHKHbl Oyxuid 1 yinumaraar APL x3163p33p
AAMXyYNaH CUCTEMMIAH XONBOAT XWX 3amaap xapwauardy bairyyanarsiH
rapaap XWArasx Oyl MexaHWK VI axuanaraar aBTOMaTKyymK YW
aXwanaraaHbl AT Aapaannbir baracrax, XOHreBUAeX Liar xyralaa, 3apaan
X3MHIX 33pra3p BU3HECUIH Xypaacryyp 6OCOH Laximm baHKHbI AapaarviiH
wat 60COH YNUMAra3 bmnaa.

Tyc yrnumaraar JlsnaMH BBCB, Mobukom XXK, 3para Cuctemc XXK,
Wonnun XXK, Ckanten XXK 33p3ar TeXHONOMMNH T3PryyA3rY Wniiasn Gyximi
13 Garyynnara awmrmax HaliHa.
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XYYX3/A 3ANYyy4HyyA bONOH XAPUNILUATHYABIHXAA CAHXYYTUWH
BOJIOBCPOJIbII H3MITAYYNIX, X3P3rL33T3U 30B/1IOMXK M3/433/1/133P
XAHIFAX 30PUNTbIH XYP33HA, AAPAAX APTA X3MX93HYYAUWUT XIP3AXKYY//133

[31XVMAH XypUMTAanbiH eApUAr 7 aaxb XXUAAD TIMAIT/I9H OHIepyys1sd

MoHronbaHk, MoHrobiH baHkHbl X0n600, XBHIY-bIH XaaranamxuiiH 6aHkHbl OJ0H
YACbIH XaMTbIH aXuanaraaHbl CaH, apuaxaaHbl OaHKyya xaMTpaH 7 Aaxb Xnnas3 “ A3nxuiiH
xypumTnansiH eaep’-uir 2018 oHbl 9 6010H 10-p capA TaIMASM3H eHrepyyanaa. Tyc
apra XaMxX33HA XaAranamxX 333MLUNIY XYYXAYYAUNAH AyHA HacHbl aHranaap “MuHnii
Mepeeaen” C3A3BT rap 3ypar, OVT33aMiiH ypanjaaH 3apiaH, ypandaaHa 06yT133n133
MPYYACIH BYX XYYXAIA rapblH 63131 rapayyncaH. “ A3nxmiiH xypuMTAanbiH ©46p" HISATTIN
apra XaMX33HWI yeap XYPINLUSH MPCIH XyyXAyya “Maamyy” 6paHAnIAH baaTpyys 600X
Aamu, TaamuTal xaMT baixdaa xypUMTAaAbIH Tanaapx M3AN3I33 HIMIMAYYICIH.

EpeHxuii 60N10BCPObIH CypryynniiH 6ara aHrna, "OHes ApuiiH xypumMTaan-MapraalumiiH
MP33AYMA" C3A3BT Cyprantbir BMHEX XNAYYANAH aann 30xMoH baliryynnaa. Cyprantaap
Bara aHTMMH CyparyiaZ, MEHTeHWI YHD LISHWIAT OMAryynax, faraal MeHre Xx3partai
BONA0T, MEHIVIT apBMIAH XIMH3X, VP almITai 3apuyynax xapartar Tanaap 60N10BCPON
ONTOX, WPI3AYMAA XypUMTAanTa MpraH 6alxblH a4 xonboraon, XaaranamxkuiH yp
aLUMWAr TaHWynnaa.
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“Maamyy” XYyXAWUWH Xagranam>XUur H3BTpYYa/133 “Junior customer”-yyaaa 6 gaxb >XUnpA33 XYHAITIIH XY/193H
aBnaa

Xyyxa4 6ypuiAr xypumMtaantar 60arox 30puaroop “MoHron KoHTeHT XXK"-

Tal xamTpaH "“MaaMyy” YHAICHNIA BP3HA OYTIIrAXYYH OYXMIA XYYXAMIAH 18 Hac xypu byi xapwauaryaagaa xyHA3TraA y3yynasr “Junior Customers”

XaAraNaMXuIr H3BTPYY N33, apra Xamxa3r ynamxnan Ecoop 6 Aaxb XuMAA33 30XMOH baitryynnaa. JH3

KUAVIAH XYHASTIIMAH apra xamxk33Ha 250 3aayy xapuauard xypaausH
MPCaH Berees 304HOOP AyyunH TMeHx-IpasH3 (Big Gee), CI3UNC-nidH
Barw, “Akcvom MHK" XXK-niAH Tyiuatrax 3axvpan b.HaHAMH-pasH3,
"Call Pro” XXK-ui Tynuatrax 3axvpan, "Fard” cyprantbiH TEBWUIAH YYCIaH
Ganryynary b./a3p-Oa xypaAL3H MPX, M3Pr3Xua COHFONTOO X3PX3H 368
XWX, aMXUANTTal cypanuax apra 6apua 333MLWKMX, 30pUATOA00 YH3HY
TyywTamn 6aix 33p3r XyBb XYHUA XORKNMIAH COHMPXONTOW UATI3YYA TaBbX,
ayyunH O.FaHTynra aa Ayyraa eprenee.
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Xenbemb6eruiin JALUT, ©BAniiH oAMMNbIF TOXMOAAYYNIAH KapT
333MLUMIYASA 30pUYJICaH YPaMILYYAanT asHbIr avMdKUATTal
30XMOH b6aiiryynnaa

Xynanaaa, XerkauniH 6aHK Hb OVMAVIMH HaadaM, xenbembervini JALLT
3337 ANXMIA AAXMHA ONOH Y33TYT3M, HIP XYHA OYXMiA apra XamKaar
TOXVIONAYYNaH KapT 333MLUMIUASD ypaMLlyynax ynamxknant xetenbepes
3H3 OHA AaxXMH X3p3arkyyaX, VISA kapT 333MWMryaniiH ayHA cyranaat
aAHbIr 30XMOH Barryynan 12 kapt 3azamwuramiir BHCY-biH [MéHuaH xoto4
30xMOH bariryynaracaH ©saniH onmmnsiH XX nx Haaaam, OXY-4 30XMOoH
HawiryynaracaH xenbemberuin AALUT-uir y3yyana3s. MeH xenbembernint
OAWT-HniA yesp OXY-a KOHWMOHN3Y KapTaapaa XyAanAaH aBanTbiH rynars3
xuirssg 10 xyBuiAH OyL@anTbiH ypamilyynan Xya33H aBax ypamLuyynant
afHbIr 30XMOH DalryyncaH Hb KapT 333MWUIYAMAH CaHXYYTUIAH 3p3NT
X3P3rU33HA HUMLCH, C3TM3 XaHaMXMMT ©HASPT epreceH axun 60X
eHrepses.

BYCAJ

Moneygram areHT 6aHKyyAblH 30B/I0r@OHUIT aM>KUATTal
30XMOH bairyynnaa

Bua Moneygram 0N0H YACbIH LUYypXalid MeHreH rynByyarsiH MoHron ync
Naxb anbaH EcHbl Teneenery, yHACIH areHT HaHk bereea MoneyGram
YANUMAMIS y3YYNAIT apumkaaHbl 7 areHT BaHkHbl yaMpanara, TeNeeaamnr
oposLyyncaH "MoneyGram yARUUAr33HUIA MOHTON Aaxb areHT GaHKyyabIH
36BIOrEBH"-MNI aMXMNTTal 30XMOH balryyniaa.

2018 oHa Ta3B3p, xerkamiH  baHk  MoneyGram  yAAYMATIIT
xapuauarygazaa xyprax MoHronbiH 7 Aaxb TWLyYH 6aHkaap 31C3H OpX,
XaMTbIH aXwuanaraanbl rIP33HA rapbiH YC3r 3ypaaa.
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XamTapcaH KapTbIH H3pP TOPJI6e HIMATAYYAN33

Xynangaa, XerkAuH OaHK Hb 30pWATOT  CErMEHT3/  TyaryypiacaH
ypaMmLUyynan XeHrenent Oyxuii xamTapcaH Kaptblr MoHrong aHx yaaa
Xapuauard, KapT 333MWMIYA3433 caHan BoArocHOOC xoWw aapyi 15
N1aXb Xma 60X HaiiHa. ©Hreperd oHA “YnaaHbaatap Temep 3am” XHH-
WIAH @XWNTaH, anbaH xaarygas 30puyncaH Tycrai 3areap Am3alH Oyxumi,
XOHIONeNT ypamuwyynantai XaMTapcaH LaaVHIMAH KapTblr 3ax 333717
H3BTPYY/IXX axuananaa. YyH33¢ raaHa BbCB-biH xapunuaruaaz 30puyncan
XamTapcaH Kpeamt kaptbir VHBeckop BBCE, Hakcyc ®aiviHaHC 33par
Haliryynnaryyarar xamTpaH 3ax 33314 WKWH33D HIBTPYY13.

Opnoro aBgar 63/13H MeHreHuii mawuHbl (ATM) Tooroo
H3M3rAYyAn33

BaHKHbI YAAUMAr3r canbapbiH axuanax LarviiH XyBaapb, barplunaac
Y/ XamaapaH xapuauard Oypa TYPraH wWyypxai XypraxmiH Tyaa opaoro
aBaar 0313H MeHreHun MalmHbl (ATM) TOOr H3IM3rAYYAX, 6313H
MEHIeHMM 0PAOro Tylaax X3parus3, Waapanara eHASPTIN YRAUMArIIHNM
Gaiiryynnara, xydandaaHbl TeBYYA, cCanbap H3MKyyAAd3 Garipluyynx
XapUALLATYAbIH CITMI1 XaHAMXMIAT HIMITAYYIX Yaanaa.

[aatranbiH yinumnaras

bua  paatran 3yyunanbiH - YANUMATIBHADD  XapWaLArymiiH  3px  awmr
OYpaH XaMraanardax, rP33HWIA Jdaryy JaaTralblH Xamraanantaa asu
Halix 3apuUMbIr HIH TYPYYHA BapumMTank axuanagar 6a yyHUA XypasHAa
eHrepery oHa HUMT 1.7 T3pbymM Terperniii HexeH TeN6epuiir xapuauary,
faatryynardvanaa onryynnaa. TyYHUNdH 3yyunanbiH YAAYUATIIHMIA O
30PWATO Hb TanyyAblH 3PX aLMMIAT XapWaLaH apx Tarw bainraxaz opLaor
6a Ona xaMTpaH axuanard AaatrajblH KOMNaHuyaaaa HUAT 5.7 Tapbym
TErPervinH XypaamxXuinH 0paoro TeBAOPYYIXK, DaHKHbI AaaTran 3yy4nanbiH
canbapbir TIPryYAC3H aMXuUATTalraap eHrepery oHoo YA baiHa.

2019 oHA0O0 BKA CaHXYYTWIH CanbapblH ON0H YACBIH YWT XaHanara 6Oa0xX
OUHTEKMIAT VIAN axuanaraaHdaa awmmax, OaHkHbl AaaTran 3yydnanbiH
YANUMArIIHA TEXHONOTMINH A3BLUAMIAT OYP3H HIBTPYYI3X 30PUATBIT TaBUH
axunnnax baiHa.



XOPOHI © SOXVLUYYTAJTTbIH YOWPLJTAT A
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BanroTbiH 3ax 3331

TalnaHT oHA WA 3ax 3331 A33PX TIPrYyadX balp Cyypwa xaaranaxbiH
33p3rL33  BaMtOThIH  apukaaHbl  dprantuiar  30-aac A33W  XyBWap
HIM3TZYY13X 30PUAT TaBUH axXnanax, apukaaHbl HUAT 3PrATUIAT eMHEX
oHOOC 41.2 xyBMap HIMITAYYA3H axuananaa.

MOHIOA YAChIH 3AMMH 3acrniiH Hexuen baiaan cankvpy, rajaal xyaaniaa
HIM3rAC3H, TECBWMMH andardan OyypcaH 33par Makpo OPYHbl TOFTBOPTOM
Hexuen 6aijnaac xamaapy xapuauardablH X3paru3s, Waapanaraj
HUMALICOH XaHLWMIMH YAH xaTaH 604n0rbIr HapyMTanx axunnacHaac raaHa
ANOHbI MEHWI apuKaaHbl SPIIATURT BMHEX OHOOC 2 AAaXWH HIM3IAYYC3H
Hb OHLJIOX Y3Yyn131T 60/1100.

[otooa, rafaazibiH 3ax 332AMIAH LiaallibiH TeNeB TOAOPXONryi balcaHTal
XONOOOTOM YN axuanaraaraa Camxpyynax, 3pCAIMMAr Byypyynax 33par
apra Xamxa3r AOTOOAA0O aB4Y X3PIXKYYACHIIC rafHa xapwauardgasaa
3aX 333/MAH M3A3MIT TaCPanTryi XYPraH, M3433/13), 36Bleree ery
axunnacaq baliHa.

TyyHU3H, MoHronbaHkHaac 30xMoH banryynaar 6aHK XOOPOH/bIH LiaXxmM
apuKaaHbl CUCTEMUIH YHACIH AMAEP3P 3 Aaxb yAaaraa amMxXxuaTTan
COHTOrAI0H axwunnacaH 6erees Laawu 0ONOH YACbIH CTaHAAPTaA HUNLCIH
BYTI3IAIXYYH, YANUMUATIM33 TIN3H, XODKYYN3XI3P axuanax banHa.

MeHreHui 3ax 3331

Bua TalinaHT oHA MoHronbaHkHaac TOrTOOAOr 30XMCTOM XapbLiaaHsbl
Wanryyp y3yynanT OO0NoH 3aaBan balarax HeeuuiH  waapanarbir
TaCPaNTIyM XaHraH, MeHTeHMI 3ax 3331 A33pX eepuiiH b6alp cyypua
XaAranx axuanacaH. TyyHUIdH, AOTOOAbIH OONOH rajaajblH OaHK
XOOPOHAbIH 3aX 333/ A33p WA3BXTIW axuanaH, O0rMHO OONOH AyHA
XyraluaaHa OaHKHbl Cyn 4eneeTsr rajaaj BantOTblH HOOUMAr ereex
OHABPTaN, 3pca3n Garatairaap HGapLyynx, ONOH YAChIH XOPEHMMIAH 3ax
33311 A33p33C OOHA XyAanJaH aBax, XyAanaax 3aMaap YWn axuanaraarsi
Lap XyP33ra3 T3/K, XYYHW OPAOTbIF HIMITAYYA3H axuananaa.

Tyc 6aHK Hb 2019 OHA AOTOOABIH MEHIEHWMI 3axX 333/ A33PX TIPryyA3X
Balip cyypua XaAranaxbiH 33P3ru33 ONOH YACaA HIP XyHA Oyxui BaHk,
CaHXyYrWiH bairyyanaryyataid xamTblH axuanaraaraa eprexyyax, raaaas
Ba/IFOTbIH HEBUMIMH alMMaNTbIr CalXpyynax, yp alruinr ecrex 30puar
TaBWH axuanax banHa.



XOPOHI© 30XULYYNANTbIH YAUPANATA | BUSHECUH YN AXKXUNNATAA

AKTMB naccuBbIH yaupanara

TalinaHT OHA OWA xapuauary, XaZranamx 333MLUKMIYANAH XOPOHTUIAT
Xamraanax, TOAHWA CaHXYYTUMMH X3P3rus3r Tacpantryi xaHrax, ©aHkHbI
3PCAIN faax YaABapbIr HIMIMAYYAIXIIP WaT AapaancaH ONOH apra XaMXK33r
X3P3RKYYACHWA VP AyHA 2018 OHA HWUAT akTvB 6.3 XyBMap, Xapuauardaac
TaTaH TeBNePYYNCaH xepeHre 14.3 xysrap, eepwuiiH xeperre 10.4 xysurap
HIM3rACIH 6aiHa. [33px y3yy anTyyA MaHa OaHKHbl ONOH YNC Aaxb
H3P XYHAWAH WMA3PXMIAN3N, AOTOOZ Aaxb XapuauardzblH GaHKaHi UTrax
UTFNMIAT BaTnaH xapyyacaH yin asaan 601100.

DAMMH 3acarT 3ep3ar eepunent rapy, BU3HECUIAH OpPYHbI 3PCAIN Byypu
IXINCIHTIM XONO0rAyyNaH xapuauaryapiHxaa OusHeCuH 6CeH HIM3IMACIH
X3P3ML33T XaHraxblH Callyy 3331MMAH OONOH XepBex YaZBapbiH 3PCAN,
TONOBNONTUIAT OHOBYUTON X3P3IMKYYACHWIA VP AYHA OMHEX OHbl 3L3ICT3M
XapbLlyynaxas xapuauaryzaac TataH TEBASPYYACIH XOPEHMMIH AyHAax
XYY BONOH 333IMAH LYHAAXK XYY OYypyyncaH FoMm.

Llaawma  6aHKHbl  HanaHCbIH  30XMCTOW  OYTUMAH  yamMpanara, Yin
aXwuanaraaHbl yp alrviiH TOOLIOOAO, apradnanbir Calxpyynax Ymrnang
YRI/KAYYAIH axunnax barHa.

KactoauaH yinumnras

KactoamaH GONOH KAMPUHIMIAH BaHKHbI YAAYMAMIIHWUI XapuaLardabiH
TOOT H3M3MAYY/K, OYTIIrAIXYYH, YAAUMAr3ar xAnbap Oereesa TypraH
Wyypxai Xyprax Tanaap aHxaapy axwuananaa.

Tyxannban, KAMPUHT YHANUMAMIIHMIA xapuauard O0N0H YHIT LaacHbl
KOMMaHWyAaZ TOOH rapbiH YC3r awummax, AyHAbIH AaHCHaac 3apnara
raprax 6ONOMXUIT BYPAYYACIH 6erees A0TOOAbIH TIPryyYA3X YHIT LaacHsl
KOMNaHWyATan xamtpaH axwuanax, 103.7 13pbym Terperviid KaMpuHrMnH
FYMNM33 XMACIH Hb HUMT FYMAr3HMM 24.4 XyBWIAT 3331 BaliHa. KactoamaH
YANUMATIIHUIA  UMINBA33P XYBWUIH XBPeHre OopyynanTelH caH OO0N0H
[OTOO/IbIH apukaaHbl OaHKyyATal xaMTpaH axuinax r3pa3 Hanryymx
XapuaLardyzibiH XepeHrMIAr HaliaBapTal xaaraax baiHa.

MaHal 6aHk Hb 2019 oHA KacToaMaH BaHKHbI OYTI3MA3XYYHWUM H3P TepAMIAT
HIMITAYYK, OU3HEC 3PXI3rdug, XepeHre OpyyaardyfblH CaHXyyrmiiH
X3P3rL33 WaapAnaraZ HUALCIH YANUYMATIIT HIBTPYYAIXMIAH 33P3rLi33 Vidn
axwanaraaraa ONoH YACbIH XULLKIT XYPrax 30pWUAT TaBWUH axuanax baiHa.




TALOAAL XAPWJILUAA, OJ10H YJ1CbIH
BAHKHbI YT AXKUIATAA



FAAAAL XAPUJILLAA, OJIOH YNICbIH BAHKHbI YUT AXKXUNTNTATAA

KoppecnoHaeHT xapuiuaaHg, rapracaH
OJIONT aNDKWAT:

lanaaj xapwiuaa, ONOH YNCbIH GaHKHbI VIAa
axmnnaraaraap 3ax 33314 TaPryyasrd Xyaanaaa,
XOrXMAH 6aHK ON0H YAcad Hap XYHA Oyxui
150 rapyit 6aHK caHxyyrviiH Galryynnaratan
KOPPECMOHAEHT  XapuiuaaTtain.
axunnaraaraa TOMTBOPTOM  ypPT  XyrauaaHz,
YPrBKAYYK e4ree MOHIoN yacbiH rajaas
TON66p TOOLOOHbI 85 rapyi XyBWIAT AaHraapaa
TYALSTIX, XaMTpaH aXuanajar ONOH YACbIH
BaHK CaHXyYyrMiH Balryynnaryysaac TaTcaH
IX YYCBIPUWINT YPT Xyrauaat, xyy barataii 333n
BONTOH  Xapuauaryazaa XypraH —axuanax
HaiiHa. 2018 ora XXbaHkHbl ragaasbiH HaHk
CaHXyyruiiH banryynnaryynaac ascaH 333MIAH
X yyCB3p HMIT 290.5 cas am AonnapT XypAass.
TyxanH oHa 6aHk OXY-bIH VTB 6aHkHaac 70 cas
aM.AOJIAPbIH 333/IMMH 3X YYCB3IPUIAT LWVH33P
TaTaH TeBASPYYACHI3C raaHa “Transkapital’
OaHKHbI 333/IMMH LWyraMblH XaMx33 8.5 cas
am.gonnap, 1B 6aHkHbl 333AMMH  wyram 10
cad eBpo, “Bank of Inner Mongolia” 6aHkHbl
333/MMH  WyramMbiH xamx33 200 caa toaHb
BOIX TyC TYC HIMIMACIH. TyyHUNSH Xyaansaa,

XaMTbIH

Xerx MMiiH 6aHk 2018 oHbl 4-p capa BHXAY-bIH
"BaowaHr” 6aHk 6010H "XyrwaHr" 6aHKyyaATan
250 can roaHWH "XaMTbIH  CaHXYY>XWUATUIAH
3331"-WMNH 1P33r Banryymx, X YYCBIPWUIAr
XY/193H aBCaH. JHIXYY CaHXYYXMAT Hb bBHXAY-
bIH XyBWAH OaHKyyaTan Xxuix Oy aHXHbI
DaHK  XOOPOHAbIH  XaMTbIH  CaHXYYKUATUIAH
3331 [3Ar33p33 a4y xonboraonton  bereea
MoHron Ync BHXAY-biH XamTtapcaH Tecen
xeTen0epyya3A Waapanaratai CaHxyyXUATUAT
ONTOXOZ, Yyxan ad XonboraoaToN yin Asaan
tOM.

BaHK ONOH TanT xamTbiH aXwanaraaraa ynam
eprexyymk 2018 oHbl 6-p capblH 8-Hbl 648D
OXY-biH ONoH YNCbIH DAMMH 3aCrUiiH XaMTbiH
AxwunnaraaHbl baHkTal “Byx  TanT xamTbIH
aXMANAraaHbl rIP33'-HA rapbliH YC3r 3ypaaa.

XXBbaHK xapuauarymg, OM3HEeC 3pXA3ryaniiH
rafaaj xysanjaar Tacpantryi CaHxyyXyya3x34
OHUIOM  aHxaapy MoHron YncbiH ragaas
XyA3NA3AHbI YIIMXK X3CTUIT  CaHXYYKYYACIP
npcaH. 2018 oHbl  bananaap 52 6ark
CaHXyYrmiiH bairyynnaraac TatcaH xylaniaaHbl
CaHXYYXUATUAH 333IMAH LLyraMblH Xamx33 750
cas am.gonnap 6aria.

FAOAAL XAPUJIUAA, OJIOH YICbIH BAHKHbI YAST AXXUNNATAA | BUSHECUH YN AXKUNNATAA

TecnuniiH 333ayy4 aMXKUATTa
ypra/mkumk 6aiiHa

Brva  ONOH  YACBIH  XOKAWMAH  CaHXYYTUMH
baiiryynnaryya 6010x A3uiH XerkamiH baxk,
AnoHbl ON0H YNCbiH XamTblH AXuanaraatbl
Arentnar  (OKAMKA), finomsl OnoH  YACbIH
XamTblH Axunnaraarbl bank (JBIC), TepmaHbi
KFW  6aHKHbl  TOCAMIH  333MAH  XYPIIHA
Kuxur, AyHA O6u3Hec 3pxaard Galryynnara,
AAH-yya34 BM3HEC33 epreTrex, Lap Xyp33ara3
T3N19X3/ Hb HIH LaapAnaratai CaHxyyXuATuinr
ONTOX  AOTOOAOZ — TOAMWIYA  3KCMOPTOZL
OYTISIASXYYHIS rapraxaj Hb ASMXKNST Y3YYA3H
Y/IC OPHBIXOO 3AMMH 3acarT M3A3MAIXYML, XyBb
HIMPUIAT opyymx 6aiHa. Tyxainban, A3uiH
XOMKNMH BaHKHbI X0&payraap WaTHbl HIMIAT
CaHXYYKUATUIAH xyp33Ha 6ma 2016-2018 oHbl
SUSC XYPTIN HUMT 33X yyCBapuiiH 30 XyBuWiAr
JlaHraapaa Tatax xapualardbsliHxaa Ou3Hecuir
JIIMXUX3A, AaMXKyynaH ONroCoH HaiHa.
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Ten6ep TOOL,00HBI A3BLUMATIT
CUCTEMUIT HIBTPYY/I3B

XapwauaryabiHxaaxaparudswaapanaras oypaH
HUMLCIH BaHKHbI OYTI3MA3XYYH, YANUUATIIHWIA
WAAAIAT  HIBTRYY/K,  Xapwiuardjajaa
XYPIIXMIAT AMarT 30pbX axunnasar 6010xbIH
xyBbs 6ua  Otoytonroin XXK-talh  xamTpaH
FTP (File Transfer Protocol)-a cyypwncaH
"[loTOOAbIH Tenbep TOOLLOOr aBToMamKyynax”
YAAUMATISr  LUKMHI3P  HIBTPYYANd3.  Tyc
YANUNNMI3T allmrnacHaap ON0OH TOOHbI, BHAeP
JNVHTIW TYAAM33r ryAuUaTrX34 H6aHKHbl canbap
293P OuUnx BONOH OHNEMH BaHKHbI YIAAUUAT3T
alwmraxrymrasp barryynnara 6010H GaHKHbI
LYHABIH  CEpBEPUAH  XONOONTLIN — alUMraH
Tonbep  TOOLOOr  Wyypxal, HalaBapTal
TYALSTSX LWMHY BONOMXK HIMIMACIH.

Tokuno aaxb XXBbaHKHbI Te/10016runiiH
raspbiH YA akunnaraa

bua TokMO paxb TeneeneryminH raspaapaa
namxyynan  finod  yaceiH  “Crowd  Credit”
komnaHuTai xamtpaH 2018 oHbl 11-p capaac
IXN3H FANOH YACBIH XOPOHMMIAH 3ax 333/133C
KpayadaHANHT X3163p33p TOrpernitt ax yyceap
TaTaH TE@BNSPYY/IXK 3x31133. [aaaaz 3ax 333/133C
TOrPerviiH  3X  YYCB3P TaTaH TeBNSPYYICIH
AHXHbI XAUANAT aMXKUNTTaM XWX, MOHFO/bIH
Byca ax axyMH HIPKYYASA Y TyC 3ax 333/133C
XOPOHre TaTax BONOMXKMIT HIICIH.

Xyhansaa, xerxamiiH 6aHk  TOKMO  Jaxb
TONeeNeryYniiH  raspaapaa AamxyynaH AnoH
yncbiH “Tryfunds” komnaHwTaii 2018 oHbl 8-p
CapblH 2-Hbl 846D XaMTbIH aXwnaraaHbl r3p3
HaliryynaH oHnaiH M&A nnathopm amxmnTTain

H3BTPYY/X, MOHIONbIH  60A0H  AMNOHbI  ax
axymH HIMKYYA LaxMmaap XapwilaH, XepeHre
OPYYNANTbIH X3AU3 XWX BONOMXTON 60100.

Xyaannaa, XOMKANNH OaHKHbI Tokmo
faxb TeneenerdyuinH  rasap  AnoHbl  3ap
cypTanumaraanbl canbap Aaxs TOMOOXOH areHT
6onox “Dentsu Group’-MiAH OXWH KOMMaHM
"Data Artist"-uir YnaaHbaatap XOTHOO YYCraH
Baiiryynaxas 3eBAeX  YWAUMATID  Y3YYI3H
LOMXUH axuanas. TOKMO Aaxb TEONE68MUMINH
rasap Hb ANOHbI X axymH HIPKyyAuAr MoHron
YNCbIH 3ax 33314 HIBTPIX34 LWaapAnararai
OYXUIA N M3331133D XaHraH, 36BASX YUAUMATIIT
Y3YYA3H axmnnax banHa.




T O BN KATTMTAJT YLK XXK

TadnaHm oHo “Tu du Bu Kanuman YUK" XXK Hb xapunyaa4dblH XyC3a1 30pusiebi2 3pX3MI3CIH, 038WUIMIM MexHOo102ud CyypUsCcaH yoay 6yma3203xyyH yUnyuiesa, CaHxyyaulH
wudonute M3pe3axkuliH 0330 My8WUHO XYpe3CaH, yHO3CHUU basdnae bymasaydule 0aMxkuey, Xxapunyaz24yosiH Hatiosapmau 3es1ex 6alxsle 30pUH axxu/171a1aa.



BU3HECUWH YA AXKUNNATAA | TU AW BU KANUTA YLLK

XepeHre opyynantbiH 6aHKHbI YiAN akunnaraa

TyC KOMM@HW Hb H3P XYHA OYXMiA ONOH YNCbIH XEPeHre OpyynanTbiH
DaHKyyATal xamTpaH axwanajar Typwaara A33P33 YHAICASH  YHIT
1aac, TYYHA CyypwncaH CaHXyYrmiH X3parcayya, XysblLiaa, OoHA, epuiiH
X3P3ITCAMIT HIINTTM BONOH XaanTTan 3ax 33314 rapraH CaHXyy>KMAT Tatax,
KOMNaHWIr eepuneH banryynax, TyxaH 6alryynnariH OHLAOIT TOXMPCOH
CaHXYYXUATUIAH XaMIUIAH Yp alumrTalt XyBrabapslr caHan boarox 33prasp
XapUALAryblHxaa CaHXyYrMiH Xaparusar OYpaH XaHraX, M3praxauiH
3eBneres, Tycnanuaar yayyax 6arHa. 2018 oHa 61a caHxyyrviH 3eB1ex
OONOH XaanTTalt Xyp3sHA HIMIAT XyBbLiaa raprax X34 X343H TeCayyA
[33D aMXUATTal axwuanacaH 6ereej Laawui ONOH YACbIH 3aX 33344
BONOH HIINTTIN XYP3IIHA YHIT LLaac raprax TOMOOXOH TOCAUH axnyyabIr
XYYN334 BaliHa.

MOeH XEepeHrviH 3ax 33314 OPOALOTYAbIH CaHXyYrMiiH 6010BCPO,
M3J33MNMIAH MA TOA BaANBIM A3MXKUMX 30PUATO0P XOPOHTUIAH 38X 3331MIAH
TyXal YHACOH OMArONT erex, apwaxaaHa Opoauox OOAOH YH3IT uaac
rapraxtai XxonbooTOM WMHTEPAKTUB XOTUYYAMUT O3NTI3H O/HbI XYPT33/
6onronoo. MeH xapwiuaryjajaa 30puynaH XePeHMMAH 3axX 333MIAH
H3TACOH  CTaTUCTVK M3A33131 OONOH  XyBbLi@aT KOMMAHWYAbIH TOOH
LWMHKMAIIT HUIATIMXK IX1133.

YH3T LaacHbl 3yyunanbiH YA aXuanaraa

KomnaHn Hb TalnaHT xyrauaaHa MOHMoN YACbiH XepeHTMAH  3ax
33MAH  CaHXYYTMAH 434 OYTUMIT XOrkyynaxah OOAMT XyBb HIMPUNT
opyynx 6y “Tu [ln bu bpokep” oHnaiiH apumkaaHsl CUCTEMUIAT OYP3H
WKMH3YMAN33. MOHIONBbIH XEPEHIMNH OUPXKMIAH apWiXaaHbl CUCTEMTAM
LYy XONOOTACOH TYC CUCTEMZA Xapuauary Lar XyralaaHbl XOUpOrAoaryh
YH3T LiaacHbl apumkaaHa OpoaLoX, Tenbep Toouoo B60N0H YHIT LaacHb!
[laHCaa xAHaxaac ragHa YH3T LlaaCHbl apmmkaaHbl 3axManrbiH CaHT xapax,
OHNaMH 3apAarbiH TYUAM3 XWX, TEXHWK LUMHXWATID XWX, MIPrKINIAH
WKMHXI3YAMMH CyAanraatal TaHWALAX, M3A33 M3A33/13/1 TOrTMON aBax
33P37 OJIOH WWH3 BONOMXKYYA HIM3TAC3H.
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T O BN JTIN3VHIE XXK

Tu Qu Bu JluzuHz XXK He AnoH ynceiH Im XKu JlusuHe Kopnopay 6010+ Xydandaa, xe2xauliH 6aHK, myyHUU caHxyyaulH yUnyun233Hul 030 bymuyulH xapusayaH XaMmmsiH axussiaeaaHo
myn2yypnacaH 6yma3ny, wuHule caHaa4naay CaHxyyaulH myp33culH yUnyus233 y3yyndae KoMnaHu 662600 6ud 5 xunuliH xy2ayaaHo Huim 3,800 eapyd myp33cutiH 3ydno 115 cas
aM.00IIapLIH CaHXyY2UulH Myp33¢ 0120 amxuammad yUs axXunna2aa2aa epeexyys1caH MoHeon YaceiH mapeyynax nu3uHaulH yUuaquiess y3yynsey KOMNaHUyOblH H32 KOM.



BU3HECUWH YT AXKUNNATAA | TU AN BU IN3UHT XXK

XamTpaH a)kunnary, HAWAYYA3rY
6aiiryynnaryya

TuAnbn  JnsmHr XXK Hb  MOHron YncbiH
HUMMM, 34MAH 3aCTUAH XODKMNA Yyxan XyBb
H3M3p Opyyx Oyl yyn yypxan, A34 6yTau,
Hapwira yrcpant, 3aM T33B3P, X466 ax axyW,
YANABIPAIN  33p3r Byxmi 1 canbapyyaas
TOHOI TEXEOPEMX HWUIAYYIX Oyin canbapraa
TIPMYY/I3ry KOMMAaHW oM. SH3 OHA Huit 30
rapy HWAyyAaary bairyynnaryyarai XxamTbiH
axumanaraaHbl  rP33r  GamlryynaH  axuinax
HaliHa.

CaHXyYruiiH Typa3cuiH bary,
/cas am.ponnap/
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bua TainaHt oHA 50.1 cas am.aonnapbiH
CaHXYYTMIAH TYP33CUIAT 34 Typ33Caarumiin 1,102
TYPI3CUIAH 3yMnA onroos banHa. VIHracHasp
HUIAT CaHXYYIMAH TYP33CMiH xamx33 114 cas
aM.A0NNapPT  XypY, MOHroN YAChIH TaPryynax
NBUHTUAH YANYMATSS Y3YYA3Y KOMIaHNyAbIH
H3r 6O YascaH.
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iy waenen [ (U.S.A)
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Bt e e s “SINOTRUCK" (China)
L]
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“FUSQ" (Japan)
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Tha Group (Germany)
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SPCOTNNH YOMPOATA

Anusaa caHxyyaulH 6alt2yynnaea He yycax bossoweyt byx mepaulH 3pco3nulie ypbO4uian UnpyysmK, 368 mooopxolsik, myyHute byypyynax apea
3aMbl2 OHOBYMOU COH20X, Yaawlsiaad 3pco3nulie bonomx 60120H awuziax yadsapmad batix He moemaopmot 6alosbIH H3e yYHO3C baltdae.



SPCASNNAH YAUPANATA | BUSHECUWH YW AXXUNNATAA

XXBaHk TalnaHT oHA GaHKHbI 333, 3ax 3331,
XOpBOX  YaABap, XapwauaruumiiH - Galiranb
OPYMH, HWATMUIAH 3PCA3AVIT  TOAOPXOMNOX,
SPCAIMMMH  TYBWHUIWAT  YHINBX,  TYYHWAT
Byypyynax, ypbAuMnaH —CIPrUMNaX,  xsHax
YUIISN3P YN axmnnaraa ABYYIX, OaHKHbI
VWM axumnnaraanbl TOrTBOPTON GaliAnbIr XaHraH
KMANaxaaC ragHa aXUATHYYABIH 3PCAINMIAH
TyXal  M3AN3T  OWATOATBIr  H3MIMAYYA3X,
IPCAINMIAH COENBIT BaHKHbI X3MXKIIHJ, TYra3X
YWD aHXaapy axuiianaa.

333/INVH 3PCA3/IVVH YAUPANATA

TarinaHt oHA baHk He MoHronbaHkHaac 6atnaH
MOPAYYIX Oyl “AKTMBbIr aHrMaax, akT1BbIH
3PCAINMIAH CaH Bariryynax, 3apLlyynax xypam” -4,
HUMLYYA3H  XONOOrA0X  3334MMH  aHrmnan,
3PCAIMIAH caHr Balryynx, MoHronbaHkHaac
TOrTOOCOH ~ 30XWMCTOM  XapbLaaHbl — Wanryyp
Y3YYNSATYYANIT BYP3H XaHraxX axuananaa.

333/MAH 3PCA3VIAH  YAVPANArbIH X3T3C Hb
339MAH  BarublH - TEBAGPAWIH  IPCAINNIAT
CeKTOpoOp, OYTI3rA3XYYHI3P, BasroTaap X
M3T OY/3M13H aBY y3a3r Gereesn Tyxalh byp
HapWMBYAICaH MaKpO CyAanraa XMk Liaallng
33314 GapuMTAaX  UWUISAMIAT  TOAOPXOMNOH
KMANACaH.

333MAH  SPCASNNIAH  YAUPAIArbIH XINTIC Hb
ONOH YACbIH OONOH AOTOOABIH 30XMLUyynary
Hanryynnarbix rapracaH 3PCANMIH
YAVPANArbIH CTaHAapT, 36BASMXUIAT OaHKHbI
VAN axunnaraan HWALYYA3H  HIBTPYYAAIT.
YYHWUIA XYPI3HA Aapaax axayyablr XIP3rKyyasH
axwunnacaH 6alHa.

OnoH YnceiH BantoteiH CaHriH xetenbepuiin
XYPIIHA  XVIMFACIH YaHapbIH
YH3r3HMI (AQR) VP AVH, TYYHWIA TOXMPYYyAra,
OMHOX XWAYYANAH 3AMAH  3aCTUMH  Taarym
Hexuen balaan 33praac wantraanaH 2018 oHA
HaHKHbI canbapblH YaHaprym 3331MAH XaMX33
BCCeH Y3YY1aNTTaN BaliHa. YaHapryi 33371 Hb
HaHKHbI akTVB XePeHTWIr Byypyynax, GaHKHbI
aLUNIT aXWnaraa, epuiiH XepeHre/, cepreep
Henee X Laawmnban WUHS 3331 ONToX 3X
VYCB3PUINH DONOMXKMIAT XSi3raapaax, 3337MiH
XYPTIIMX OYyypax ron XyumH 3yin 6oax banaar.
Mima,  yyHTIW  xonbooTtorroop  Xyaanaaa,
XOPKAMMH BaHK Hb CYYAMMH YIvpans yaHapryi
339N Byypyynax umMmsn  Oyxui - axnbiH
X3CTUWT  A0TOOAA00  Dalryymx — YaHaprym
aKTVIBbIH YAMPANATa, YN aXuanaraansl Xypmbir
LOTLOOP Hb LUMH3UA3X, Laalunaaz YaHapryi
3331T3M aXuanax Tenesnereer 6010BCPYyNax
UYUIISNF3P X34 XOA3H aXAYYAbIr aMXUATTak
XWX TYALSTI3133.

AKTVBbIH

MeH AKTMBBIH 4YaHapbiH YH3AMP3  (AQR)-
r3p ereraceH "MOHMON YAChIH apwixaaHsl
HaHKyyabIH TENOBPUIMH YaABaPbIH YH3M33HW
TanaHAa TycCraracaH 36BAeMX'-WMIH XYP33HZA
BaHK Hb  AOTOOAAOO  aBY  X3PINKYYAX
Tenesnereer  HONOBCPYY/ICAH. 333/1MH
IPCAINMIAH YANPANATBIH TOFTOALOOHbBI YHINM3T
cabxpyynaxtali xonbo0TON  ©epUNSNTyYANAT
207100/ 60AN0T0, XypPaMA, HUIALLYYASH TycracaH
berees Tyxahnban 3pCA3IMMAH  3acariajbiH
30XMCTOM  TOrTONLOOr 6K BOArOX  YYAHIIC
JPCA3MIAH YanpanarbiH XOPOOHbI axuanax
XYPMbIT OONOBCPYYIK  YYHA
ANaHryaa  333AMMH  3PCASAVIAH  30PWUATOT
TYBWWH (anneTtut) OONOH XA3raapaantyyabir
WAYY BPreH XYPI3HA HapuiBUNaH Opyy/icaH.
TyyHUN3H bBaHK Hb 333/MAH uaHap Myydax
OON0OH acyyaanTal 3334yy4 A33p axuanax,
TYYHUIT 30T MAPYYX 3anpyynax O0NOMXKMIAT
ONroX  TOTTONLOOTOM  Balx  WaapAiaratai
banaar Gerees  yyHWI  Jaryy  3pCA3A
CYypWACaH 3PrH  XAHANTbIH  NMPOLECCHIAr
333/MMH XONOOrA0X 3aaBap, Xypamz Tycrax
BaHKHbI ra3ap H3MKYYAMNH YaHapryin 333173
XMANAX VAN ABUBIT IPUNMMXKYYN33.

LNH3YSH

2018 oHA 6GaHKHbI 3PCAIMNMIAH  yAMpPANarbIH
TOrTONLOON XOPKYYA3X, ONOH YACBIH KULWMIT
XYPraX 30PUATBIH XYPISHA X34 X3A3H TOC/NIAH
CYYPWIT TaBbX D3T3 @Xyyabllr aMXuATTam
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IXNYYN337 6aliHa. YYHA

* MoHron 6aHKHbI XAHAANT,  WanrantbiH
CTaHAAPT WMH3UNIIAX BariraaTan yanaan
ONIOH  YNCbIH  CTaHAAPTHII  HIBTPYY/IX,
X3P3MKYYNIXTaM  XON6oOoTON  Cynanraar
OONOBCPYYIK, TOCAMMAH OINTMN aXJbIr
XaHranaa.

© MB3PraWC3H  VHIAM3YHMIA - 3pX  OATOX
cypranr, wanrantaz, 3PCAINMINH
DKUITHYYAbIT XaMpyymx HapbLiaa
XOPSHIMIH YHINTI3HWI apra apradaasnsir
60NOBCPOHTYI OOATOX YNIN333P aHxaapH
axuananaa.

» CaHXyyruiH TalinarHaiblH ONOH  YACbIH
CTaHAAPT WWH3YNIMAX Halraatan yaniaH
333/IMMH 3PCASAMIH YHITD3, 333IMMH YH3
USHWIH ByypanTbir TOOLLOX TOOLLOOIbIT
CTOYC 9 (IFRS9)-pyy WmaKyya3x 630TrN
AXJIbIF XaHranaa.

3AX 333J/IMAH 3PCASNNNH
YAVPANATA

3ax  323/MAH  SPCASMIAH  YAVMPANArbiH
XYP33HA YNC TOP, HAWMMM, 3AMMAH 3aCTUIAH O
30XMUYYNaNT BONOH TIAM3PUINH 66pUNenTyya,
3aX 393/MMH X3BUMH OYyC HEXLONYYA, S4MAH
3aCruiiH TONNI0X CanbapT rapcaH eepunentyya

DaHKHbI VAN axunnaraaHa X3pX3H Henesnsx

HeNeeNMiAr - cyaanx, OaHkHbl  yAMpAnara,
AKTMB MacCWBbIH XOPOO OOM0OH X0N60rA0X
rasap, HIDKUAH  @XUATHYYABIT  M3A331133P
XaHraH axwnnanaa. MeH xepsex uazagap,
XaHLW, XYYTMIAH 3pCA3N BONOH Xapuauard Tan
YIC OPHbl 3PCASAVIH  yaMpANara, T3ArIpT
alwmrnaraax A0TO0/ apra, apraunanyyasir O10H
YACbIH  CTAaHAAPTal HWIALLYYASH  Calbkpyynx
axunnanaa.

TalnaHT >xunz OaHKHbI XOPBEX 4YaJBapblH
GAP TalNaHMIAH aBTOMATXYYNaThIr
CaXpyyncHaap IPCAIAMMNT ypbAYMaH
TaHBX  WAPYYASX  OONOMXKUIAT  HIMIAYYIX,
TalNarHanTblH Y alrvmnr A33LLAYYACIH.

XYYTUIAH 3PCASAUIH YAMPANArbIr Canxpyynax
VYAHI3C  OaHKHbI  333/UMH  OYTI3MA3XYYHUM
CYYypb  XYYTWIAH  TOOLOOBLIT  CalXpyynax
cynanraa xmiicaH berees “Basel Committee
for Banking Supervision” 6aliryynnaraac caHan
bonrogor “Matched maturity marginal cost of
funds” apraunansir Cyaamk HIBTPYY/133.

XaHWWAH 3PCA3NAH YAMPANArbIT CaixXpyynax
30PUArBIHXO0  XyP3a3HA  VaR  Toouooanbir
ABTOMATXKYyNax —aXsblr  3XAYYAC3H  berees
TYC a@X/bIl XWMIACHI3P VaR TOOLOOM/IBIH rap
AKWMANaraaHaac  YyA31TaM  3pca3n  6OnoH
xyrauaa anzantbir - 6yypyynax 0HONOMXKTOM
6010X FOM.

TYYHUNIH 33X 333MUIMAH 3PCASNMIAH YAMPANATbIH
XYP33HA OaHKHbl CaHXYYTUIMH TanaHA XWX
CTpecc TeCcTWAH apra, apradnanbir  CyAamk
aXuanacaH  TOAMWIYM,  XaHWWWAH  CTpecc
TECTUMr 393AMMH  Gary, HOAOH  CaHXyYrWiH
TaNaHMMIAH - Y3YYABATYYASA  XMIAXK, 3331MIH
bapbllaa XePeHIVMH 3ax 393/MUAH  YHWUIAH
CTPEeCC TeCTUIT OPOH CyYLHbI 333MiH Garuaj
XWX, XONOOTAOX aXWUATHYYABIT M3A33/1133D
XaHrax, LWaapanaratai apra x3MXK33HYYAMAr
aBy axwananaa.

MeH J0To0/ TalnarHanbiH nporpaMma risk
dashboard-yya yycrax, 3ax 333AuiiH 3pCAINTIN
X0N600TOM YAMPANArbIH
CUCTEMUIAT CaXPYY/IK axXuananaa.

M323/IINAH

BAWUTA/Ib OPYUH, HUATMUNH
3PCASNTNNH MEHEXXMEHT

Baiiranb OpUMH, HUAMSIMA I3NTIN, TYYHA Y3YY13X
ceper Heneenneec Caprumnsx, byypyynax
3amaap OWM3HeCUH YN axuanaraar AByyIx,
YPT Xyraljaanzs TOrTBOPTOW XerKMX 30pUAThIH
XYP33HA 6aHK Hb CaHXYYKMATUIH LWWAABIP
rapraxaac eMHe xapuauarduiiHxaa 6V3HecuiH
bairanb  OpuMH, 3PCAINMIAT
YHII3H, Waapanaratali TOXWMONAONA TyXalH
IPCANMIAT  Byypyynax Hexues, LWaapanarsir
TaBbX axunnax 6ainHa. Llaawnaaa 6aHK Hb
Oaliranbs, 331731 OU3HECUIAT  CaHXYYKYYA3X,

HUMTMUIAH



SPCASNNAH YAUPANATA | BUSHECUWH YW AXXUNNATAA

"HOTOOH" caHxyyXUATUAT A3MXMX, Daitranb Kam6o0xxuiiH BaHT YncbiH 6aHK, caHXyyruiH 6aiiryynnaryyabliH Te/100/UIMAT XY/133H
OPYUMH, HUATMUIAH 3PCASNIAT XaaxbIr 30PUITOO aBsaa

6onroaor ounnss. . . .
KamboxuiiH BaHT YAcbiH ©aHK, caHxyyruiiH GaidryynnaryyasiH Teneenen He MOHMon yacbiH 6aHk,

Bz TOrTBOPTOW CaHXYYXUATUIH XxeTenbepuir CaHXYYTUAH CUCTEMZ aMXUATTaN X3P3DKuxK Oyt TOTTBOPTOWM CaHXYYXWUAT XeTenbepuiiH Tanaap
X3P3MKYYNIXA3D HUMAT BaHKHbI aXWUATHYYA T3P Typlinara cyanaxaap anuiaH MpcaH 6ereses barans OpUmH HUATMUIAH 3PCAINNNH MEHEXMEHTUIAH
LYHL3a 333/MAH aXUATHYYyAaa cyprax, bairanb CUCTEMUIH Tanaap XyAanAaa, XorkauinH 6aHK Hb @OPUIAH CaiiH TypLluaaraac xyBaanlaa.

OPYUMH, HUNTMUIAH SPCAAMIH LLUMHX334Y HapbIr
OITMXK  M3PMRLWYYK YN aXuanaraaHsi
Oyxuii A WataHa TOrTBOPTON CaHXYYKMATUIH
3apyUMyyabIr X3P3MKYYNIXL, aHxaapu
axunnacaH 6ereen yyH1iA yp ayHA 2018 oHa
HUITA3 BaHKHbI 669 aXuATHYyAbIr Haiiranb
OPUMH, HUATMUMH SPCASNMIAH MEHEXMEHTMNIAH
CUCTEMUIIH Tyxai Cyprantaj xampyysiaa.

Xyoanfaa, XerxamiH 6aHK Hb  araapbiH
OOXMPAON Byypyynax, C3Prasaradx 3p4UMM Xyu,
3KO MalUMH, YC, 3PYMM  XYUHWIA XIMHINTUAT
Oui 6onrox, xor xadraan byypyynax rax 33par
aHmTyyaaa bartax HUAT 873 HOFOOH 333/MMT

TalNaHT OHZA ONFOCOH 66I’96,£L LUaalna HOroOOH

393NMAH OYTIMAIXYYHUIA XOPKYY/ISNT, HOTOOH 2018 oHbl “TorrBopTon caHxyy>xuntmiH (ToC) Mannaiinaru bank”

393/MAH  OCONTUIAT  IBMXKUXI3P  TONEBSH
2018 oHbl “Torteopton CaHxyyXUnTuiiH Marnaiinary bank” Xyaanaaa, Xerk nmiiH 6aHk Hb MOHTo/bIH

HaHKkHbl X01600, MOHIO/BbIH TOFTBOPTON CaHXYYKUATUH XORKNUIH XON600TON xamTpaH 2018 OHbl
"ToC" bopyMbIT aMXMATTaN 30XMOH baliryyanaa.

axuanax banHa.




BU3HECUWH YN AXKUNNATAA | SPCASNNWH YAUPANATA

Mx cypryynnyaap TortBopToi
CaHXYY)KWUAT xeTenbepuiiH Tyxai
TaHW/Ly/ra CeMUHapbIr 30XUOH
6aiiryynnaa

MoHron YnceiH Wx Cypryynb 60n0oH CaHxyy
SomiH 3acrmiiH - WMxo Cypryymmidd - 3,4-p
KYPCUIAH OFOYTHYYAAZ TOITBOPTOM CaHXYYKMAT
xeTenbepuitH a4 xonboraon 6onoH Xyaansaa
XOPKAUH BbaHkHbI bairant OpurH, HUArMMIAH
XapuUyLIarbiH — MEHEXMEHTUIMH  CUCTEMMIAH
TyXa TaHWALyynra CemuHapbir  aHx  yaaa
30XMOH Balryymx axuanacaH tom. Yuup Hb
Dairanb OpUMH, HUAMBMA TYCTal M3AIINNMIAT
HUIAT3/ TYr33X, HOTOOH CaHXYYXXUATUIAH Tasaapx
OWMArONTBIT HIMIAYY/IXK TONOBLLYYIX Hb YyXxan
banaar.

Yiin axkunnaraaHbl 3pCA3NAH
YAUPANArbiH YMIA3133p

Bank  yin aXWaraaHbl 3PCA3MNIAH
YAMPANArbIH YP AYHTIM GaaNbIr HIM3IMAYY3X
3opwiroop ONOH  yACbiH  apraynan  6010x
"Spcasn 6a XAHaNTbIH ©6PUIAH YHIM3 -HUiA
(Risk and Control Self-Assessment) apradnanbir
YW @XWNnaraaHa amxXuattanl  H3BTPYY33.
DHIXYY apraunan Hb 3PCAN XYA33MY HIMXK,
AKMNTHBI  TYBLUMHA  3PCA3N33  TOAOPXOMX,
YH313X, yampaax 6010MXTON 6010X00C rasHa
HaHKHbI VAN axkunanaraanbl SPCAINMIAH HIFACIH

3ypamansir ouii - BoNrox, yAMaap 3pcasna
CYYypWACaH LUKMIAABIP Traprantbir HIMIIAYYAIX
[laBYY TanTal FoMm.

BaHK 6HrepCceH OHA M3A33NINNH TEXHONOTVIMH
SPCANMIH  yAVMPANaraZ, OHLMOW  aHxaapas
XaHAyynaH, ONOH YACbIH CalH Typlnaras
HUALYYA3H BaHKHbBI M3A3ANMINH TEXHONOTNIAH
YN axuanaraaHdaa  3pCAAMMH - YH3M3
XMUX33C radHa OVTIIMAXYYH YANUMATS3, YIN
aXuanaraaHa 3SPCAINMNAH  YHIAMD  XMNXA33
M3/33/13/1 TEXHONOMMIH 3PCA3VINH HeNeenex
XYYMH 3YMAUIAT aBY Y3CIH baliHa.

KomMmniaiAHCbIH Xyp33HA:

2018 oHa BaHk byxunid Ny axunnnaraaHaaa
KOMMNaMHChIT X3P3IMKYYNIXIL HUIAT
KMNTHYYAbIH YYP3r OPOALLOOT  H3IM3TAYY3X,
KOMMJ@MHCbIH ~ COENbIr  TONeBWYYIX  OWid
DONrOX0A aHxaapnaa XaHAyymx aXuanacHbl
33p3ru33  AOTOOAbIH  Xyylb  TOrTOOMX,
30xuLlyynard  Haiiryynnaraac rapracaH Aypam
KYPMBIF VN aXunnaraaHaaa Aarax Mepaex,
YYHWIA  LOTOP  MEHre  yraax, TeppOpW3MbIr
CaHXYVYXKYY/19XTaM ypbA4MNaH
COPIMIAN3X apra XaMX33, T3AM33PTaM X0NH600TOM
ONIOH YACBIH TyCrai 30XMLYYyNanTyyabIr XaHraH
BKMUANAXK MPA33.

TIMLIDX,

eHreperu OHA TafaalblH KOPPEeCrnoHAEHT

HaHKyya 60N0H 30xuMLLyynary GamryyanaryyabiH
LVYP3M XXypam, Lluaapasara ynam YaHrapCHbl
YIMaac MaHah  yacbiH  BaHK,  CaHXyyruinH
BaliryynnaryyabiH KOPPeCnoHAEHT Xapualaan
nAax 3pcasn ecy, ONOH YACbIH  CaHXYYTUH
IAMT X3P3rT3M TaMU3X A3M, HOMXOH AanaiH
bycniiH banryynnara (APG)-aac MoHron ynceiH
MEHre yraax, TepPOPM3MBIT CaHXYYKYYI3XTN
TIMLIX  TOFTONLOOHA — XWMMC3H  3PCASVINH
YHIM3HWA YP AYH rapCaH oM. DAr33p rasaas
Hexuens baiaans yanayynaH 6uz baHkHbixaa
MEHre yraax, TeppOPM3MBbIT CaHXYY>KYYA3XTi
TIMLX AOTOOA XAHAATbIH xeTenbep 601004
Xapuauardanidr TaHbX M3A3X VA axuanaraa,
3PCASMIAH YH3M33HMN wanryypyyaaa
HaPWBYIAH CaiXPyyI K axnnnanaa.

OnoH  YNCbIH
XapuaLaar I3MXUX  30pUAroop  rajaalbiH
OaHK  CaHXyyr1iiH  Galryyanaryyabir  TaHbX
M343X YN axuanaraaHzaa OJIOH  YACbIH
"Wolfsberg Group’-33¢C rapracaH CaHxyyrmiin
BariryynnaryyablH MeHre yraax, Teppopu3MbIr
CaHXYY>KYY13XT3M TIMLIX
Tanaapx — XAHaNTbIH  acyyarbir
ALLNINEX 3X3/1133.

HalaBapTal,  TOrTBOPTOM

TOITO/ILIOOHb!
LMHIYAZH
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BaHKHbI YUAUUAr33 xapuauarugag omp,
xAn6ap 6oncoop 6aiiHa

Bua  TalnaHT oHA  xapwauarumz - GaHkHbI
YHANUMAraar ynam onpTyynax, eepT
Waapanaratai  M3A33UIMIAT  MHTEPH3TIIP
aBax, Tenbep TOOLOOr Xxanbap rymu3Trax
MPOrpamMmM XaHramx, TEXHONOMMIAH OONOMXKUIAT
XaHrax — M3A33MIMAH  TeXHONOTMIAH  Tecen,
XOTONOOPYYAMNT  XIPIMKYYIXK
BaliHa. SAr33p33C AypABas:

axunnnacaH

OHnaiiH 3331 aBax OONOMXMIT  BYPAYYIX
TOPUMH  yinumnrasHuii - XYP  bonon  JJAH
CUCTEMT3M OYP3H MHTerpaum xmincaH bakiHa.
YYHWA VP AYHA  Xapwauardvza - 3331
YMNUMAras 6010H BaHkHbI Bycad YANYMATa3,
TEPUIAH M3/A3313/, NaBnaraa, TOAOPXOMNONTbIF
OHANaliHaap aBax 6ONOMXTON BONCOH.

BaHKHbI  M3A33MMMAH  CUCTEMUMH  LLYYpXai
HaWABapTak axXuanaraar XaHrax uYursa33p

TEXHVK ~ OO0H  NpOrpaMM  XaHraMXMiiH
TOMOOXOH LWWHIYAIAT, WARANYYANAT
X3P3MKYY/13B.

BaHkHbI YA axunnaraaHa, awmrnax baliraa
NPOrPaMM XaHraMx, CUCTEM, M3A3IIUIMH CaH,
CY1X33, XON600, CepBep, TOHOT TEXOBPEMXKYY L
OONOH  TIAMPUMH  YUNAMIAH  CUCTeM,
MIAINAMMH atoyaryii 6aliaan, axunTHbl Yida

axunnaraar TeNO06pPUNH KapTbiH CUCTEMUIAH
HyyLL1an, aroynryi H6aianeir xaHrax cTaHAapT
PCI-DSS (Payment Card Industry Data Security
Standard)-bir aaxuH GaTtanraaxyynnaa.

XOpeHMmMiiH  3ax  333/MIAH
Xapuauarduna ynam OnpTyymK Oyx TepaviiH
M3/33137, aHxdardy OO0J0H XOEpAOrY  3ax
393/IMIH
60T LarnMitH roprMMOOp XaHL apuixaaHsbl
OUENINTUIAT XYN93H aBax, 3axManrblH CaHTUIAH
M3A23/IMIAT OHNAMH aBaxX OOJOMXUIAT HIMX

OYPAYYNCIH.

YAnumMAraar

apwaxaar — OHNavH  TYMALITIAX,

BaHKHbl  MA33/MAH  CUCTEMUIAH  HEBLIMIH
TOBUIAT MOoHron6aHKHbI Waapanaras
HUIALLYYA3H YnaaHbaaTap xOTOOC ancnaraman
HanpLIVAA LUIXKYYNIH 30XMOH Danryynas.

BansH  MeHreHuii  opnoro, 3apnara Xuiix
6onomx  6yxmin  Diebold Nixdorf Tepaniin
O3M13H  MEHreHmin  MawuHbir  (ATM)  3ax
33314 HIBTPYYA3X  OONOMXWIT  BYpAYYIX
TEXHVK DONOH MPOrpaMM XaHraMkuir 6313H
601roN00.

VISA  PayWave issuing TeC/IMNH  XyP33HA
XaMTpaH —axwunnardy  YnaaHbaatap  XOTbiH
BaHK, YHAICHWIA XxepeHre opyynantbiH OaHk,
KanmtpoH 6aHk, YuHric XaaH 6aHk, bora
OaHK, Apur OGaHKyyablH ONOH yncbiH VISA

KapTbIr 3aMHaac yHLIWX TexHoaorm Byxuii VISA
PayWave 6onoH borg 6aHk, T3383p XerkauiiH
HaHKyyablH ON0H YACkbiH Union Pay kapTbIr y4umn
TexHonornton bonrox “KaptelH Ceptmdukaum”
TECTUIAT aMXUTTalM XWX TYMLSTIICIH.

MepuaHTtbiH  [TOC  TepMUHanbIr
MalWHTaM  xonooraoH  axunnagar IPPOS
TECMAr  xaparkyyax  Mownoc,  Circle K,
CaHcap cynepmapkeTt 33p3r  TOMOOXOH
Baviryynnaryyarain  amxkuatTain - MHTerpaLm

KaCCblH

XWIMB. IH3 Hb HIPK TEPMUHAbLIH epTer Byypax,
HapuMTbIH 3apdan Oyypax, TYPraH Luyypxai
YMANUMArasTan  6ONOX  33P3r  ONIOH  AaByy
TaNyyapIr aryyacaH wWuiasn 6onCoH.
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HOCTPO AAHCTAU BAHKYY/,

Baniot N2  KoppecnoHpeHT 6aHK SWIFT CODE
1 ING BELGIUM NV/SA BBRUBEBB
2 BANKOF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED BKCHHKHH
3 BAOSHANG BANK BTCBCNBJ
4  COMMERZBANK AG COBADEFF
5  KOOKMIN BANK CZNBKRSE
6 EXIMBANK OF RUSSIA EXIRRUMM
7  BANK OF INNER MONGOLIA CO.,LTD. HSSYCNBHOOT1
8  INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA ICBKCNBINMA
usb 9 UNICREDIT BANK AO IMBKRUMM
10 KEBHANA BANK KOEXKRSE
11 OVERSEA-CHINESE BANKING CORPORATION LIMITED OCBCSGSG
12 CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK CORPORATION PCBCCNBINME
13 JSC ROSSELKHOZBANK RUAGRUMM
14 SBERBANK (HEAD OFFICE - ALL BRANCHES AND OFFICES IN RUSSIA) SABRRUMM
15 TRANSKAPITALBANK TJSCRUMM
16 VTBBANK (PJSC) VTBRRUMM
17 ING BELGIUM NV/SA BBRUBEBB
18 EXIMBANK OF RUSSIA EXIRRUMM
EUR 19 TRANSKAPITALBANK TJSCRUMM
20 COMMERZBANK AG COBADEFF
21 MUFG BANK, LTD. BOTKIPJT
JPY 22 COMMERZBANK AG COBADEFF
23 MIZUHO BANK, LTD. MHCBJPJT
24 SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION SMBCJPJT
25 BANKOF TOKYO-MITSUBISHI UFJ, LTD., THE BOTKGB2L
GBP 26  COMMERZBANK AG COBADEFF
27  TRANSKAPITALBANK TJSCRUMM
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CHF

AUD

KRW

CNY

CAD

RUB

NZD

HKD

SGD

SEK

TRY

28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57

COMMERZBANK AG

AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED

COMMERZBANK AG

KOOKMIN BANK

KEB HANA BANK

AGRICULTURAL BANK OF CHINA

BANK OF CHINA /ERLIAN BRANCH/

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED
BAOSHANG BANK

BANK OF INNER MONGOLIA CO. LTD.
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA
CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK CORPORATION
SHANGHAI PUDONG DEVELOPMENT BANK
BANQUE NATIONALE DU CANADA
COMMERZBANK AG

EXIMBANK OF RUSSIA

UNICREDIT BANK AO

JSC ROSSELKHOZBANK

SBERBANK (BAIKALSKY HEAD OFFICE)
TRANSKAPITALBANK

VTB BANK (PJSC)

ANZ BANKNEW ZEALAND LIMITED
COMMERZBANK AG

BANK OF TOKYO-MITSUBISHI UFJ, LTD., THE
COMMERZBANK AG

COMMERZBANK AG

OVERSEA-CHINESE BANKING CORPORATION LIMITED
COMMERZBANK AG

NORDEA BANK AB (PUBL)

TURKIYE IS BANKASIAS.

COBADEFF
ANZBAU3M
COBADEFF
CZNBKRSE
KOEXKRSE
ABOCCNBJO50
BKCHCNBJ880
BKCHHKHH
BTCBCNBJ
HSSYCNBHOOT
ICBKCNBINMA
PCBCCNBINME
SPDBCNSH
BNDCCAMMINT
COBADEFF
EXIRRUMM
IMBKRUMM
RUAGRUMM
SABRRU66
TJSCRUMM
VTBRRUMM
ANZBNZ22
COBADEFF
BOTKHKHH
COBADEFF
COBADEFF
OCBCSGSG
COBADEFF
NDEASESS
ISBKTRIS
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XYAANOAA XOMKUAH BAHK

XYOANOAA XOTM XKIUVH BAHK XXK
5OJTOH TYYHWUW OXVH KOMMAHW

2018 oHbI 12 pyraap capbiH 31-HuU egpeep gyycraBap 6051COH XKUNUIAH
HarTracsH caHxyyruiH TannaH

(XapaaT 6yc ayauTopbIiH AYTHINTUMH XamT)

cpnac
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Xypangaa XerxnuinH Bank XXK
pynnuitH M3pg33n3n

by D and
Anb6aH écHbl xanr: MoHron Ync, Ynaabaatap xot 14210, We, 0. Erdenebileg, . Koppa and O. Orkhon, bring the directors and of Trage and [ i
CYX6aaTap ﬂyyp}r’ 1 ,Eer33p XOpOO, Bank of Mongolia LLC (the “Bank™), and D Yanjmaa, being the officer primarily responsible for the financial

9HXTahBaH bl epreH Yesnes ]Q statenents of the Bank, do hereby state that, in our opinion, the accompanying financial statemenls give a
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Republic of Korea

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Trade and Development Bank of Mongolia LLC:

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Trade and Development Bank of Mongolia (the “Bank"),

which comprise the statements of financial position as at 31 December 2018 and 2017, the statements of
comprehensive income (loss), the statements of changes in equity and the statements of cash flows for the years
then ended, and notes comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Bank
as at 31 December 2018 and 2017, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as modified by Bank of Mongolia ("BOM")
guidelines.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements in Mongolia, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

As described in note 1 to the financial statements, the Bank sold its subsidiaries in order to comply with the Banking
Law of Mongolia. Thus, as at 31 December 2018, the Bank does not hold any investment in subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures

We draw attention to Note 39 to the financial statements, which describes that in March 2019 the Government of
Mongolia (the ‘Government’) announced that it has placed under an emergency regime for six months the state
owned entity Erdenet Mining Corporation LLC ('EMC'). During the period of the emergency regime, the
Government of Mongolia plans to inspect financial documents including the Bank’s relationship with EMC and the
funding of the acquisition of a 49% stake in EMC by Mongolian Copper Corporation (‘MCC’), which was advised,
and the transaction was partially funded by the Bank. The Government alleges irregularities in the funding of this
acquisition, and the Bank has material exposures in its loans and prepayments for construction in progress to
companies that the Government alleges funded this acquisition. As the Government's inspection of financial
documents under the emergency regime for six months at EMC is currently in progress, the ultimate outcome of
the matter cannot presently be determined. Accordingly no provision for any effects on the Bank that may result,
has been made in the financial statements. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a opinion on these
matters.

Allowance for loan losses

For a qualitative and quantitative description of the management of credit risks, including impaired loans and
securities, we refer to note 36 of the financial statements. With regard to significant accounting policies and critical
accounting estimates, we refer to note 3 of the financial statements. For information on loans and allowance levels,
we refer to notes 7 and 28 of the financial statements.

The Financial Statement Risk

As of the reporting date, the Bank reports loans and advances, net of loan loss provisions of MNT 436,666,656
thousand, in the amount of MNT 3,054,731,766 thousand, representing 41.9% of total assets. In the financial year
2018, the Bank recorded an amount of MNT 129,204,862 thousand as provision for impairment losses in the
statements of comprehensive income

The financial statement risk arises particularly from estimation of uncertainties in the calculation of assessed loan
loss allowance which are based upon judgmental assumptions including assessments of proceeds from collateral
in accordance with the guidelines from Bank of Mongolia (BOM)

As part of our risk assessment, we identified the Asset Quality Review (AQR) Results from BOM in 2018 as a
significant risk, due to bank-specific challenges.

Our Audit Approach

In order to perform a risk assessment and to plan our audit procedures, we obtained an understanding the
accounting environment for financial institutions in Mongolia and the guidelines for loan evaluation revised by BOM
etc. In addition, we assessed the Bank's processes and key indicators used to derive the allowance for loan losses.

Based on our risk assessment, we established an audit approach including control and substantive testing.

In our controls testing, we assessed the design, implementation and operating effectiveness of key internal
controls over approval, recording, monitoring and restructuring of loans and loan loss allowance.

In addition, we performed substantive audit procedures for the loans on a sample basis. These include but are not
limited to the procedures to:
- test appropriateness of the loan classification,
- test the accuracy of the delinquency information by the relevant IT application controls,
- testthe Bank's assessment of the qualitative factors by challenging key assumptions applied by the Bank,
- compare the Bank’s classification against our understanding of the relevant industries, business,
environment and the requirements of the BOM's guidelines for provisioning,
- recalculate the loan loss provisions etc.

Our Observations
Based on the results of our testing of controls and substantive audit procedures, we consider the allowance for
loan losses in accordance with BOM guidelines to be reasonable.
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in
the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The annual report
is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditors’ report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified
above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

of and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
IFRS as modified by BOM guidelines and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Bank's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management

WEPN SAMIONG

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management'’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication

Other Matter
This report is made solely to the members of the Bank, as a body, those in connection with the potential offering
of US dollar notes by the Bank, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility to any other person for

the content of this report.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report is Wang-Moon Kim.

KPMG Saggeny fecuating @79

KPMG Samjong Accounting Corp.
Seoul, Korea
29 March 2019

This report is effective as at 29 March 2019, the audit report date. Certain subsequent events or circumstances,
which may occur between the audit report date and the time of reading this report, could have a material impact
on the accompanying financial statements and notes thereto. Accordingly, the readers of the audit report should
understand that the above audit report has not been updated to reflect the impact of such subsequent events or
circumstances, if any.
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TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC
Statements of Financial Position of Comprel ive |
As at 31 December 2018 and 2017 For the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017
2018 2017
2018 2017 1 1
Note MNT000 MNT000 Note MNT’000 MNT’000
Assets Interest income 23 664,509,719 612,882,220
Interest expense 24 (475,765,337) (434,121,831)
Cash and due from banks 4 1,294,793,495 1,073,933,382 3 )
Investment securities 5 1,769,141,566  2,026,286,707 Net interest income 188,744,382 178,760,389
Investment in subsidiaries and associates 6 - 60,841,264 o
Loans and advances, net 7 3,054,731,766 2,764,974,569 Net fee and gommnssnon income 25 38,524,029 37,039,956
Bills purchased under resale agreements 8 _ 11,981,945 Other operating income(expense), net 26 (8,929,419) 47,974,223
Property and equipment, net 9 397500,104 324,138,590 Net non-interest income 29,594,610 85,014,179
Intangible assets, net 10 2,776,409 2,587,186
Investment property 1 80,114,526 91,951,413 Operating profit 218,338,992 263,774,568
Foreclosed real properties, net 12 2,723,159 2,808,306
Other assets 13 627,139,041 515,421,954 Operating expense 27 (91,779,552) (89,930,081)
Non-current assets held for sale 14 64,869,626 - Share of profit of associates and joint ventures 6 15,491,654 15,858,850
Provision for impairment losses 28 (129,089,040) (115,562,031)
Total assets 7,283,789,682 6,874,925,316 .
Profit before tax 12,962,054 74,141,306
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity Income tax expense 30 (322,324) (381,360)
Lial ies Net profit for the year 12,639,730 73,759,946
Deposits from customers 15 3,5622,766,676 3,070,233,636 Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year:
Deposits and placements by banks and other financial institutions 16 182,007,964 243,907,591
Bills sold under repurchase agreements 17 65,000,000 129,960,388 Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss
Borrowings 18 975,825,981 1,068,669,444 Net change in revaluation reserves of
Current taxes liabilities - 20,303 property and equipment 9,22 (782,428) 3,022,199
Debt securities issued 19 1,461,246,758 1,344,633,676 Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
Other liabilities 20 148,162,221 141,967,647
Net unrealised change in fair value of
Total liab 6,355,009,600 5,999,392,685 ava\lable_ffor—sa\e financial assets» 22 (2,984,025) (16,497,585)
Net unrealised gain (loss) on valuation of
B cash flow hedges 22 (42,973,435) 57,466,279
Equity
Share capital 21 55,205,582 50,000,011 Other comprehensive income (loss) (46,739,888) 43,990,893
Share premium 21 210,393,158 19,272,456 Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year (34,100,158) 117,750,839
Revaluation reserves 9,22 129,231,895 130,014,323
Accumulated unrealised gain on available-for-sale financial assets 22 10,738,119 13,721,669 Profit attributable to:
Accumulated unrealised gain on valuation of cash flow hedges 22 29,398,246 72,371,681
Retained earnings 493,813,082 590,152,491 Equity holders of the Bank 12,639,730 73,759,946
Non-controlling interests - -
Total equity 928,780,082 875,532,631 Net profit for the year 12,639,730 73,759,946
Total liabilities and equity 7,283,789,682 6,874,925,316 Total comprehensive income (loss) attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank (34,100,158) 117,750,839
Non-controlling interests - -

Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year (34,100,158) 117,750,839

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC
Statements of Changes in Equity

For the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017

Attributable to equity holders of the Bank (Unit : MNT’000)
Accumulated Accumulated
unrealised unrealised
gain(loss) on  gain(loss) on
: available- valuation of Non-
Share Share  Revaluation for-sale cash flow Retained controlling
Note capital premium reserves financial assets hedges earnings Total interests Total equity
1 January 2018 50,000,011 19,272,456 130,014,323 13,721,669 72,371,681 590,152,491 875,532,631 - 875,532,631
Total comprehensive income (loss)
Net profit for the year - - - - - 12,639,730 12,639,730 - 12,639,730
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Net unrealised change in fair value of
available-for-sale financial assets 22 - - - (2,983,550) - - (2,984,025) - (2,984,025)
Net change in revaluation reserves of
property and equipment 9, 22 - - (782,428) - - 7,690,861 6,908,433 - 6,908,433
Net unrealised loss on valuation of
cash flow hedges 22 - - - - (42,973,435) - (42,973,435) - (42,973,435)
Total other comprehensive income (loss) - - (782,428) (2,983,550) (42,973,435) 7,690,861 (39,049,027) - (39,049,027)
Transactions with shareholders
Issuance of new shares 21 5,205,571 191,120,702 - - - - 196,326,273 - 196,326,273
Additional provision related to
Asset Quality Review result - - - - - (116,670,000) (116,670,000 - (116,670,000)
31 December 2018 55,205,582 210,393,158 129,231,895 10,738,119 29,398,246 493,813,082 928,780,082 - 928,780,082

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC
Statements of Changes in Equity, Continued
For the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017

Attributable to equity holders of the Bank (Unit : MNT’000)
Accumulated Accumulated
unrealised unrealised
gain(loss) on gain on
} B available- valuation of Non-
Share Share Capital  Revaluation for-sale cash flow Retained controlling
Note capital premium  adjustment  reserves fir ial asset hedges earnings Total interests  Total equity
1 January 2017 50,000,011 19,272,456 (1,583,600) 126,992,124 30,219,254 14,905,402 516,572,740 756,378,387 2,772,338 759,150,725
Total comprehensive income - _
Net profit for the year - - - - - - 73,759,946 73,759,946 - 73,759,946

Other comprehensive income - - - - - - - - - -

Net unrealised change in fair value of
available-for-sale financial assets 22 N - - - (16,497,585) - - (16,497,585) - (16,497,585)

Net change in revaluation reserves of

property and equipment 9 2 - - - 3,022,199 - - - 3,022,199 - 3,022,199
Net unrealised loss on valuation of R

cash flow hedges 22 - - - - 57,466,279 - 57,466,279 - 57,466,279
Total other comprehensive income - - - 3,022,199 (16,497,585) 57,466,279 - 43,990,893 - 43,990,893
Other
Change in consolidation scope, etc., - - 1,583,600 - - - (180,195) 1,403,405 (2,772,338) _ (1,368,933)
31 December 2017 50,000,011 19,272,456 - 130,014,323 13,721,669 72,371,681 590,152,491 875,532,631 - 875,532,631

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC
Statements of Cash Flows Statements of Cash Flows, Continued
For the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017 For the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017
2018 2017
Note MNT’000 MNT’000 2018 2017
Note MNT’000 MNT’000

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net profit for the year 12,639,730 73,759,946 Cash flows from financing activities:
Adjustments for: Repayments of bills sold under repurchase agreements 17 (64,960,388) -
Depreciation and amortisation 9,10, 27 9,627,054 9,605,279 Proceeds from borrowings 18 964,881,151 529,125,941
Share of profit of associates and joint ventures 6 (15,491,654) (15,858,850) Repayments of borrowings 18 (1,057,724,614) (851,763,044)
Loss(Gain) on disposal of securities 26 3,154,611 (14,168,548) Proceeds from debt securities issued 19 - 9,978,539
Loss on disposal of investment in subsidiary 26 10,759,812 - Repayments of debt securities issued 19 - (234,711,793)
Loss(Gain) on disposal of investment . ) B

in associates and joint ventures 26 9,839,472 (8,556,355) Ezzaa\r/.'r::r;(f :::l:g::l;ated debt issued 21 196,326,273 ‘24'895'300!
Net interest income 23,24 (188,744,382) (178,760,389)
:?v:gi:gdtalzceog;se gg ?;26521; 381,36(; Net cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities 38,522,422 (572,265,657)
fg:s (;: ((jj‘isszzssaal\ sz F\)r:z:tr::;:dpres:g:\:em ;g 1?(;165;951) ‘4'868? Net Increase (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 178,447,287 (185,753,231)
E:zszxig?liﬁ;ﬁ:}z:“ \ggg:: off ;; 129,0;;:3471?) 115152222? Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 705,535,226 891,288,457
Valuation gain on investment property .26 (1,463,673) (3,027,463) Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 32 883,982,513 705,535,226
Valuation gain on property and equipment 9 - (117,643)
Operating profit before changes in operating

assets and liabilities: (28,519,202) (21,044,966) (*) Represents fluctuation of other assets and other liabilities other than changes in accrued interest receivables
Increase in balances with BOM 4,32 (42,412,826) (70,864,203) and acerued interest payables, respectively.
Increase in loans and advances (475,869,052) (45,631,007)
Decrease (Increase) in bills purchased under resale agreement 8 11,981,945 (11,981,945)
Decrease in subordinated loan - 4,000,000
Decrease (Increase) in other assets(*) 13 (103,343,997) 176,213,881
Increase in deposits from customers 15 452,533,040 654,704,530
Increase (Decrease) in deposits and placements

by banks and other financial institutions 16 (61,899,627) 100,699,920
Decrease in other liabilities(*) 20 (2,682,535) (60,443,040
Interest received 621,528,007 579,971,677
Dividend received 44,661 -
Interest paid (457,975,935) (435,529,091)
Income taxes paid (342,627) (374,540)

Net cash flows provided by (used in) operating acti (86,958,148) 869,721,216

Cash flows from investing activities:
Disposal of subsidiary 6,845,310 -
Purchase of investment securities (498,874,879) (734,444,700)

5
Disposal of investment securities 5 774,578,560 231,267,801
Disposal of investment in associates and joint ventures 6 895,711 24,387,146
Proceeds from disposal of investment properties 9 11,494,169 -
Purchase of property and equipment 9 (66,993,120) (3,980,119)
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 10 64,358 7,710
Purchase of intangible assets n (1,644,483) (446,628)
Proceeds from disposal of foreclosed real properties 12 468,726 -
Net cash flows provided by (used in) investing activities 226,883,013 (483,208,790)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC
Notes to the Financial Statements
31 December 2018 and 2017

1

Organisation and business

Trade and D Bank of M lia LLC

Trade and Development Bank of Mongolia LLC (the “Bank”) is a Mongolian domiciled limited liability
company, incorporated in accordance with the Company Law of Mongolia. The Bank was given special
permission to conduct banking activities by Decree No.3/149 issued by the President of the Bank of Mongolia
("BOM") on 29 May 1993 in accordance with the Banking Law of Mongolia, and License No.8 was renewed
by BOM on 27 February 2002.

Pursuant to the aforementioned resolutions, license and charter, the Bank conducts banking activities such
as cash savings, lending, handling and settlements of cash transfers, foreign currency transactions and other
banking activities through its 23 branches and 28 settlement centers.

The direct parent company of the Bank is Globull Investment and Development SCA (" Globull”), which owns
a 66.82% interest in the Bank and is incorporated in Luxembourg. Globull is wholly owned by US Global
Investment LLC (“US Global”), which is incorporated in the United States of America.

The Bank’s subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures as of 31 December 2018 and 2017 were as follows:

2018 Ownership (%) . .
Parent Name I Location | Reporting date | Industry
Classification 2018 | 2017

TDB Capital LLC(*1) | Available-forsale | 10.0 | 100.0 | Mongolia | 31 December | Finance

The |[NNC LLC(*2) Available-for-sale 9.9 36.9 | Mongolia | 31 December Media

Bank |MGL Leasing(*2) Available-for-sale | 10.0 55.0 | Mongolia | 31 December | Finance

MIK Holding JSC(*2) | Available-for-sale | 9.9 21.9 |Mongolia | 31 December |Mortgage

(*1) The Bank sold 90% of TDB Capital LLC (TDBC) shares in order to comply with the Banking Law of
Mongolia modification which strictly forbids all banks to hold any non-banking company as their subsidiary
or associate. The Bank recognised approximately 10.8 billion loss on disposal of TDBC shares.

(*2) Due to loss of control over TDBC, the Bank lost its significant influence over MIK holdings JSC, MG
Leasing and NNC LLC, respectively. The Bank reclassified the remaining shares to available-for-sale
investment securities, respectively.

As at 31 December 2018, the Bank does not hold any investments in subsidiaries or associates. However,
in accordance with IAS 28, transactions until the disposal of these investment were recognised under equity
method in the financial statements. The financial statements of comparative period are consolidated financial
statements.

Accordingly, “the Group”, previously referred to the controlling company and its subsidiaries, is replaced with
“the Bank” in the financial statements.

TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC
Notes to the Financial Statements
31 December 2018 and 2017

2

Basis of preparation
Statement of compliance

The accompanying financial statements are financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as modified by the BOM guidelines.

The major items modified by the BOM guidelines that are not in compliance with IFRS include the following,
and the details are included in the corresponding notes:

e Allowance for loan loss reserves, receivables, letters of credit, unused credit commitments,
unfunded syndicated, foreclosed properties and repossessed assets, at cost

e Accounting for deferred tax

. Postpone the effective date of IFRS 9 adoption

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2019.
Basis of measurement

The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following:

Derivative financial instruments that are measured at fair value

Available-for-sale financial assets that are measured at fair value

Certain property and equipment that are measured at fair value subsequent to acquisition

Investment property that is measured at fair value
Precious metal that is measured at fair value

F and i y

These financial statements are presented in Mongolian Togrog (“MNT"), rounded to the nearest thousand.
MNT is the Bank's functional currency.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

Significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments of the Bank in applying accounting policies
that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are allowance
for loan losses, valuation of financial instruments, and valuation of property and equipment and investment
property.
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TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC
Notes to the Financial Statements
31 December 2018 and 2017

TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC
Notes to the Financial Statements
31 December 2018 and 2017

3

Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been consistently applied by the Bank and are consistent with
those used in previous years.

Basis of consolidation

(i) Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are investees controlled by the Bank. The Bank controls an investee when it is exposed
to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect
those returns through its power over the investee. The financial statements of subsidiaries are included
in the financial statements from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases.

(ii) Loss of control
When the Bank loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary,
and any related non-controlling interests and other components of equity. Any resulting gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in the former subsidiary is measured at fair value
when control is lost.

(iii) Intra-group i limi d on idati

Intra-group balances, transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intra-group
transactions, are eliminated in preparing the financial statements. Intra-group losses are recognised as
expense if intra-group losses indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the financial
statements.

(iv) Non-controlling interests

Non-controlling interests in a subsidiary are accounted for separately from the parent's ownership
interests in a subsidiary. Each component of net profit or loss and other comprehensive income is
attributed to the owners of the parent and non-controlling interests holders, even when the allocation
reduces the non-controlling interests balance below zero.

Significant ing policies (

Business combination

(i) Business combination

A business combination is accounted for by applying the acquisition method, unless it is a combination
involving entities or businesses under common control.

Each identifiable asset and liability is measured at its acquisition-date fair value.

As at the acquisition date, non-controlling interests in the acquiree are measured as the non-controlling
interests' proportionate share of the acquiree's identifiable net assets.

The consideration transferred in a business combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated
as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred by the acquirer, the liabilities
incurred by the acquirer to former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the acquirer.

Any contingent consideration is measured at fair value at the date of acquisition. If an obligation to pay
contingent consideration that meets the definition of a financial instrument is classified as equity, then
it is not remeasured and settlement is accounted for within equity. Otherwise, subsequent changes in
the fair value of the contingent consideration are recognised in profit or loss.

(ii) Goodwill

The Bank measures goodwill at the acquisition date as:

- the fair value of the consideration transferred; plus

- the recognised amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree; plus

- if the business combination is achieved in stages, the fair value of the pre-existing equity interest in
the acquiree; less

- the net recognised amount (generally fair value) of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed.

When the excess is negative, bargain purchase gain is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When the Bank additionally acquires non-controlling interest, the Bank does not recognise goodwill
since the transaction is regarded as equity transaction.
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in i and joint

Associates are entities in which the Bank has significant influence, but not control, over the financial and
operating policies. Significant influence is presumed to exist when the Bank holds between 20% and 50%
of the voting power of another entity.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the net assets of the arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an
arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require the unanimous consent
of the parties sharing control.

The investment in an associate and a joint venture is initially recognised at cost, and the carrying amount is
increased or decreased to recognise the Bank share of the profit or loss and changes in equity of the
associate and the joint venture after the date of acquisition. Intra-group balances and transactions, and any
unrealised income and expenses arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in preparing the
financial statements. Intra-group losses are recognised as expense if intra-group losses indicate an
impairment that requires recognition in the financial statements.

If an associate or a joint venture uses accounting policies different from those of the Bank for like transactions
and events in similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to its financial statements in applying
the equity method.

When the Bank's share of losses exceeds its interest in an equity accounted investee, the carrying amount
of that interest, including any long-term investments, is reduced to nil and the recognition of further losses
is discontinued except to the extent that the Bank has an obligation or has to make payments on behalf of
the investee for further losses.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional currencies of Bank entities at
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at
the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value
in a foreign currency are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was
determined. Foreign currency differences are generally recognised in profit or loss. Non-monetary items that
are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated.

However, foreign currency differences arising from the translation of available-for-sale equity investment
(except on impairment, in which case foreign currency differences that have been recognised in OCI are
reclassified to profit or loss), are recognised in OCI.
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Financial instruments
(i) Classification

Financial assets and financial liabilities held for trading include debt securities, equity securities and
securities acquired and held by the Bank for short-term trading purposes. Changes in fair value are
recognised in profit or loss.

Derivatives recorded at fair value through profit or loss include certain derivative contracts that are not
designated as effective hedging instruments. All trading derivatives in a net receivable position (positive
fair value), as well as options purchased, are reported as trading assets. All trading derivatives in a net
payable position (negative fair value), as well as options written, are reported as trading liabilities.

Financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include those financial assets and
financial liabilities designated at initial recognition because 1) such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces an accounting mismatch; 2) respective financial assets and financial liabilities are part of a group
of financial assets, liabilities or both and their performance is evaluated on a fair value basis in accordance
with a documented risk management or investment strategy; or 3) the embedded derivative does not
meet the separation criteria. Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recorded at fair value and changes in fair value are recorded in the current operations.

Originated loans and receivables are loans and receivables created by the Bank providing money to a
debtor other than those created with the intention of short-term trading. Originated loans and receivables
comprise loans and advances to customers and are reported net of an allowances to reflect the estimated
recoverable amounts. The allowance is estimated in accordance with the Regulations on Asset
Classification and Provisioning, jointly approved by the President of BOM and the Ministry of
Finance.(BOM Provisioning Guidelines)

Held-to-maturity assets are non-derivative assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity
that the Bank has the intent and ability to hold to maturity, and are not designated at fair value through
profit or loss or as available-for-sale. This includes certain investment securities held by the Bank.

Available-for-sale assets are non-derivative assets that are designated as available-for-sale or are not
classified as another category of financial assets.

(i) Initial recognition

Afinancial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to its acquisition or issue if the financial assets are not subsequently accounted for at fair
value through profit or loss. For financial assets at FVTPL, directly attributable transaction costs are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
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Financial instruments (continued)
(i) Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, all financial assets and liabilities held for trading, derivatives recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and
available-for-sale assets are measured at fair value, except that any instrument that does not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured is carried at
cost, including transaction costs, less impairment losses. Gains and losses arising from changes in the
fair value of trading instruments and available-for-sale assets are recognised in profit or loss and directly
in equity, respectively.

All non-trading financial liabilities, originated loans and receivables, and held-to-maturity assets are
measured at amortised cost less impairment losses where applicable. Amortised cost is calculated on
the effective interest rate method. Premiums and discounts, including initial transaction costs, are
included in the carrying amount of the related instrument and amortised based on the effective interest
rate of the instrument.

Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities
(i)  Financial assets

The Bank derecognises a financial assets when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire, or the Bank has either transferred the contractual right to receive the cash flows from that
asset, or has assumed an obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more recipients, subject to certain
criteria, or if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.

The Bank enters into transactions in which it transfers previously recognised financial assets but retains
substantially all the associated risks and rewards of those assets. In transactions in which substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of a financial asset are neither retained nor transferred, the Bank
derecognises the transferred asset if control over that asset (i.e. the practical ability to sell the transferred
asset) is relinquished. The rights and obligations retained in the transfer are recognised separately as
assets and liabilities, as appropriate. If control over the asset is retained, the Bank continues to recognise
the asset to the extent of its continuing involvement, which is determined by the extent to which it
remains exposed to changes in the value of the financial asset transferred.

The derecognition criteria are also applied to the transfer of part of an asset, rather than the asset as a
whole, or to a group of similar financial assets in their entirety, when applicable. If transferring a part of
an asset, such part must be a specifically identified cash flow, a fully proportionate share of the asset, or
a fully proportionate share of a specifically-identified cash flow.

(ii)  Financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. If an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of the existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and
the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statements of comprehensive
income.
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Cash flow hedges

When a derivative is designated as the hedging instrument in a hedge of the variability in cash flows
attributable to a particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly probable forecast
transaction that could affect profit or loss, the effective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative
is recognised in other comprehensive income. Any ineffective portion of changes in the fair value of the
derivative is recognised immediately in profit or loss. If the hedging derivative expires or is sold, terminated,
or exercised, or the hedge no longer meets the criteria for cash flow hedge, or the hedge designation is
revoked, then hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively. In a discontinued hedge of a forecast
transaction, the cumulative amount recognised in other comprehensive income from the year when the
hedge was effective is reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment when the
forecast transaction occurs and affects profit or loss. If the forecast transaction is no longer expected to
occur, then the balance in other comprehensive income is reclassified immediately to profit or loss as a
reclassification adjustment.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and unrestricted due from banks and other financial
institutions with original maturities of less than three months, which are subject to insignificant risk of

changes in fair value, and are used by the Bank in the management of short-term commitments.

Property and equipment

(i) R ition and sub.

The initial cost of an item of property and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import
duties, non-refundable purchase taxes and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use. After recognition as an asset, property and
equipment whose fair value can be measured reliably are carried at a revalued amount, being its fair
value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses. Expenditure incurred after property and equipment has been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance and overhaul costs, are normally charged to income in the
year in which the costs are incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the
expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from
the use of an item of property and equipment beyond its originally assessed standard of performance,
the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of property and equipment.

The Bank revalues its property and equipment to ensure that the fair value of revalued assets does not
differ materially from its carrying amount. Surpluses arising from revaluation are dealt with in the
revaluation reserve in equity. Any deficit arising is offset against the revaluation reserve to the extent
of a previous increase for the same asset. In all other cases, a decrease in carrying amount is charged
to profit or loss as impairment.
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Property and equipment (continued)
(ii) Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of each
item of property and equipment. The estimated useful lives of property and equipment are as follows:

e  Buildings 40-60 years
0 Office equipment and motor vehicles 10 years
e Computers 3-5 years

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted,
if appropriate. The change is accounted for as changes in accounting estimates.

Construction-in-progress

Construction-in-progress represents the cost of construction of new buildings and premises, which have not
been fully completed or installed. No depreciation is provided for construction-in-progress during the period
of construction.

Intangible assets

(i) Acquired intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Bank are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and
any impairment losses.

(i) Amortisation

Amortisation is charged to the statements of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of intangible assets unless such lives are indefinite. The estimated useful lives
of intangible assets are as follows:

. Software 3 years
. Patent 10 years

Amortisation methods and amortisation periods are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted, if
appropriate. The change is accounted for as changes in accounting estimates.

Investment property

Property held for the purpose of earning rentals or benefiting from capital appreciation is classified as
investment property. Investment property is measured initially at its cost. Transaction costs are included in
the initial measurement. Subsequently, investment property is measured at fair value and changes in fair
value are recognised in profit or loss.

Due to the commencement of owner-occupation or of development with a view to sell, the deemed cost of
investment property carried at fair value transferred to owner-occupied property or inventories is the
investment property's fair value at the date of change in use.

If an owner-occupied property becomes an investment property that will be carried at fair value due to the
cease of owner-occupation, the Bank shall revaluate it at the fair value at the date of change in use, and
reclassify it to investment property.
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Foreclosed real properties

Properties acquired through foreclosure are initially recognised at fair value, recorded as foreclosed properties.
The allowance is subsequently estimated in accordance with the BOM Provisioning Guidelines, jointly
approved by the President of BOM and Ministry of Finance. Such a model classifies the Bank's foreclosed
properties based on time characteristics and makes allowances at the rates of 0%, 25%, 50%, 75% and
100% for credit classification categories of performing, in arrears, substandard, doubtful and loss,
respectively.

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets that are expected to be recovered primarily through sale rather than continuing use are
classified as held for sale. The asset must be available for immediate sale in its present condition subject
only to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such assets and its sale must be highly probable.
Immediately before the classification of the asset as held for sale, the carrying amount of the asset is re-
measured in accordance with applicable IFRS. Thereafter, generally the assets are measured at the lower of
their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

If the non-current asset is classified as asset held for sale, the asset is no longer depreciated.
Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale and subsequent gains or losses on remeasurement

are recognised in profit or loss. Gains are not recognised in excess of any cumulative impairment loss in
accordance with IAS 36 Impairment of Assets.
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Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Bank's assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there
is any indication of impairment. If such an indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.

(i)  Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are presented net of allowances for uncollectability. Allowances are made against
the carrying amount of loans and receivables that are identified as being potentially impaired, based on
regular reviews of outstanding balances, to reduce these loans and receivables to their recoverable
amount in accordance with BOM Provisioning Guidelines. Increases in the allowance account are
recognised in profit or loss. When a loan is known to be uncollectible, all the necessary legal procedures
have been completed and the final loss has been determined, the loan is written off directly.

In accordance with the BOM Provisioning Guidelines revised on 30 June 2017, the Bank is required to
determine the quality of receivables based on their time factor and qualitative characteristics in
classifying them and determining provisions. Such a model classifies the Bank's allowances for
receivable losses at the rates of 0.56%, 1% t0 5%, 5% to 25%, 15% to 50% and 50% to 100%, based
on credit classification categories of performing, in arrears, substandard, doubtful and loss, respectively.
The Bank does not recognise allowance for the deposit collateralised loans and overnight loans.

Qualitative characteristics taken into consideration for determining credit classification include
completeness of loan file, financial indicators of the borrower, value of the collateral and previous
rescheduling of the loan, etc.

In accordance with the BOM Provisioning Guidelines revised on 30 June 2017, the Bank is required to
determine the quality of off-balance assets and contingent liabilities based on obligor's qualitative
characteristics in classifying them and determining provisions. BOM Provisioning Guidelines had set
the model of provisioning rate depending on the remaining period to maturity. Such a model classifies
the Bank's allowances for off-balance assets and contingent liabilities losses at the rates of 0%, 5%,
25%, 50% and 100% in case of remaining period less than 1 year, based on credit classification
categories of performing, in arrears, substandard, doubtful and loss, respectively. While in case of
remaining period more than 1 year, it classifies the Bank’s allowances for off-balance assets and
contingent liabilities losses at the rates of 0%, 1%, 15%, 35% and 75%, based on credit classification
categories of performing, in arrears, substandard, doubtful and loss, respectively.

When a subsequent event causes the amount of impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.
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Impairment (continued)
(ii) Available-for-sale financial assets

When a decline in the fair value of an available-for-sale financial asset has been recognised in other
comprehensive income and there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, the cumulative loss
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss as
a reclassification adjustment even though the financial asset has not been derecognised. Impairment
losses recognised in profit or loss for an investment in an equity instrument classified as available-for-
sale are not reversed through profit or loss. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument
classified as available-for-sale increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed, with the
amount of the reversal recognised in profit or loss. When a decline in the fair value of an available-for-
sale financial asset has been recognised in other comprehensive income and there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income
is reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment even though the financial
asset has not been derecognised. Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss for an investment in
an equity instrument classified as available-for-sale are not reversed through profit or loss. If, in a
subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available-for-sale increases and the
increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss is recognised in profit
or loss, the impairment loss is reversed, with the amount of the reversal recognised in profit or loss. In
addition, for an investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below
its cost is objective evidence of impairment.

(iii) Held-to-maturity financial assets

An impairment loss in respect of held-to-maturity financial assets measured at amortised cost is
calculated as the difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate and is recognised in profit or loss.
Interest on the impaired asset continues to be recognised through the unwinding of the discount.
When a subsequent event causes the amount of impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

(iv) Assets other than financial instruments

The Bank assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any such indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Bank
estimates the recoverable amount of the respective asset. The recoverable amount is the higher of the
asset's or cash generating unit's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For
an asset that does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. An
impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment is recognised as loss of current operation in the
statements of comprehensive income.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. All reversals of impairment are recognised as
profit in the statements of comprehensive income.
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Repurchase agreements

The Bank enters into purchase (sale) of investments under agreements to resell (repurchase) substantially
identical investments at a certain date in the future at a fixed price. Investments purchased subject to
commitments to resell them at future dates are not recognised on the statements of financial position. The
amounts paid are recognised in loans to either banks or customers. The receivables are shown as
collateralised by the underlying security. Investments sold under repurchase agreements continue to be
recognised in the statement of financial position and are measured in accordance with the accounting policy
for either assets held for trading or available-for-sale as appropriate. The proceeds from the sale of the
investments are reported as liabilities to either banks or customers. The difference between the sale and
repurchase considerations is treated as interest income or expense and is accrued over the period of the
agreement using the effective interest method.

Share capital
(i) Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance of
ordinary shares and share options are recognised as a deduction from equity, net of taxes.

(ii) Treasury shares

When share capital recognised as equity is repurchased, the amount of the consideration paid, which
includes directly attributable costs, is net of any tax effects, and is recognised as a deduction from
equity. Repurchased shares are classified as treasury shares and are presented as a deduction from
total equity. When treasury shares are sold or reissued subsequently, the amount received is
recognised as an increase in equity, and the resulting surplus or deficit on the transaction is transferred
to / from retained earnings.

(iii) Non-controlling interests

Non-controlling interests, which represent the equity in a subsidiary not attributable, directly or indirectly,
to a parent’s ownership interests, consist of the amount of those non-controlling interests at the date
of the original combination calculated in accordance with IFRS 3, ‘Business Combinations’ and the non-
controlling interests share of changes in equity since the date of the combination.

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the statements of financial position when the Bank has a legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation. If the effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future
cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Bank that engages in business activities from which it may earn
revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the
Bank’s other components. All operating segments’ operating results are regularly reviewed by the
Company's chief operating decision maker (“CODM") to make decisions about resources to be allocated to
the segment and assess its performance and for which discrete financial information is available.
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Revenue
(i) Interest income

Interest income and expense is recognised in the statements of comprehensive income as it accrues,
taking into account the effective yield of the asset or liability. Interest income and expense include the
amortisation of any discount or premium or other differences between the carrying amount of an
interest bearing instrument and its amount at maturity calculated on an effective interest rate basis
except that the Bank does not amortise loan originating costs and fees on an effective interest rate
basis but rather recognises them in profit or loss as incurred.

(i) Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income is charged to customers for the financial services provided. Fee and
commission income is measured upon the determined transaction price from contract with customers
and recognised when the corresponding service is provided.

(iii) Rental income

Rental income from leased property is recognised in the statements of comprehensive income on a
straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Lease incentives granted are recognised as an integral
part of the total rental income.

(iv) Dividends

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividends is established.

Operating lease payments

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the statements of comprehensive income on a
straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Lease incentives received are recognised in the statements of
comprehensive income as a deduction to the total rental expenses over the term of the lease.

Income tax
Income tax expense is comprised of current tax only.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using the tax
rates enacted or substantially enacted at the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

The Ministry of Finance issued a regulation on deferred tax differences in May 2010. However, the Taxation
Office of Mongolia has not implemented the regulation yet and deferred tax issues have not been
incorporated in the Tax Methodology yet due to unfamiliarity of the deferred tax accounting among
companies, including commercial banks, as well as the tax authorities. Substantial implementation efforts
such as issuance of calculation methodologies, training and discussions with practitioners are required for
smooth adoption. BOM is planning to issue guidelines for commercial banks on the accounting for deferred
tax assets and liabilities and recognises that current accounting practices for deferred taxes by commercial
banks do not comply with IFRS.
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Income tax (continued)

The Government of Mongolia continues to reform the business and commercial infrastructure in its transition
to a market economy. As a result the laws and regulations affecting businesses continue to change rapidly.
These changes are sometimes characterized by poor drafting, varying interpretations and inconsistent
application by the tax authorities. In particular, taxes are subject to review and investigation by a number of
authorities who are enabled by law to impose fines and penalties. While the Bank believes it has provided
adequately for all tax liabilities based on its understanding of the tax legislation and status at the period-end,
the above facts may create tax risks for the Bank which are not possible to quantify at this stage.

Employee benefits
The Bank does not provide severance benefits to its employees except for providing the employer's portion
in accordance with statutory social insurance payments to the State Social Insurance Scheme. Contributions

made by the Bank are recognised as an expense in the statements of comprehensive income as incurred.

New and interp

The Bank applied the following new accounting standard from January 1, 2018.

(i) IFRS 15 from C with Ci (IFRS 15)

The Bank applied IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers. This standard replaced I1AS 18
Revenue, IAS 11 Accounting for Construction, SIC-31 Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving
Advertising Services, IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes, IFRIC 15 Agreements for the

Construction of Real, and IFRIC 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers.

Standards such as IAS 18 and others provide revenue recognition criteria for different types of
transactions such as sales of goods, rendering of services, interest, royalties, dividends, and
construction contracts. However, the revenue under the new standard IFRS 15 is recognised by
applying the five-step model (@ Identifying the contract — @ Identifying performance obligations — 3)
Determine the transaction price = @ Allocating the transaction price to performance obligations — ©&
Recognize revenue upon satisfaction of performance obligation).

The Bank had analysed the impact from IFRS 15 as at 1 January 2018, and concluded no significant
impact on the financial statements. There were no significant transactions which could have impact on
the financial statements in 2018.
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New and interp not yet

The following new standards, interpretations and amendments to existing standards have been published
and are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019, and the Bank has not early adopted
them.

(i) IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (IFRS 9)

IFRS 9, published in December 2015, replaces the existing guidance in IAS 39, Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and
measurement of financial instruments, a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment on
financial assets, and new general hedge accounting requirements. It also carries forward the guidance
on recognition and derecognition of financial instruments from IFRS 9. IFRS 9 is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018. However, BOM postponed the effective date of IFRS 9
for Mongolian commercial banks to January 1, 2020.

The Bank is assessing the potential impact on its financial statements resulting from the application of
IFRS 9.

(i) IFRS 16 Leases (IFRS 16)

IFRS 16 Leases will replace IAS 17 Leases, IFRIC 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a
Lease, SIC-15 Operating Leases - Incentives, SIC-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving
the Legal Form of a Lease.

The Bank shall assess whether the contract is, or contains, a lease at inception of a contract and at the
date of initial application. However, as a practical expedient, the Bank is not required to reassess
whether a contract is, or contains, a lease at the date of initial application.

For a contract that is, or contains, a lease, lessees and lessors shall account for each lease component
within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease components of the contract.

Lessee shall recognize right-of-use assets which represents a lessee’s right to use an underlying asset
and lease liabilities which represents obligation to make payments. However, exceptions may be
applied for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. In addition, as a practical expedient, a
lessee may elect, by class of underlying asset, not to separate non-lease components from lease
components, and instead account for each lease component and any associated non-lease components
as a single lease component.

The Bank plans to apply to this standard for annual periods beginning on January 2019. The Bank is
currently assessing the impact of IFRS 16 as at 31 December 2018.

| XAPAAT BYC AYAUTOPbIH TAUNIAH
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4  Cash and due from banks

2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000
Cash on hand 77,762,969 62,641,118
Deposits and placements with banks and
other financial institutions 279,835,253 218,623,756
Balances with BOM(*) 937,195,273 792,668,509
1,294,793,495 1,073,933,382

(*) At 31 December 2018, BOM requires that a minimum of 10.5% of average customer deposits for MNT,
and 12% percent of average customer deposits for foreign currency must be maintained for two weeks
with BOM. In December 2017, BOM required that a minimum 12% of average customer deposits for
two weeks must be maintained with BOM. In relation to the daily requirement, the Bank also should
maintain no less than 50% of the required reserve amount at the end of each day. At 31 December 2018
and 2017, the required reserve amount was MNT 410,810,982 thousand and MNT 368,398,156 thousand,
respectively.

5  Investment securities

TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC
Notes to the Financial Statements
31 December 2018 and 2017

6 in i and joint
2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000
Investment in MIK Holding JSC - 44,331,909
Investment in MG Leasing LLC - 5,480,743
Investment in NNC LLC - 11,028,612
- 60,841,264

The Bank sold 90% of TDB Capital LLC (TDBC) shares in 2018. As a result of selling TDBC shares, the Bank
lost control over TDBC and reclassified the remaining shares to available-for-sale investment securities.
Accordingly, the Bank lost its significant influence over MIK holdings JSC, MG Leasing and NNC LLC,
respectively. The Bank reclassified the remaining shares to available-for-sale investment securities,
respectively.

Condensed financial statements of associates and join-ventures as at 31 December 2018 and 2017, and for
the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017 were as follows:

2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT000
£ le i
Unquoted equity securities, at cost(*1) 3,652,205 443,430
Repossessed assets, at cost(*2) 75,260,890 92,257,890
Equity securities, at fair value 51,388,358 22,898,445
Government bonds 25,212,595 1,870,111
Bank of Mongolia Treasury bills 443,184,145 684,543,820
Residential mortgage-backed securities 102,802,800 105,177,000
701,400,993 907,190,696
Held-to-maturity investment securities
Government bonds 992,740,563 992,667,318
Development Bank of Mongolia bonds 65,000,000 126,428,693

1,057,740,563
1,759,141,656

1,119,096,011
2,026,286,707

2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000
Investees Asset Liability Asset Liability
MIK Holding JSC 3,186,975,027 2,997,171,098 2,778,947,860 2,612,635,129
MG Leasing LLC 179,370,169 164,262,242 87,739,238 77,774,249
NNC LLC 40,138,303 12,039,301 41,893,789 13,351,833
2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000
Operating Net Operating Net
Investees revenue income(loss) revenue income(loss)
MIK Holding JSC 235,482,019 58,933,072 216,078,035 65,032,240
MG Leasing LLC 12,154,861 5,142,938 7,407,715 2,860,446
NNC LLC 6,512,922 (653,412) 6,263,272 (2,460,144)

(*1)  Unquoted equity securities represent investments made in unlisted private companies and are
recorded at cost as there is no quoted market price in active markets and their fair value cannot be
reliably measured.

(*2) The Bank acquired the shares of the Mongolian National Rare Earth Corp LLC ("MNREC") based on
a separate agreement between the Bank and MNREC's shareholder where MNREC shares are
transferred to the Bank if MNREC does not repay the loan. The Bank acquired 100% equity interest
in MNREC as at 26 December 2016 and classified as available-for-sale investment securities in
accordance with BOM guidelines. Repossessed assets are recorded at cost in accordance with
BOM guidelines. The Bank recognised impairment loss of MNT 16,997,000 thousand as a result of
AQR in 2018.
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7  Loans and advances 9 Property and equipment
2018 2017 Property and equipment as at 31 December 2018 and 2017 were as follows:
MNT’000 MNT’000
Loans and advances to customers 3,456,658,750 3,002,411,299 :l[;;’%?’,'gzz; 2018
Loans to executives, directors and staff 34,739,672 30,495,732 Office
equipmentand  Computers ~ Construction-
3,491,398,422 3,032,907,031 Buildings motor vehicles  and others in-progress(*1) Total
At cost/revaluation
Allowance for loan losses (436.666,656) 267.932.462) At cost 38457,088 10716262 26,326,256 142,820,691 218,320,297
At revaluation 130,014,323 - - - 130,014,323
3,054,731,766 2,764,974,569
At 1 January 2018 168,471,411 10,716,262 26,326,256 142,820,691 348,334,620
Additions - 10,637,429 8,907,851 55,148,467 74,693,747
Movements in the allowance for loan losses for the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017 were as follows: Disposals ~ (339,715)  (4.830,250) _ (5,169,965
2018 2017 \é\g\\/laeliaftf‘son - (685,907) (985,964) - (1,671,871)
MNT"000 MNT"000 surplus(*1) 4,386,864 - - - 4,386,864
At 1 January 267,932,462 163,566,637 Change in
Provision for the year, net(*1) 228,877,862 114,365,825 consolidation scope - (33,337) (50,264) - (83,601)
Written off (60,143,668) -
At 31 December 2018 172,868,275 20,394,732 29,367,629 197,969,158 420,589,794
At 31 December 436,666,656 267,932,462 Measured at:
Cost 38,457,088 20,394,732 29,367,629 197,969,158 286,188,607
(*1) The AQR result included. Revaluation 134,401,187 - - - 134,401,187
172,858,275 20,394,732 29,367,629 197,969,158 420,589,794
X . . Accumulated
In addition, the Bank transferred its mortgage loans to MIK SPCs with carrying amounts of MNT 109,394,123 depreciation
;hozsand anthNT 170,632,476 thousand during 2018 and 2017, respectively. These transactions qualified At 1 January 2018 591,374 4,970,701 18,633,955 _ 24,196,030
or derecognition. Charge for the year 3,406,098 1,001,208 3,761,897 - 8,169,203
The Bank transferred pool of mortgage loans with carrying amounts of MNT 309,670 thousand to Mongolian Disvposa\s - (339,715)  (4,830,250) - (5,169,965
Mortgage Corporation HFC LLC during 2018. However, the loans do not qualify for derecognition criteria for Write-offs - (645,261) (985,331) - (1,630,592)
financial assets since significant risks and rewards were not transferred to Mongolian Mortgage Corporation Revaluation surplus (2,621,571) - - - (2,621,571)
HFC LLC. Accordingly, the Bank did not derecognize in the financial statements but accounted for these Change in
transactions as collateralised financing for which the balance at 31 December 2018 amounted to MNT consolidation scope - (17,858) (35,557) - (63,415)
4,162,660 thousand. (Note 18)
At 31 December 2018 1,475,901 5,069,075 16,544,714 - 23,089,690

The Bank entered into Troubled Asset Recovery Program ("TARP') agreement with Bank of Mongolia in June Carrying amounts
2016. TARP is intended to assist two borrowers in designated economic sectors who do not expect to be

able to fully repay the principal and interest of its loans in the medium term. Under this agreement, BOM At31 December 2018 __ 171,382,374 16,325,657 12,822,916 197,969,158 397,600,104
purchased debt securities issued by the Bank and the Bank granted certain loans.

(*1) Construction-in-progress account mainly consists of costs for construction of the Bank's new office

building and branch buildings. The Bank made a contract to build its new corporate head office with

Riverstone Property LLC and paid MNT 136,973,200 thousand and MNT 52,683,800 thousand in June

8  Bills hased under resale 2016 and December 2018 respectively. During 2018, Riverstone Property LLC had acquired all
2018 2017 permissions of construction from the Ministry of Construction and Urban Development and started the

tual truction. The buildi Il b leted in 2022.
Contract party Sold date Maturity Interest rate MNT’000 MNT’000 actual construction. The bullding wifl be completed in

Trans Bank 28 Dec 2017 2 Jan 2018 11.0% - 11,981,945
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9 Property and equi (conti ) 9 Property and equi inued)
31 December 2017 Details of the latest valuation of buildings appraised by an independent professional valuation company were
(In MNT’000) as follows:
Office
equipmentand ~ Computers  Construction- Date of valuation Description of property Basis of valuation
Buildings(*1) motor vehicles  and others in-progress(*2) Total
At cost/revaluation 31 December 2016 Buildings Market value
At cost 48,018214 13,804,225 23,829,662 142,199,641 227,851,742 31 December 2017 Buildings Market value
At revaluation 126,150,568 841,556 - - 126,992,124 31 December 2018 Buildings Market value
At 1 January 2017 174,168,782 14,645,781 23,829,662 142,199,641 354,843,866
. The following table shows the valuation technique used in measuring the fair value of buildings,
Additions 161,589 274,927 2922553 621,050 3980119 as well as the significant unobservable inputs used.
Disposals - (34,071) (3,786) - (37,857)
Write-offs (128,825) (45,463) (346,870) - (621,158)
Change in Valuation Significant Inter-relationship between key unobservable inputs
consolidation scope (6,069,773) (3,283,356) (75,303) - (9,428,432) i unobservable inputs and fair value
Revaluation surplus 419,503 (841,556) - - (422,053) Market price Average selling price for proxy The estimated fair value would increase (decrease) if:
Revaluation loss (79,865) - - - (79,865) approach (unit: MNT'000 per m’); Expected market price for proxy land ownership, buildings
buildings: 6,018 ~ 8,957 and apartments was higher (lower)
At 31 December 2017 _ 168,471,411 10,716,262 26,326,256 142,820,691 348,334,620
Measured at:
Cost 41,901,340 10,716,262 26,326,256 142,820,691 221,764,549
Revaluation 126,570,071 - - - 126,570,071 10 Intangible assets
168,471,411 10,716,262 26,326,256 142,820,691 348,334,620 2018 2017
Accumulated MNT'000 MNT’000
depreciation Cost
0s’
At 1 January 2017 1,366,583 4,852,103 15,065,697 - 21,284,383 At 1 January 13,030,544 14,386,501
Charge for the year 3,222,472 955,438 3,946,573 - 8,124,483 Additions
\Ii\/s‘posaflfs - (34,071) " (944) - 135,0;51) Software 1,657,600 446,628
Chr;t:; ‘s - (38,986) (341,638) - (380,624) Write-offs ) (5,676)
consolidation scope (355,921) (763,783) (35,733) - (1,155,437) Change in consolidation scope (2,822,989) (1,796,909)
Revaluation surplus (3,444,252) - - - (3,444,252)
Revaluation gain (197,508) - - - (197,508) At31 December 11.865.155 13,030,544
At 31 December 2017 591,374 4,970,701 18,633,955 - 24,196,030 Amortisation
. At 1 January 10,443,358 9,338,385
Carrying amounts Amortisation charge for th r(*1) 1,480,796
At31 December 2017 __ 167,880,087 5,745,561 7,692,301 142,820,691 324,138,590 mortisation charge for the yea 1:457.852 480
Write-offs - (5,676)
(*1) During 2017, the Bank reviewed the useful life of buildings, whereupon the estimated useful life of Change in consolidation scope (2,812,464) (370,147)
same buildings is increased to 60 years from 40 years. These changes are accounted for as a change
in an accounting estimate in accordance with IAS 8. The effect of these changes on actual and At 31 December 9,088,746 10,443,358

expected depreciation expense is not expected to be significant.

(*2) Construction-in-progress account mainly consists of costs for construction of the Bank's new office
building and branch buildings. The Bank made a contract to build its new corporate head office with
Riverstone Property LLC and paid MNT 136,973,200 thousand in June 2016. Riverstone Property LLC
is currently in the process of obtaining required permission for construction. The actual construction
work is planned to be commenced in 2018 and to be completed in 2022.

Carrying amounts
At 31 December 2,776,409 2,587,186

(*1) Amortisation is charged for software.
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11 Investment property

At 1 January
Disposals
Change in fair value

At 31 December

2018 2017
MNT"000 MNT'000
91,951,413 88,923,950
(13,300,560) -
1,463,673 3,027,463
80,114,526 91,951,413

The fair value of investment property was appraised by an independent professional valuation company.
The independent appraiser provides the fair value of the Bank's investment property portfolio every year.

The fair value hierarchy for investment property has been categorised as level 3 based on the inputs used in

the valuation techniques.

There was no transfer to or from level 3 of investment property during 2018 and 2017.

The following table shows the valuation technique used in measuring the fair value of investment property,

as well as the significant unobservable inputs used.

Inter-relationship between key unobservable inputs
and fair value measurement

Valuation Significant

technique unobservable inputs
Market price Average selling price for proxy

approach (unit: MNT'000 per m’);

Buildings: 5,547 ~ 8,957

12 Foreclosed real properties

Industrial buildings
Apartments and houses
Less: Allowances

The estimated fair value would increase (decrease) if:
Expected market price for proxy buildings was higher
(lower)

2018 2017
MNT"000 MNT"000
11,820,677 12,129,207
1,263,746 1,358,786
(10,361,264) (10,679,687)
2,723,159 2,808,306

During 2018 and 2017, an allowance of MNT 1,405,822 thousand and MNT 481,869 thousand were written
back upon recovery from foreclosed real properties, respectively, and foreclosed real properties were not

written off against impairment losses.

TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC
Notes to the Financial Statements
31 December 2018 and 2017

13 Other assets

2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000

Precious metals 54,974 32,149
Accrued interest receivables 212,328,654 170,379,528
Prepayment 4,006,574 3,634,799
Inventory supplies 1,084,523 871,872
Hedging instruments(*1)(*2)(*3) 379,263,246 314,341,681
Domestic exchange settlement receivables 5,668,175 14,042,067
Other receivables, net(*4) 24,842,895 12,119,858

627,139,041 515,421,954

(*1) Changes in deferred gains recognised at initial recognition of hedging instruments were as follows:

2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000
Beginning balance 42,926,708 61,359,941
Deferral - -
Amortisation(*) (18,433,233) (18,433,233)
Ending balance 24,493,475 42,926,708

(*) Amortisation of deferred gains were recognised as other comprehensive income for the years ended
31 December 2017 and 2018, in connection with cash flow hedge, as the effective portion of changes
in fair value of the derivative.

(*2) The Bank applied cash flow hedges amount at USD 500,000 thousand by using derivatives (FX swaps) to
hedge the foreign currency risks arising from its issuance of notes denominated in USD since 15 May
2015.

(*3) Changes in other comprehensive income recognised as effective portion of cash flow hedge for the years
ended 31 December 2018 and 2017 were as follows:

2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000
Beginning balance 72,371,681 14,905,402
Increase 64,921,565 26,266,279
Reclassification(*) (107,895,000) 31,200,000
Ending balance 29,398,246 72,371,681

(*) Valuation gain which were reclassified to profit or loss for the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017.
The recognised amount of the ineffective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instruments is nil.
The Bank expects that the period, when derivative contracts designated as a cash flow hedge are
exposed to cash flow volatility risk as at 31 December 2018, will be up until 29 April 2020.

(*4) Other receivables are presented net of impairment losses amounting to MNT 724,883 thousand and MNT
795,115 thousand as at 31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively.
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14 Non-current assets held for sale 16 D its and pl: by banks and other fi ial institutions
During 2018, the Bank classified 10 buildings of foreclosed real properties into non-current assets held for 2018 2017
sale. The Bank initiated a specific plan that the sale will be completed within a year of the classification of MNT’000 MNT000

assets as held for sale. And the Bank expect the sale plan to be highly probable as at 31 December 2018. .
Current accounts deposits:

Assets held for sale as at 31 December 2018 were as follows: Foreign currency deposits 33,430,063 34,606,332
Local currency deposits 1,610,332 11,209,388
201,8 Foreign currency cheques for selling 4,444 12,722
—MNT'00 Deposits from banks 146,963,125 198,079,149
Acquisition cost 65,313,807
182,007,964 243,907,591
Accumulated impairment losses (444,181)
64,869,626
17  Bills sold under h

Changes in accumulated impairment losses on assets held for sale for the years ended 31 December 2018
were as follows:

Interest 2018 2017
Contract party Sold date Maturity rate MNT’000 MNT000
2018
MNT’000 Development Bank of Mongolia 8 Feb 2016 21 Sep 2018 7.5% - 64,960,388
Beginning balance Development Bank of Mongolia 8 Feb 2016 6 Oct 2021 7.5% 15,000,000 15,000,000
ginning Development Bank of Mongolia 25 Feb 2016 23 Nov 2021 7.5% 20,000,000 20,000,000
Impairment losses 444,181 Development Bank of Mongolia 3 Mar 2016 29 Nov 2021 7.5% 20,000,000 20,000,000
Ending balance 444,181 Development Bank of Mongolia 23 Mar 2016 14 Dec 2021 7.5% 10,000,000 _ 10,000,000
65,000,000 129,960,388
15 Deposits from customers The Bank entered into repurchase agreement with Bank of Mongolia (“BOM”), the agreement where the
Bank sold DBM investment securities under repurchase agreement at an aggregate amount of MNT
2018 2017 65,000,000 thousand.
MNT’000 MNT’000 B
Current accounts 1,670,821,745 1,243,670,776
Savings deposits 313,527,953 256,649,910
Time deposits 1,682,392,670 1,607,655,252
Other deposits 56,024,308 62,257,698
3,622,766,676 3,070,233,636

Current accounts and other deposits generally bear no interest. However, for depositors maintaining current
account balances above the prescribed limit, interest is provided at rates of approximately 1.62% and 3.68%
(2017: 2.26% and 3.54%) per annum for foreign and local currency accounts, respectively.

Foreign and local currency savings deposits bear interest at a rate of approximately 1.91% and 5.96% (2017
1.92% and 5.95%), respectively.

Foreign and local currency time deposits bear interest at a rate of approximately 5.80% and 13.79% (2017:
6.23% and 14.63%), respectively.
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18 Borrowings

2018 2017

MNT’000 MNT’000
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 4,206,674 4,165,879
World Bank 341,807 594,945
Asian Development Bank 21,110,953 15,359,262
International Development Association 1,151,618 1,115,842
Export-Import Bank of Republic of China 3,238,170 3,890,984
Japan International Cooperation Agency 25,183,563 27,131,236
Atlantic Forfaitierungs AG 12,950,631 16,807,091
SME Fund, Ministry of Industry 1,672,250 3,307,611
Commerzbank AG 51,180,191 55,695,530
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China 4,947,546 -
ING Bank 2,989,381 -
Baoshang Bank 115,001,341 2,687,071
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation 19,597,813 70,995,831
Netherlands Development Finance Company - 4,045,217
Development Bank of Mongolia 178,241,208 261,291,378
Mortgage Financing Programme by BOM,MOF 107,099,892 163,720,745
TDB Syndicated Facility - 28,173,139
Cargill TSF Asia Pte.Ltd 78,286,684 58,814,851
Cargill Financial Services International, INC - 127,424,325
China Trade Solutions 1,594,846 1,510,436
Erste Group Bank 15,857,520 1,440,677
Banca Popolare di Sondrio - 27,613,115
Banco Popular Espanol - 16,572,301
OPEC Fund for International Development - 60,405,858
Japan Bank of International Cooperation 14,018,110 20,325,499
Agricultural Bank of China 3,481,985 -
Mongolian Mortgage Corporation HFC LLC 4,162,660 5,224,622
Chailease International Financial Services - 4,235,569
China Development Bank 52,665,710 48,205,091
Bank of Inner Mongolia 30,269,336 1,751,112
Promsvyazbank - 12,135,650
Transkapitalbank 22,630,373 15,776,345
International Bank for Economic Co-operation 26,304,190 8,252,242
VTB bank Russia 177,255,562 -
Crowdcredit Estonia OU 385,977

975,825,981

1,068,669,444

TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC
Notes to the Financial Statements
31 December 2018 and 2017

Borrowings (continued

18

Ki

fuer Wiederaufbau (“Kfw")

(@

(b)

In 1997, the Bank entered into Financing Agreement with KfW through Bank of Mongolia, under which
the Bank can borrow equivalent up to EUR 4,345,981 from KfW via BOM, in EUR and MNT as a
Programme-Executing Agency for mainly providing financing to various small and medium enterprises
customers at preferential interest rates. The outstanding KfW loan amounted to EUR 107,144 (MNT
324,502 thousand) and EUR 408,572 (MNT 1,183,988 thousand) at 31 December 2018 and 2017,
respectively. The loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 1.25% per annum. Principal repayment is on a
semi-annual basis, and the repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance with the tenor of loans
granted to the various borrowers

Under the Financing Agreement as described in (a) above, the outstanding MNT loan amounted to MNT
3,882,172 thousand and MNT 2,981,891 thousand at 31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively. The
loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 5% per annum and the repayment dates for this loan vary in
accordance with the tenor of loans granted to the various borrowers.

World Bank

(@

(b)

(c)

In 2006, the Bank entered into the TDB Subsidiary Loan Agreement with World Bank, under which the
Bank can borrow up to USD 4,000,000 from the World Bank via the Ministry of Finance to finance the
Second Private Sector Development Project through the provision of sub-loans. The loan bears interest
at six-month London Inter-Bank Offering Rate (“LIBOR") USD rate plus a margin of 1% per annum. The
repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance to the tenor of loans granted to the various borrowers.
The outstanding World Bank USD loan amounted to USD 36,000 (MNT 87,377 thousand) at 31
December 2017. The loan has been fully repaid and there was no outstanding loan at 31 December
2018.

Under the TDB Subsidiary Loan Agreement as described in (a) above, the Bank can also borrow amounts
in various currencies including in MNT up to Special Drawing Rights (SDR) 6,250,000 from the World
Bank via the Ministry of Finance to finance specific investment projects through the provision of sub-
loans. The outstanding World Bank MNT loan amounted to MNT 12,000 thousand and MNT 156,000
thousand at 31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively. The loan bears interest at a rate equal to the
average rate for MNT demand deposits published by BOM for the preceding twelve months. The
repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance with the tenor of loans granted to the various
borrowers.

In 2006, the Bank obtained a USD loan in the amount of USD 300,000 from the World Bank under the
World Bank Training Assistance Programme loan via the Ministry of Finance for the purpose of financing
the Bank 's implementation of institutional development programme, including staff training in the areas
of credit analysis and risk assessment and risk-based internal auditing. The outstanding World Bank loan
under this programme amounted to USD 124,789 (MNT 329,807 thousand) and USD 144,849 (MNT
351,568 thousand) at 31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively. The loan bears interest at a fixed rate
of 2% per annum. The loan is repayable semi-annually until final repayment due in May 2025.
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Borrowings (continued)
Asian Development Bank (“ADB")

(a) In 1999, the Bank obtained a USD loan in the amount of USD 134,164 from ADB via BOM to upgrade the
Bank’s accounting information systems. The outstanding loan amounted to USD 58,138 (MNT 153,653
thousand) and USD 62,610 (MNT 151,962 thousand) at 31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively. The
loan matures in 2031 and bears interest at a fixed rate of 1% per annum and is repayable in 30 annual
installments which commenced in 2002.

(b

In 2011, the Bank entered into a Finance Agreement with ADB, under which the Bank can borrow up to
USD 11,000,000 from ADB via the Ministry of Finance to provide loans exclusively to customers who
need to finance the cost of goods, works, and consulting services required to carry out Value Chain
Development (“VCD") subprojects related to the development of agriculture and rural areas. The sub-loan
matures in June 2018 and bears interest at a fixed rate of up to 12% per annum. The Bank can also
borrow in MNT. The repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance to the tenor of loans granted to the
various borrowers. The outstanding MNT loan amounted to MNT 250,000 thousand at 31 December 2017.
The loan has been fully repaid and there was no outstanding loan at 31 December 2018.

(c) In 2016, an On-Lending Agreement for additional financing was made between the Bank and Ministry of
Finance ("MOF'). Under this agreement the Bank can borrow up to USD 41,187,500 from ADB via the
Ministry of Finance to finance agricultural and rural development projects. The sub-loan matures in January
2024 and bears interest at a fixed rate of MNT 4.5% and USD 3.5% per annum. The outstanding MNT
loan amounted to MNT 20,957,300 thousand and MNT 14,957,300 thousand at 31 December 2018 and

2017, respectively.

(d

As at 31 December 2018, the Bank breached financial covenant specifying NPL ratio requirement with
ADB. Due to such breach in financial covenant, ADB may temporarily suspend TDB's right to obtain
additional fund under the program. The Bank considers such breach will not have significant influence on
the financial statement of the Bank.

Internatis D A iation ("IDA")

In 1998, the Bank obtained a USD loan in the amount of USD 600,000 from IDA to finance the Twinning
Agreement with Norwegian Banking Resources Ltd. ("NBR"), under which NBR had transferred operational
knowhow and technical skills to the Bank. The outstanding IDA loan amounted to USD 435,737 (MNT
1,161,618 thousand) and USD 469,737 (MNT 1,115,842 thousand) at 31 December 2018 and 2017,
respectively. The loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 1% per annum. Principal repayments commenced in
August 2007 with the final repayment due in January 2037.

Export-lmport Bank of Republic of China ("TEXIM")

In 2004, the Bank entered into a Relending facility with TEXIM under which the Bank could borrow up to
USD 5,000,000 for relending purposes to finance customers who purchase machinery and other
manufactured goods produced in Taiwan. The outstanding borrowings under agreement amounted to USD
1,225,224 (MNT 3,238,170 thousand) and USD 1,603,121 (MNT 3,890,984 thousand) at 31 December 2018
and at 31 December 2017, respectively. The loan bears interest at six-month LIBOR USD rate plus a margin
of 1.25% per annum. The repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance to the tenor of loans granted to
the various borrowers.
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Borrowings (continued)

Japan International Cooperation Agency (“JICA”)

(a) In 2006, the Bank entered into a Loan Financing Agreement with JICA, under which the Bank can borrow
USD or MNT loans up to the amount equivalent to JPY 2,981,000,000 from JICA via the Ministry of
Finance which was channeled to various borrowers for the purpose of Small and Medium-Scaled
Enterprises ("SME") Development and Environmental Protection. The outstanding USD loan amounted to
USD 28,500 (MNT 62,109 thousand) and USD 53,500 (MNT 129,852 thousand) at 31 December 2018
and 2017, respectively. The loan bears interest at six-month LIBOR USD rate plus a margin of 1% per
annum. The repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance with the tenor of loans granted to the
various borrowers.

(b)

Under the Loan Financing Agreement as described in (a) above, the outstanding MNT loan amounted to
MNT 935,003 thousand and MNT 1,352,876 thousand at 31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively. The
MNT loan bears interest at a rate equal to the average rate for MNT demand deposits published by BOM
for the preceding twelve months. The repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance with the tenor of
loans granted to the various borrowers.

(c) In 2011, the Bank entered into another Loan Financing Agreement with JICA, under which the Bank can
borrow USD or MNT loans up to the amount equivalent to JPY 5,000,000,000 from JICA via the Ministry
of Finance which was channeled to various borrowers for the second phase of developing SME
Development and Environmental Protection purposes. The outstanding loans amounted to USD 606,900
(MNT 1,603,988 thousand) and MNT 22,582,463 thousand at 31 December 2018, and USD 873,000
(MNT 2,118,885 thousand) and MNT 23,529,623 thousand at 31 December 2017. The loan bears interest
at a rate equal to the average rate for MNT demand deposits published by BOM for the preceding twelve
months. The repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance with the tenor of loans granted to the
various borrowers.

Atlantic Forfaitierungs AG (“AF”)

In 2009, the Bank entered into a Facility Agreement with AF for the purpose of relending to customers
participating in a plantation support fund. The outstanding borrowings amounted to USD 3,161,289 (MNT
8,355,033 thousand) and EUR 1,517,375 (MNT 4,595,598) at 31 December 2018 and USD 6,924,677 (MNT
16,807,091 thousand) at 31 December 2017. The interest rate of this particular loan varies with each
drawdown which is determined by AF. The repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance to the tenor
of loans granted to the various borrowers.
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Borrowings (continued.
SME Fund, Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Light Industry

(a) In 2009, the Bank entered into a credit facility loan agreement with the Ministry of Food, Agriculture and
Light Industry for the purpose of SME development. The Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Light Industry
budgeted MNT 30,000,000 thousand for this facility which is available to all Mongolian commercial banks
with no specific set amount allocated to individual banks. In 2010 and 2011, the Bank renewed this facility
agreement, and the aggregate budget increased to MNT 60,000,000 thousand and MNT 150,000,000
thousand, respectively. In February 2016, the Bank renewed this facility agreement with the Ministry of
Food, Agriculture and Light Industry for the purpose of supporting SME development and increasing
working place. The loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 1.2% per annum with varying repayment dates
depending on the draw date. The outstanding borrowings amounted to MNT 622,735 thousand and MNT
1,071,608 thousand at 31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively.

=

In August 2014, the Bank entered into a loan agreement with the Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Light
Industry for the purpose of SME development within the encouraging export and substituting import
program (888 Project). Projects with amount is less than MNT 2,000,000 thousand were implemented
by SME Fund, Ministry of Industry and financed by Development bank of Mongolia. The outstanding
borrowings amounted to MNT 1,049,516 thousand and MNT 2,236,003 thousand at 31 December 2018
and 2017, respectively. The loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 3.0% per annum. The repayment dates
for this loan vary in accordance with the tenor of loans granted to the various borrowers.

Commerzbank AG

In 2011, the Bank entered into an Uncommitted Bilateral Trade Finance Facility Master Agreement with
Commerzbank AG for the purpose of relending to customers to finance import and export transactions. The
amount and currency of each drawdown, the applicable interest rate, disbursement date, repayment date and
certain other terms and conditions of each drawdown shall be agreed upon by the Bank and the customer on
a case by case basis. Under this facility agreement, the Bank has outstanding loans of USD 13,980,529 (MNT
36,949,420 thousand) and EUR 4,698,718 (MNT 14,230,771 thousand) at 31 December 2018, and USD
16,241,605 (MNT 39,420,487 thousand) and EUR 5,616,209 (MNT 16,275,043 thousand) at 31 December
2017. The repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance to the tenor of loans granted to the various
borrowers.

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China

In 2014, the Bank has obtained a trade finance line with ICBC for relending purposes or confirmation of letter
of credit. The amount and currency of each drawdown, the applicable interest rate, disbursement date,
repayment date and certain other terms and conditions of each drawdown shall be agreed upon by the Bank
and the customer on a case by case basis. The outstanding loan amounted to USD 1,872,000 (MNT 4,947,546
thousand) at 31 December 2018.
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Borrowings (continued)
ING Bank

In 2011, the Bank has obtained a trade finance line with ING for relending purposes or confirmation of letter
of credit. The amount and currency of each drawdown, the applicable interest rate, disbursement date,
repayment date and certain other terms and conditions of each drawdown shall be agreed upon by the Bank
and the customer on a case by case basis. The repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance to the tenor
of loans granted to the various borrowers. Under this trade finance facility, the Bank has outstanding loan
amounted to USD 1,131,090 (MNT 2,989,381 thousand) at 31 December 2018.

Baoshang Bank

(a) In May 2017, the Bank entered into a refinancing facility agreement with Baoshang Bank, under which
Baoshang Bank loans were extended to other borrowers. The outstanding borrowings under this facility
amounted to USD 6,144,064 (MNT 16,238,271 thousand) and CNY 7,000,000 (MNT 2,700,110 thousand)
at 31 December 2018 and USD 938,694 (MNT 2,278,333 thousand) and CNY 1,100,000 (MNT 408,738
thousand) at 31 December 2017.

(b)

In April 2018, the Bank entered into an Inter-Bank Syndicated Loan agreement with Baoshang Bank and
Huishang Bank, under which the Bank can borrow CNY loans up to the amount equivalent to CNY
250,000,000. The outstanding loan under this facility amounted to CNY 249,041,970 (MNT 96,062,959
thousand) at 31 December 2018.

Mitsui Banking C ("SMBC")

In March 2012, the Bank entered into a Refinancing Letter of Credit Facilities Agreement with SMBC under
which the Bank can borrow up to USD 45,000,000 for further relending to customers. The maturity dates and
interest for the facilities vary in accordance with the tenor of each advance, up to 12 and 18 months. The
outstanding loan amounted to USD 1,716,214 (MNT 4,535,816 thousand) and JPY 629,156,100 (MNT
15,061,997 thousand) at 31 December 2018, and USD 24,747,422 (MNT 60,065,211 thousand) and JPY
507,692,500 (MNT 10,930,620 thousand) at 31 December 2017. The repayment dates for this loan vary in
accordance to the tenor of loans granted to the various borrowers.

D Finance Ci y (“FMO”)

In June 2012, the Bank entered into a Senior Term Facility Agreement with FMO under which the Bank can
borrow up to USD 10,000,000 which shall be used for relending purposes for small and medium entities. The
outstanding loan amounted to USD 1,666,667 (MNT 4,045,217 thousand) at 31 December 2017. The loan
has been fully repaid and there was no outstanding loan at 31 December 2018.

China Trade Solutions

The Bank entered into a Short-Term Trade Finance Facilities Agreement with China Trade Solutions. The
amount and currency of each drawdown, the applicable interest rate, disbursement date, repayment date
and certain other terms and conditions of each drawdown shall be agreed upon by the Bank and the customer
on a case by case basis. The outstanding loan amounted to USD 603,441 (MNT 1,594,846 thousand) and
USD 622,313 (MNT 1,510,436 thousand) at 31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively.
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Borrowings (continued)

D

Bank of M li;

(a

(bl

(c

(d

(e

(f

In July 2014, the Bank entered into a credit facility loan agreement with the Development Bank of
Mongolia for the purpose of supporting raw leather purchase and commodity manufacturing. This credit
facility bears interest at a fixed rate of 5.0% per annum with varying repayment dates depending on the
drawdown date. Within this program, 9 sub borrowers were financed successfully in 2014 and 2015. The
outstanding borrowings under this credit facility amounted to MNT 1,017,282 thousand and MNT
1,969,241 thousand at 31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively. The repayment dates for this loan vary
in accordance with the tenor of loans granted to the various borrowers.

In July 2014, the Bank entered into a loan agreement with the Development Bank of Mongolia for the
purpose of larger project support within the encouraging export and substituting import program (888
Project). Projects with amount of more than MNT 2,000,000 thousand were implemented and financed
by Development Bank of Mongolia. The outstanding borrowings amounted to MNT 37,754,800 thousand
and MNT 50,505,400 thousand at 31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively. The loan bears interest at
a fixed rate of 5.0% per annum. The repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance with the tenor of
loans granted to the various borrowers.

In June 2015, the Bank entered into a trilateral credit facility agreement with Development Bank of
Mongolia and SME Fund, Ministry of Industry for the purpose of encouraging export and substituting
import, creating working place. This program was implemented by SME Fund, Ministry of Industry and
financed by Development Bank of Mongolia. This credit facility agreement expires on 5 March 2019 and
bears interest at a fixed rate of 6.0% per annum with varying repayment dates depending on the
drawdown date. The outstanding borrowings amounted to MNT 1,748,148 thousand and MNT 8,174,713
thousand at 31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively.

In September 2015, the Bank signed a new credit facility agreement with the Development Bank of
Mongolia for the purpose of encouraging export and substituting import within the target of
industrialization supporting. In September 2017, the credit facility agreement was amended USD, where
the Bank can borrow in USD under this credit facility in addition to borrowing in MNT. Development Bank
of Mongolia budgeted MNT 300,000,000 thousand for this facility. This credit facility bears interest at a
fixed rate of 6.0% and USD 8.65% per annum with varying repayment dates depending on the drawdown
date. The outstanding borrowings under this credit facility amounted to MNT 8,797,000 thousand and
USD 727,974 (MNT 1,923,978 thousand) at 31 December 2018, and MNT 10,386,000 thousand and USD
776,528 (MNT 1,884,733 thousand) at 31 December 2017, respectively.

In September and December 2015, the Bank signed new credit facility agreements with the
Development Bank of Mongolia for the purpose of financing ASEM (Asia-Europe Meeting) Villa project
and hotel, building for ASEM. Development Bank of Mongolia budgeted MNT 275,000,000 thousand for
above facilities. The loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 4.56% per annum with varying repayment dates
depending on the drawdown date. The outstanding borrowings under these credit facilities amounted to
MNT 125,000,000 thousand and MNT 176,197,541 at 31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively.

In April 2016, the Bank signed a new credit facility agreement with the Development Bank of Mongolia
for the purpose of financing “Meat” program. Development bank of Mongolia budgeted MNT 25 billion
for above facility. The loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 9.5% per annum with varying repayment dates
depending on the drawdown date. The outstanding borrowings under this credit facility amounted to
MNT 11,046,400 thousand at 31 December 2017. The loan has been fully repaid and there was no
outstanding loan at 31 December 2018.
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Borrowings (continued)

D Bank of ia ( i )

(9) In April 2016, the Bank signed a new credit facility agreement with the Development Bank of Mongolia
for the purpose of financing “Agriculture production stabilizing” program. Development bank of Mongolia
budgeted MNT 25 billion for above facility. The loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 9.0% per annum with
varying repayment dates depending on the drawdown date. The outstanding borrowings under this credit
facility amounted to MNT 1,127,350 thousand at 31 December 2017. The loan has been fully repaid and
there was no outstanding loan at 31 December 2018.

(

=

In June 2018, the Bank signed a new credit facility agreement with the Development Bank of Mongolia
for the purpose of supporting manufacturers and processors of cashmere. Development Bank of
Mongolia budgeted MNT 150 billion for above facility. The loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 10.0%
per annum with varying repayment dates depending on the drawdown date. The outstanding borrowings
under this credit facility amounted to MNT 2,000,000 thousand at 31 December 2018.

Mortgage Financing Programme by BOM, MOF

In 2013, the Bank entered into credit facility loan agreement titled “Mortgage financing from Bank of
Mongolia provided to banks” with Bank of Mongolia. The intended purpose is to support the middle class
and support the long-term sustainable economic growth by increasing the savings of the middle class.
Starting from June 2017, Ministry of Finance has also begun financing. The outstanding Bank of Mongolia
loan amounted to MNT 77,638,432 thousand and Ministry of Finance loan amounted to MNT 29,461,460
thousand at 31 December 2018 and MNT 138,273,907 thousand and Ministry of Finance loan amounted to
MNT 25,446,838 thousand at 31 December 2017, respectively. The loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 2.0%
and 4.0% per annum with varying repayment dates depending on the drawdown date.

Erste Group Bank

The Bank entered into “Master Forfaiting Agreement” for total amount of EUR 5 million with Erste Group
Bank in February 2015 which enabled us to provide import financing to our customers engaged with 13
countries of East Europe. Under this facility agreement, the Bank has outstanding loans of USD 6,000,000
(MNT 15,857,520 thousand) and EUR 497,150 (MNT 1,440,677 thousand) at 31 December 2018 and 2017,
respectively. The interest of this particular loan varies with each drawdown which is determined by Erste
Group Bank. The repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance to the tenor of loans granted to the various
borrowers.

Agricultural Bank of China

In 2011, the Bank entered into an Import Financing Agreement which enables the Bank to finance its
customers for import goods. In 2018, the Bank extended an Import Financing Agreement with Agricultural
Bank of China. The repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance with the tenor of loans granted to the
various borrowers. The outstanding loan amounted to CNY 9,027,000 (MNT 3,481,985 thousand) at 31
December 2018.

Japan Bank of International Cooperation (“JBIC")

In 2013, the Bank entered into On-lending agreement with Ministry of Finance based on the Export Credit
Line Agreement made between Japan Bank of International Cooperation and Mongolian Government in 2013,
for the purpose of financing the equipment, machineries, goods and services produced by Japanese
exporters. The Bank can obtain JPY and USD loans up to the total financing amount of JPY 8,000,000
thousand. The outstanding loan amounted to JPY 585,551,795 (MNT 14,018,110 thousand) and JPY
944,054,778 (MNT 20,325,499 thousand) at 31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively. The loan matures in
July 2020 and bears base interest at a rate of 3.13%.
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Borrowings (continued
OPEC Fund for International Development (“OFID”)

In August 2015, the Bank entered into a Trade Finance Term Loan Agreement with the OFID under which
the Bank borrowed USD 25,000,000 which shall be used for supporting local corporates and SMEs for their
foreign trade finance requirements. The outstanding loan amounted to USD 24,887,772 (MNT 60,405,858
thousand) at 31 December 2017. The loan has been fully repaid and there was no outstanding loan at 31
December 2018.

TDB Syndicated Facility

In September 2013, the Bank entered into A/B Syndicated Term Facility Agreement with Netherlands
Development Finance Company (“FMO”). The syndicated term facility of USD 82,000,000 comprised of
development tranche (‘A" loan) of USD 35,000,000 arranged by FMO and joined by International Investment
Bank and of commercial tranche (‘B’ loan) of USD 47,000,000 arranged by ING Bank N.V. and TDB Capital
LLC. The ‘B’ loan participations were received from AKA Ausfuhrkredit, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.,
VTB Moscow, Commerzbank, Atlantic Forfaitierungs, MG Leasing Corporation and Chailease Group. The
proceeds of the Facility will be used to finance general funding requirements of TDB including on-lending to
its customers. The rate of interests on each loan is the percentage rate per annum, which is the aggregate
of the applicable margin and LIBOR. The outstanding loan amounted to USD 11,607,594 (MNT 28,173,139
thousand) at 31 December 2017. The principal was payable in accordance with the facility agreement and
the interest was repayable semi-annually until final repayment executed in September 2018. The loan has
been fully repaid and there was no outstanding loan at 31 December 2018.

Banca Popolare Di Sondrio

Since October 2015, Banca Popolare Di Sondrio, Italy has been offering post import financing on Italy and
non-ltaly deals. The amount and currency of each drawdown, the applicable interest rate, disbursement date,
repayment date and certain other terms and conditions of each drawdown shall be agreed upon by the Bank
and the customer on a case by case basis. The Bank has outstanding loans of USD 6,957,724 (MNT
16,887,301 thousand) and EUR 3,701,275 (MNT 10,725,814 thousand) at 31 December 2017. The loan has
been fully repaid and there was no outstanding loan at 31 December 2018.

Banco Popular Espanol

Banco Popular Espanol has been cooperating trade related deals related to Spanish beneficiaries on case by
case basis since September 2015. The amount and currency of each drawdown, the applicable interest rate,
disbursement date, repayment date and certain other terms and conditions of each drawdown shall be agreed
upon by the Bank and the customer on a case by case basis. The Bank has outstanding loans of EUR 10,188
(MNT 29,523 thousand) and USD 6,815,777 (MNT 16,542,778 thousand) at 31 December 2017. The loan has
been fully repaid and there was no outstanding loan at 31 December 2018.

Cargill TSF Asia Pte.Ltd

Since May 2014, the Bank entered into a trade related loan agreement under which the Bank financed import
of goods amounted to USD 29,621,284 (MNT 78,286,684 thousand) and USD 24,232,262 (MNT 58,814,851
thousand) at 31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively. The interest of this particular loan varies with each
drawdown which is determined by Cargill TSF Asia Pte. Ltd. The repayment dates for this loan vary in
accordance with the tenor of loans granted to the various borrowers.
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Borrowings (continued)
Cargill Financial Services International, Inc

In December 2014, May 2015 and November 2015 the Bank entered into a Trade related Loan Agreement
under which the Bank for financing of import of goods for the total amount of USD 25,000,000, USD
8,800,000 and 51,500,000 with tenor of 2 years, respectively. The interest of this particular loan varies with
each drawdown which is determined by Cargill Financial Services International, Inc. The outstanding loan
amounted to USD 52,500,000 (MNT 127,424,325 thousand) at 31 December 2017. The loan has been fully
repaid and there was no outstanding loan at 31 December 2018.

HFC LLC

Mortgage C

In August 2017 and 2018 the Bank transferred pool of mortgage loans with carrying amounts of MNT
5,370,059 thousand and MNT 309,670 thousand to MIK. The loans were transferred on a recourse basis to
MIK and did not qualify for derecognition criteria for financial assets since significant risks and rewards were
not transferred to Mongolian Mortgage Corporation HFC LLC. Accordingly, the Bank accounted for these
transactions as collateralised financing for which the balance amounted to MNT 4,162,660 thousand and
MNT 5,224,622 thousand at 31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Chailease International Financial Services

In January 2016, the Bank entered into bilateral loan agreement with Chailease International Financial
Services for the amount of USD 2,500,000. The outstanding loan amounted to USD 1,745,090 (MNT
4,235,559 thousand) at 31 December 2017. The facility has been fully repaid in 4 installments of 5%, 12.5%,
12.5% and 70% during 2018.

China Development Bank

In July 2016, the Bank entered into USD 20,000,00 term facility agreement with China Development bank
which shall be used for supporting local corporates. The loan has a 3 year tenor and the interest of the facility
is repayable semi-annually until final repayment due at the maturity of the facility in January 2020. The
outstanding loan amounted to USD 19,927,092 (MNT 52,665,710 thousand) and USD 19,860,943 (MNT
48,205,091) at 31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Bank of Inner Mongolia

In November 2016, the Bank entered into Trade Finance Facilities Agreement with Bank of Inner Mongolia
The amount and currency of each drawdown, the applicable interest rate, disbursement date, repayment
date and certain other terms and conditions of each drawdown shall be agreed upon by the Bank and the
customer on a case by case basis. In February 2018, the Bank renewed this Trade Finance Facilities
Agreement with Bank of Inner Mongolia. The outstanding loan amounted to CNY 76,341,971 (MNT
29,447,388 thousand) and USD 311,000 (MNT 821,948 thousand) at 31 December 2018, and CNY 1,786,890
(MNT 663,973 thousand) and USD 447,911 (MNT 1,087,139 thousand) at 31 December 2017.

Promsvyazbank

The Promsvyazbank approved trade finance limit in 2017, for the purpose of supporting export and import
transaction between Russian Federation and Mongolia. In September 2017, the Bank obtained credit in the
amount of USD 5,000,000 with a tenor of 1 year to finance the Mongolian companies, who purchase
petroleum products in Russia. The outstanding loan amounted to USD 5,000,000 (MNT 12,135,650 thousand)
at 31 December 2017. The loan has been fully repaid and there was no outstanding loan at 31 December
2018.
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Borrowings (continued)
Transkapitalbank

In 2017, the Bank entered into a Master agreement with Transkapitalbank for the purpose of relending to
customers to finance import and export transactions. The interest rate of this particular loan varies with each
drawdown which is determined by Transkapitalbank. The repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance to
the tenor of loans granted to the various borrowers. The outstanding borrowing under above agreement
amounted to USD 8,562,640 (MNT 22,630,373 thousand) and USD 6,500,000 (MNT 15,776,345 thousand) at
31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Internati Bank for ic Co-op

In 2017, the Bank signed a Master financing agreement with the International bank for Economic co-operation
for purposes of financing by the Bank of foreign economic transactions of the Bank’s customers. The loan
bears interest at a fixed rate of 5.5% per annum, and the maturity is December 2018. The outstanding
borrowings amounted to USD 9,952,700 (MNT 26,304,190 thousand) and USD 3,400,000 (MNT 8,252,242
thousand) at 31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively.

VTB Bank Russia

In 2017, the Bank entered into USD 70 million credit facility agreement insured by EXIAR (REC Group) with
VTB Bank. Growing demand for fuels and oil products, the facility designates to finance imports and
consumption of petroleum products in Mongolia. The outstanding loan amounted to USD 67,068,073 (MNT
177,255,552 thousand) at 31 December 2018.

Crowdcredit Estonia OU

In November 2018, the Bank entered into Master Facility Agreement with Crowdcredit Inc. for the purpose
of financing Small and Medium Enterprise loans in Mongolia. The outstanding loan amounted to MNT
385,978 thousand at 31 December 2018. The loan matures in June 2020 and bears base interest at the rate
of 12%.
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Debt securi issued
2018 2017
MNT000 MNT000
Debt securities issued, at amortised cost 1,461,246,758 1,344,633,676

On 19 May 2015, the Bank issued USD 500,000,000 guaranteed notes (unconditionally and irrevocably
guaranteed by the government of Mongolia) due on 19 May 2020 at a price of 100% under its USD
500,000,000 Global Medium Term Note (‘GMTN") Programme which was launched on 28 April 2015. These
bonds bear interest at 9.375% per annum payable semi-annually.

On 28 June 2016, the Bank issued MNT 160,000,000,000 notes due on 28 June 2021 at a price of 100%
under Troubled Asset Refinance Program ("TARP") by Bank of Mongolia.

During 2018 and 2017, the respective debt securities accreted by MNT 11,290,293 thousand and MNT
9,493,265 thousand, respectively, using the effective interest method.

The Bank is also obligated to bear withholding tax in addition to the interest expenses paid to certain investors
on its senior notes in accordance with the relative double tax treaty between Mongolia and related countries,
and these additional cash outflows effectively increase actual interest rates for the notes.

Other lial
2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000
Accrued interest payables 101,544,963 92,667,854
Delay on clearing settlement 19,138,808 16,051,052
Derivative liabilities for trading 1,515,973 6,750
Finance lease payable 1,441,315 2,691,014
Domestic exchange obligation payables 6,229,201 11,197,320
Others 18,291,961 19,453,657

148,162,221 141,967,647
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Numbers of ordinary Share capital Share premium
shares MNT'000 MNT'000
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
At 1 January 3,305,056 3,305,066 50,000,011 50,000,011 19,272,456 19,272,456
Issued during the year 344,094 - 5,205,571 - 191,120,702 -
At 31 December 3,649,150 3,305,056 55,205,682 50,000,011 210,393,158 19,272,456

As at 31 December 2018 and 2017, the issued and outstanding shares are 3,649,150 and 3,305,506,
respectively out of 4,000,000 authorised shares. In 2018, the Bank increased its capital with additional

344,094 shares at MNT 570,560 per share. As at 31 December 2018 and 2017, all issued shares were fully

paid and have a par value of MNT 15,128.

22 A d other hensive income
2018
MNT’000
Net change Net change
in fair value of in valuation
available-for-sale of cash flow Revaluation
fi ial assets hedges reserves Total
Beginning balance 13,721,669 72,371,681 130,014,323 216,107,673
Changes in fair value (3,053,015) - 6,908,435 3,855,420
Net unrealised gain on
valuation of cash
flow hedges - (42,973,435) - (42,973,435)
Changes due to disposal
and write-offs 69,465 - (7.690,863) (7,621,398)
Ending balance 10,738,119 29,398,246 129,231,895 169,368,260
2017
MNT’000
Net change Net change
in fair value of in valuation
available-for-sale of cash flow Revaluation
i ial assets hedges reserves Total
Beginning balance 30,219,254 14,905,402 126,992,124 172,116,780
Changes in fair value 4,180,431 - 4,419,681 8,600,112
Net unrealised gain on
valuation of cash
flow hedges - 57,466,279 - 57,466,279
Changes due to disposal
and write-offs (20,678,016) - - (20,678,016)
Change in
consolidation scope - - (1,397,482) (1,397,482)

Ending balance 13,721,669 72,371,681 130,014,323 216,107,673

TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC

Notes to the Financial Statements
31 December 2018 and 2017

23 Interest income

Loans and advances
Investment securities

Deposits and placements with banks and other

financial institutions

Bills purchased under resale agreements

Subordinated loans

24  Interest expense

Deposits
Borrowings

Bills sold under repurchase agreements

Debt securities issued
Subordinated debt issued

25 Net fee and commission income

Fee and commission income

Wire transfer

Card service

Loan related service
Others

Total fee and commission income

Fee and commission expenses

Card service expense
Others

Total fee and commission expenses

Net fee and commission income

2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000
396,982,265 365,018,080
250,608,095 230,974,639
16,518,081 16,618,825
401,278 33,343
- 237,333
664,509,719 612,882,220
2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000
246,701,231 193,364,035
75,935,944 86,085,993
8,658,099 9,786,092
145,100,424 143,782,741
- 1,102,970
475,765,337 434,121,831
2018 2017
MNT'000 MNT"000
8,641,031 7.309,924
21,506,676 18,175,047
15,925,893 17,565,787
5,201,891 4,088,163
51,289,491 47,138,921
9,688,829 7,846,858
3,076,633 2,252,107
12,765,462 10,098,965
38,524,029 37,039,956
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26 Other ing il ( ), net

Foreign exchange gain, net
Precious metal trading gain (loss), net
Gain (Loss) on disposal of securities, net

Loss on disposition of investment in subsidiaries

Gain (Loss) on disposal of investment in associates and

joint ventures
Valuation gain on investment property

Gain on disposal of property and equipment, net

Loss on disposal of investment property
Dividend income
Others

2018 2017
MNT"000 MNT 000

15,786,165 15,437,750
(1,438,691) 273,581
(3,154,611) 14,168,548
(10,759,812) -
(9,884,133) 8,556,355
1,463,673 3,027,463
54,645 4,868
(1,806,391) -
44,661 49,705
765,183 6,455,953
(8,929,419 47,974,223

TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC
Notes to the Financial Statements
31 December 2018 and 2017

27 Operating expenses

Personnel expense

Depreciation on property and equipment (note 9)
Amortisation of intangible assets (note 10)
Advertising and public relations

Rental expenses

Professional fees

Technical assistance and foreign bank remittance fees
Write-off of property and equipment
Insurance

Business travel expenses

Cash handling

Stationary and supplies

Communication

Training expenses

Utilities

Repairs and maintenance

Security

Meals and entertainment

Transportation

IT maintenance

Others(*)

2018 2017

MNT 000 MNT’000
38,816,800 35,705,209
8,169,202 8,124,483
1,457,852 1,480,796
8,268,969 8,604,637
5,043,253 4,635,169
3,225,927 6,762,240
1,900,673 1,545,020
41,279 140,634
8,638,285 7,035,316
1,658,855 1,406,406
656,322 521,433
1,773,929 1,440,236
1,479,524 1,359,876
216,447 99,916
846,167 824,774
1,485,390 1,168,944
258,266 152,168
1,143,964 762,026
488,953 374,389
3,271,608 3,378,004
3,137,887 4,518,606
91,779,552 89,930,081

(*)  Others include costs incurred for loan collections, cleaning and other miscellaneous administrative

expenses.

28 Provision for i i losses

Provision for impairment losses for loans
Provision for impairment losses
for other assets and foreclosed real properties

2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000
129,204,862 114,365,825
(115,822) 1,196,206
129,089,040 115,562,031
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29

30

31

Leases

The Bank leases some of its branch offices under various lease agreements. Minimum lease commitments
that the Bank will pay under the non-cancellable operating lease agreements with initial terms of one year or
more at 31 December 2018 and 2017 were as follows:

2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000
Within a year 3,351,622 4,304,763
1-5years 2,790,510 5,655,693
6,142,132 9,860,456
Income tax expense
R ised in the of h
2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000
Income tax expense — current year 322,324 381,360
R ili of eff tax exp
2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000
Profit before tax 12,962,054 74,141,306
Tax at statutory income tax rate (*1) 2,790,613 18,085,327
Tax effect of non-deductible expense 14,630,756 2,860,828
Tax effect of non-taxable income (17,402,094) (20,928,695)
Tax effect of income taxable on special tax rate (*2) 303,149 363,900
322,324 381,360

(*1) Pursuant to Mongolian Tax Laws, the Bank is required to pay Government Income Tax at the rate of 10%
of the portion of taxable profit up to MNT 3 billion and 25% of the portion of taxable profits in excess of
MNT 3 billion.

(*2) According to Mongolian Tax Laws, the Bank is required to pay the special tax for certain type of taxable
income.

Dividends

There were no dividends declared for the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017.

TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC
Notes to the Financial Statements
31 December 2018 and 2017

32

Cash and cash equivalents

At 31 December 2018, BOM requires that a minimum of 10.5% of average customer deposits for MNT, and
12% percent of average customer deposits for foreign currency must be maintained for two weeks with
BOM. In December 2017, BOM required that a minimum 12% of average customer deposits for two weeks
must be maintained with BOM. In relation to the daily requirement, the Bank also should maintain no less
than 50% of the required reserve amount at the end of each day. At 31 December 2018 and 2017, the
required reserve amount was MNT 410,810,982 thousand and MNT 368,398,156 thousand, respectively.

2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000

| XAPAAT BYC AYAUTOPbIH TAU/IAH

Cash and due from banks (note 4)
Balances with BOM restricted in use

Cash and cash equivalents

1,294,793,495
(410,810,982)

1,073,933,382
(368,398, 156)

883,982,513 705,535,226

Details of significant non-cash activities for the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017 were as follows:

Valuation loss on available-for-sale financial assets
Revaluation of property and equipment
Valuation gain (loss) on cash flow hedges

2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT 000
(2,984,025) (16,497,110)
(782,428) 4,419,681
(42,973,435) 57,466,279
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Segment reporting

Segment information is presented in respect to the Bank's business segments. The primary format, operating
segments, is based on the Bank's management and internal reporting structure.

Operating segments pay to and receive interest from the Treasury on an arm's length basis to reflect the
allocation of capital and funding costs.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire property and equipment
and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Operating segments

The Bank comprises the following main operating segments:

Corporate Banking

Small and Medium-
sized Enterprise
(“SME ") Banking

Retail Banking

Investment and
International Banking

Treasury

Others

Includes loans, deposits and other transactions and balances with
corporate customers. The Bank classifies its customer as Corporate
Banking customer, where the loan amount is greater than MNT 3,000,000
thousand, or the borrower's sales amount is greater than MNT 6,000,000
thousand.

Includes loans, deposits and other transactions and balances with SME
customers. The Bank classifies its customer as SME Banking customer,
where the loan amount is between MNT 350,000 thousand and MNT
3,000,000 thousand, or the borrower's sales amount is between MNT
1,500,000 thousand to MNT 6,000,000 thousand.

Includes loans, deposits and other transactions and balances with retail
customers and card customers. The Bank classifies its customer as Retail
Banking customer, where the loan amount is less than MNT 350,000
thousand, and the borrower's sales amount is less than MNT 1,500,000
thousand.

Includes the Bank's trading, corporate finance, borrowing from foreign
financial institutions and bond issuance in the international capital market.

Undertakes the Bank's funding and centralised risk management activities
through borrowings, issues of debt securities, use of derivatives for risk
management purposes and investing in assets such as short-term
placements and corporate and government debt securities. Operation is
the Bank's funds management activities.

Includes Headquarter operations and central shared services operation
that manages the Bank's premises and certain corporate costs.

57
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33 Segment reporting (continued

(In MNT’000)
Investment and
As at and for the year ended Corporate SME Retail International
31 December 2018 Banking Banki Banking Banking Treasury Others Total

Segment results
External revenue

Net interest income (expenses) 281,432,184 25,177,924 (125,473,783) (190,000,361) 197,207,088 401,330 188,744,382

Net fee and commission income 8,757,553 135,237 28,666,783 72,554 247,061 644,841 38,524,029

Other operating income (loss), net 426,334 - 7,678,057 - (17,101,568) 67,758 (8,929,419)
Intersegment revenue (expenses) (216,375,840) (3,355,977) 220,615,595 197,654,987 (198,497,580) (41,185) -
Total segment revenue (expenses) 74,240,231 21,957,184 131,486,652 7,727,180 (18,144,999) 1,072,744 218,338,992
Operating expenses (1,315,127) - (43,718,5620) (2,033,266) (2,424,857) (42,287,782) (91,779,552)
Share of profit of associates and joint venture - - - - - 15,491,654 15,491,654
Reversal of (provision for)

impairment losses (129,037,050) 925,059 (1,020,450) - (2,560) 45,961 (129,089,040
Profit (loss) before tax (56,111,946) 22,882,243 86,747,682 5,693,914 (20,572,416) (25,677,423) 12,962,054
Income tax expense (322,324)
Net profit for the year 12,639,730

Non-controlling interests -

Segment assets 2,476,616,148 196,788,114 730,434,863 - 3,291,641,368 588,310,189 7,283,789,682
Segment liabilities 24,755,757 493,598 3,570,046,751 2,012,978,953 734,253,783 12,480,758 6,355,009,600
Depreciation and amortisation (15,066) - (4,106,983) (8,992) (11,116) (5,484,897) (9,627,054)
Capital expenditures 33,504 - 11,341,131 9,485 3,910 64,963,317 76,351,347
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33 Segment reporting (continued

(In MNT’000)
Investment and
As at and for the year ended Corporate SME Retail International
31 December 2017 Banki Banki Banking Banking Treasury Others Total

Segment results
External revenue

Net interest income (expenses) 278,262,879 15,552,882 (84,868,718) (194,359,740) 163,978,029 195,057 178,760,389

Net fee and commission income 12,191,151 178,243 23,546,117 218,814 420,181 485,450 37,039,956

Other operating income (loss), net 3,741,982 - 7,636,144 22,319 43,395,478 (6,821,700) 47,974,223
Intersegment revenue (expenses) (203,285,065) (3,056,824) 155,244,277 202,315,302 (161,177,554) (40,136) -
Total segment revenue (expenses) 90,910,947 12,674,301 101,557,820 8,196,695 56,616,134 (6,181,329) 263,774,568
Operating expenses (1,095,474) - (37,140,649) (2,382,991) (2,629,961) (46,681,006) (89,930,081)
Share of profit of associates and joint venture - - - - - 15,858,850 15,858,850
Reversal of (provision for)

impairment losses (115,375,819) 1,854,266 (1,714,331) - 287,274 (613,421) (115,562,031)
Profit (loss) before tax (25,560,346) 14,528,567 62,702,840 5,813,704 54,273,447 (37,616,906) 74,141,306
Income tax expense (381,360)
Net profit for the year 73,759,946
Non-controlling interests -
Segment assets 2,306,831,075 101,353,005 544,270,813 - 3,341,934,943 580,535,480 6,874,925,316
Segment liabilities 44,115,297 48,063 2,947,572,185 1,851,389,691 1,153,469,237 2,798,212 5,999,392,685
Depreciation and amortisation (6,989) - (3,556,518) (6,869) (10,693) (6,024,210) (9,605,279)
Capital expenditures 29,913 - 1,930,982 13,655 5,108 2,447,089 4,426,747
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31 December 2018 and 2017
and bal.

Significant with related parties

The following entities are considered as related parties of the Bank:

The Bank’s chairman is a member of the board of directors of
UB City Bank.

® UB City Bank and its subsidiary

The Bank owns 100.0% equity interest in MNREC as at 31
December 2018.

* Mongolian National Rare Earth
Corp LLC ("MINREC”)

The Bank's executive officer's immediate relative owns Valiant
Art LLC as at 31 December 2018.

e Valiant Art LLC
® MIK Holding JSC (*)
and its subsidiaries(“MIK”) (*)

e Mongolian General Leasing LLC (*)
and its subsidiary("MGLL") (*)

© National News Corporation (*)
and its subsidiaries("NNC") (*)

® JCDecaux LLC (*) (*)

The Bank’s executive officers and their immediate relatives are also considered as the Bank’s related parties.

(*) MIK, MGLL, NNC, and JCDecaux LLC were excluded from the related parties of the Bank upon disposal
of TDB Capital LLC. Below are the list of transactions and balances recognised by the Bank prior to such
disposal.

Significant transactions and balances with related parties as at and for the years ended 31 December 2018
and 2017 were as follows:

2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000

UB City Bank and its subsidiary (*1):
For the year ended 31 December
Interest income 1,433,619 5,139,394
Interest expense (1,360,972) (758,866)
Net fee and commission income - (188)
As at 31 December
Deposits and placements with banks

and other financial institutions 142 70,660,743
Deposits and placements by banks

and other financial institutions 31,208,078 26,452,916
Loans and advances - 21,028
Accrued interest income 929 35,607
Accrued interest expense 33,204 20,348

34
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Significant i and with related parties (continued)
2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000

MIK (*1):
For the year ended 31 December
Interest income 10,051,920 10,676,275
Interest expense (3,784,676) (6,124,278)
Fee and commission income 2,946,485 2,447,216
As at 31 December
Investment securities (note 5) 102,802,800 105,177,000
Deposits and placements by banks

and other financial institutions - 72,113,000
Loans and advances 11,198,063 -
Accrued interest income 1,275,713 1,356,440
Accrued interest expense - 2,754,264
Borrowings 4,162,660 5,224,622
Receivable 1,193,165 1,028,399
MGLL:
For the year ended 31 December
Net fee and commission income - 300,000
Interest income 244,226 63,707
Interest expense (375,471) (281,871)
As at 31 December
Deposit placements by banks and other financial

institutions 17,683,821 10,271,563
Loans and advances 17,566,241 615,773
Accrued interest income 44,696 4,466
Receivables - 82,500
Accrued interest expense 8,686 11,293
Lease payables 1,424,871 2,591,014
NNC:
For the year ended 31 December
Interest expense (2,937) (1,985)
As at 31 December
Deposits placement by a bank 24,193 84,641
Receivable - 432,000
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Significant i and bal. with related parties (continued)
2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000
JCDecaux LLC:
For the year ended 31 December
Operating expenses - (163,768)
MNREC:

As at 31 December
Receivable 562,833 249,774

Valiant Art LLC:

For the year ended 31 December

Interest income 25,343 310,442
As at 31 December

Loans and advances 1,857,352 1,966,763
Accrued interest income 2,245 2,150

Executive officers:

For the year ended 31 December

Interest income 748,713 626,577
As at 31 December

Loans and advances 8,553,338 7,039,486
Accrued interest income 49,889 28,063

(*1) Other transactions

2018 2017
MNT'000 MNT’000
UB City Bank and its subsidiary:
Disposal of investment security - 12,961,642
MIK:
Disposal of investment security - 11,428,685

The loans to executive officers are included in loans and advances of the Bank. Interest rates charged on
mortgage loans and other loans extended to executive officers are less than the rates to be charged in an
arm’s length transaction. The mortgages granted are secured by the properties of the respective borrowers.

Total remuneration and employees benefit paid to the executive officers and directors for the years ended 31
December 2018 and 2017 amounted to MNT 8,632,459 thousand and MNT 7,844,245 thousand, respectively.
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35 Categories of financial instruments

The carrying amounts of the categories of financial assets and financial liabilities as at 31 December 2018 and 2017 were summarised as follows:

(In MNT’000)
Financial
As at 31 December 2018 Available- liabilities
Held-to- for-sale measured
maturity Loans and financial at amortised Derivative held
Trading investments  receivables assets cost for hedging Total
Financial assets
Cash and due from banks - - 1,294,793,495 - - - 1,294,793,495
Investment securities - 1,057,740,563 - 701,400,993 - - 1,759,141,556
Loans and advances - - 3,054,731,766 - - - 3,054,731,766
Bills purchased under resale agreements - - - - - - -
Derivative assets - - - - - 379,263,246 379,263,246
Other assets(*1) - - 242,729,724 - - - 242,729,724
- 1,057,740,563 4,592,254,985 701,400,993 - 379,263,246 6,730,659,787
Financial liabilities
Deposits from customers - - - - 3,522,766,676 - 3,522,766,676
Deposits and placements by
banks and other financial institutions } . . . 182,007,964 . 162,007,964
Bills sold under repurchase agreements - - - - 65,000,000 - 65,000,000
Borrowings - - - - 975,825,981 - 975,825,981
Debt securities issued - - - - 1,461,246,758 - 1,461,246,758
Derivative liabilities 1,515,973 - - - - - 1,515,973
Other liabilities(*2) - - - - 146,285,787 - 146,285,787
1,615,973 - - - 6,353,133,166 - 6,354,649,139

(*1) Prepayments, precious metal, inventory supplies, derivative assets and spot receivables were excluded.
(*2) Unearned income, derivative liabilities and spot payables were excluded.
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35 Categories of financial instruments (continued)

(In MINT’000)
Financial
Available- liabilities
As at 31 December 2017 Held-to- for-sale measured
maturity Loans and financial at amortised Derivative held
Trading investments  receivables assets cost for hedging Total
Financial assets
Cash and due from banks - - 1,073,933,382 - - - 1,073,933,382
Investment securities - 1,119,096,011 - 907,190,696 - - 2,026,286,707
Loans and advances - - 2,764,974,569 - - - 2,764,974,569
Bills purchased under resale
agreements - - 11,981,945 - - - 11,981,945
Derivative assets - - - - - 314,341,681 314,341,681
Other assets(*1) - - 196,541,453 - - - 196,541,453
- 1,119,096,011  4,047,431,349 907,190,696 - 314,341,681 6,388,059,737

Financial liabilities
Deposits from customers - - - - 3,070,233,636 - 3,070,233,636
Deposits and placements by

banks and other financial

institutions - - - - 243,907,591 - 243,907,591

Bills sold under repurchase
agreements - - - - 129,960,388 - 129,960,388
Borrowings - - - - 1,068,669,444 - 1,068,669,444
Debt securities issued - - - - 1,344,633,676 - 1,344,633,676
Derivative liabilities 6,750 - - - - - 6,750
Other liabilities(*2) - - - - 141,953,944 - 141,953,944
6,750 - - - 5,999,358,679 - 5,999,365,429

(*1) Prepayments, precious metal, inventory supplies, derivative assets and spot receivables were excluded.
(*2) Unearned income, derivative liabilities and spot payables were excluded.
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35 Categories of fi ial i ( inued) 36 Financial risk management
Net gains (losses) by financial instruments categories for the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017 were (a) Overview
as follows:
The Bank has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
(In MNT’000)
e Credit risks
For the year ended 31 December 2018 . quuld\tyinsks
Other e Market risks
Fee and Other  Provision for Net compre- X X . ) ,
Interest Interest commission  operating  impairment gains hensive This note provides information about the Bank's exposure to each of the above risks, the Bank's
income expenses income income loss (losses) income objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Bank's management of
Held-to-maturity capital.
investments 167,424,587 - - - - 167,424,587 - .
Loans and receivables 413,901,624 - 15,925,893 -(129,132,654) 300,694,863 - Risk management framework
Available-for-sale . . .
financial assets 83,183,508 R . (3,154,611) . 80,028,897 (2,984,025 The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Bank's risk
Derivatives and spot trading T R 15,785,496 . 15.785.496 ‘42'973'435) management framework. The Board has established the Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO") and
Financial liabilities measured o o o Credit Committee, which are responsible for developing and monitoring the Bank's risk management
at amortised cost - (475,765,337) - - - (475,765,337) - policies in their specified areas.
664,509,719 (475,765,337) 15,925,893 12,630,885 (129,132,654) 88,168,506 (45,957,460) - . . .
The Bank’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Bank,
to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management
For the year ended 31 December 2017 policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions, products and
Other services offered. The Bank, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to
Fee and Other Provision for Net compre- develop a disciplined and constructive control environment, in which all employees understand their roles
Interest Interest  commission operating  impairment gains hensive and obligations.
income expenses income income loss. (losses) income
Held-to-maturity The Bank’s Representative Governing Board (“RGB”) is responsible for monitoring compliance with the
investments 183,851,050 - - - - 183,851,050 R Bank’s risk management policies and procedures, and for reviewing the adequacy of the risk
Loans and receivables 381,907,581 - 17,587,535 - (114,717,809 284,777,307 R management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Bank. The RGB is assisted in these functions
Available-for-sale by Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and ad-hoc reviews of risk management controls
financial assets 47,123,589 - - 14,168,548 - 61,292,137 (16,497,110} and procedures, the results of which are reported to the RGB.
Derivatives and spot trading - 16,437,750 - 15,437,750 57,466,279

Financial liabilities measured
at amortised cost - (434,121,831) - - (434,121,831) -
612,882,220 (434,121,831) 17,587,535 _ 29,606,298 (114,717,809) _ 111,236,413 _ 40,969,169
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36 Financial risk ( inued)

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Bank if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument
fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Bank's loans and advances and
investment securities.

Management of credit risk

The Board of Directors has delegated responsibility for the management of credit risk to its Credit
Committee. Each branch is required to implement the Bank'’s credit policies and procedures, with credit
approval authorities delegated from the Bank’s Credit Committee. Each branch is responsible for the
quality and performance of its credit portfolio and for monitoring and controlling all credit risks in its
portfolios, including those subject to central approval.

Regular audits of branches and credit processes are undertaken by Internal Audit.
An analysis of the net amounts of loans and investment securities with respective allowances at the

reporting date was shown below. Classification of related loans to Troubled Asset Recovery
Program(“TARP") and BOM waiver applied specific asset classification and provisioning ratio.(note 7)

(In MNT000) Loans and securities
2018 2017 2018 2017
Carrying amount 3,054,731,766  2,764,974,569 1,628,940,103 1,910,686,942
Performing 2,313,565,857 2,477,772,798 1,628,940,103 1,910,686,942
Inarrears(*) 652,856,982 330,117,241 - -
Non-performing loans:
a) Substandard 112,938,733 46,097,859 - -
b) Doubtful 283,636,783 55,778,226 - -
c) Loss 128,400,067 123,140,907 - -
Gross amount 3,491,398,422  3,032,907,031 1,628,940,103 1,910,686,942
Allowance (436,666,656)  (267,932,462) - -
Net carrying amount 3,054,731,766  2,764,974,569 1,628,940,103 1,910,686,942

Letters of credit and guarantees 318,584,981 471,676,191 - -
Loan and credit card

commitments 189,906,239 166,400,776 - -
Unfunded Syndicated risk
participation 45,172,472 70,325,791 - -

553,663,692 708,402,758 - -

(*) Loans included in this classification are those for which contractual interest or principal payments
are past due, but the Bank believes that impairment is not appropriate based on the level of
security/collateral available and/or the stage of collection of amounts owed to the Bank.

(b) Credit risk (continued)
Impaired loans and securities

Impaired loans and securities are loans and securities for which objective evidence demonstrates that a
loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the assets and that the loss event has an impact
on the future cash flows of the assets that can be estimated reliably.

Set out below is an analysis of the gross and net (after allowances for loan losses) amounts of delinquent
or individually impaired assets by classifications.

2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000

Fair value of Fair value of

Gross Net collateral(*1) Gross Net collateral(*1)

In arrears 652,856,982 567,267,282 558,357,353 330,117,241 252,004,180 242,316,653
Substandard 112,938,733 74,650,953 74,442,949 46,097,859 32,182,273 32,086,793
Doubtful 283,636,783 115,609,021 115,566,906 55,778,226 16,246,030 16,152,788
Loss(*2) 128,400,067 (69,930) - 123140907  (1,040,231) -

1,177,832,565 757,457,326 748,356,208 565,134,233 299,392,252 290,556,234

(*1) The fair value of collateral represents the mitigation of credit risk due to collateral by each item. The
fair value of collateral does not include mitigation of credit risk by other types of credit enhancement
such as floating charge, guarantee from the third party and other tangible assets.

(*2) The provision of unused credit commitments included.

The Bank holds collateral against loans and advances to customers in the form of mortgage interests over
property, other registered securities over assets, and guarantees. Collateral generally is not held over
loans and advances to banks except when securities are held as part of reverse repurchase and securities
borrowing activities. Collateral usually is not held against investment securities, and no such collateral
was held at 31 December 2018 or 2017.

The ultimate collectability of the loans is subject to a number of factors, including the successful
performance of the debtors under various restructuring plans in place or in process of negotiation and
their ability to perform on loan and debt obligations given the status of the Mongolian economy and the
potential continuation of adverse trends or other unfavorable developments. Consequently, it is
reasonably possible that adjustments could be made to the reserves for impaired loans and to the carrying
amount of investments in the near term in amounts that may be material to the Bank's financial
statements.
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(b) Credit risk (continued) (c) Liquidity risk
The Bank monitors concentration of credit risk by sector. An analysis of concentration of credit risk at Liquidity risk is the risk that the Bank will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations from its financial

liabilities. The Bank’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always

the reporting date was shown below: N L - i
P 9 have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,

2018 2017 without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Bank's reputation.
MNT’000 MNT’000
The Bank is exposed to frequent calls on its available cash resources from current deposits, maturing

Agriculture 18,613,014 16,092,838 deposits and loan drawdowns. The Bank’s ALCO sets limits on the minimum proportion of maturing
Mining and quarrying 218,956,032 255,823,865 funds available to cover such cash outflows and on the minimum level of interbank and other borrowing
Manufacturing 364,296,240 340,965,750 facilities that should be in place to cover withdrawals at unexpected levels of demand.
Petrol import and trade 120,010,895 80,263,373 Exposure to liquidity risk
Trading 754,663,449 602,055,280
Construction 450,143,423 389,100,404 The key measure used by the Bank for managing liquidity risk is the ratio of liquid assets to total liabilities,
Electricity and thermal energy 21,131,604 1,387,672 which is in line with the liquidity ratio described in Banking Law of Mongolia.
Hotel, restaurant and tourism 89,050,885 189,622,217
Financial services(*) 234.335 271 303,438,332 For this purpose the Bank maintains a liquidity ratio; calculated as a ratio of a the Bank’s liquid assets,

. 59’246’456 41'955'252 including cash on hand, deposits and placements with banks and other financial institutions, balances
Transportation o e with BOM and investment securities to the Bank's liquid liabilities; including deposit from customers,
Health 32,670,050 16,165,173 deposits and placements from the Banks and other financial institutions, loans from foreign financial
Education 28,073,396 4,344,363 institutions, taxation and debt securities issued.
Mortgage 261,073,098 247,491,200
Payment card 193,208,906 112,245,734 Details of the reported ratio at the reporting date were as follows:
Saving collateralised 45,998,559 39,676,520
Others 163,260,488 124,446,596 2018 2017
Total 3,054,731,766 2,764,974,569 As at 31 December 42% 46%

(*) The Bank classified the holding company that only owns shares of companies in other industries as
financial services in accordance with the Bank's sector codification.

As stipulated in the Banking Law of Mongolia, the total value of loans, loan equivalent assets and
guarantees provided to one person or group of related persons shall not exceed 20% of the total equity
of the Bank. The maximum value of loans, loan equivalent assets and guarantees provided to a
shareholder, the chairman, a member of the Representative Governing Board, an executive director or a
Group officer or any related person thereof shall not exceed 5% of the capital of the Bank, and the total
amount shall not exceed 20% of the capital of the Bank respectively. The criteria for concentration of
loan as at 31 December 2018 were as follows:

31 December

Description Suitable ratios 2018 Violation
The loan and guarantee given to one borrower <Eq 20% 17.88% None
The loan and guarantee given to the single related party <Eq 5% 2.69% None

Total loans and guarantees given to the related parties <Eq 20% 5.38% None
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(c) Liquidity risk (continued) (c) Liquidity risk (continued)
The following table provides an analysis of the financial assets and liabilities of the Bank into relevant (In MINT’000)
maturity groupings based on the remaining periods to repayment. Less than Threetosix ~ Sixmonths  One to five Over five
As at 31 December 2017 three months months to one year years years Total
(In MNT’000) -
Lessthan  Threetosix Sixmonths Onetofive  Overfive Financial assets
As at 31 December 2018 three months __months __to one year years years Total Cash on hand 62,641,118 - - - - 62641118
o Deposits and placements with
Financial assets banks and other financial
institutions 218,623,755 - - - - 218623755
Cash on hand 77,762,969 - - - - 77,762,969 Sond Sond
ash on han Balances with BOM 792,668,509 E - E - 792,668,500
Deposits and placements with
Bills purchased under resale
banks and other financial agreements 11,981,945 - - - - 11,981,945
i 259,172, 56¢ 209,96 27 4330226 7,754,223 27 2 ey ey
nstitutions 59,172,568 9966 8366270 330, 754223 9836,253 Investment securities 684,543,820  1,863585 64,731,736 822,680,169 452,458,397 2,026,286,707
Balances with BOM 937,195,273 . . . o 937,195,273 Loans and advances 252,267,353 266,652,507 425,932,380 1448374385 371,747,944 2,764,974,569
Other assets(*1) 152,896,045 70,626 2,442,016 _ 345,377,776 _ 10,096,671 _ 510,883,134
Investment securities. 489,307,190 - 46,984,249 1,010,756,314 212,093,803 1,759,141,5656 2,175,622,545 268,586,718 493,106,132 2,616,441,330 834,303,012  6,388,059,737
Loans and advances 222,620,333 181,157,282 507,931,994 1,724,655,883 418,366,269 3,054,731,766 Financial liabilities
Other assets(*1) 204,521,827 105 1881885 414395388 1193466 621,092,971 Deposits from customers 891,225,663 599,280,346 665,078,478 912,015,449 2,633,700 3,070,233,636
Deposits and placements by
2,190,580,160 _ 181,367,653 _ 565,166,398 3,154,137,816 _ 639,407,761 _ 6,730,659,788 banks and other financial
Institutions 52,048,414 30,584,572 137,257,221 24,017,384 - 243,907,591
Financia ities Bills sold under repurchase
Denosits from customers agreements - - 64,960,388 65,000,000 - 129,960,388
P 2/449,906,662 371,705,704 582,080,988 105,760,828 13,312,494 3,522,766,676 Borrowings 142,361,013 95,361,575 378,200,684 280,595,934 172,160,237 1,068,669,443
Deposits and placements by Debt securities issued - - - 1,344,633,676 - 1,344,633,676
banks and other financial Subordinated debt issued R R . B - R
institutions 36454,532  13214,600 14,728,892 117,609,940 - 182,007,964 Other liabilities(*2) 75,868,662 16,902,622  28,155663 20,691,917 341,830 141,960,694
Bills sold under repurchase ssued financial guarantee
agreements - - - 65,000,000 - 65000000 contracts 471,676,191 - - - - 471,676,191
Borrowings 132,393,355 38,247,329 216,183,931 581,172,064 7,829,302 975,825,981 Unrecognised loan
commitments 166,400,776 - - - - 166,400,776
Debt securities issued ; R - 1,461,246,758 - 1,461,246,758 Unfunded Syndicated risk
participation 70,325,791 - - - - 70,325,791

Other liabilties(*2) 67,937,715 20,311,910 27,752,646 30,377,939 1421550 147,800,760

1,869,896,510 _ 742,129,115 _ 1,273,652,434 2,646,954,360 _ 175,135,767 _ 6,707,768,186

Issued financial guarantee

contracts 318,584,981 - - - - 318,584,981
Unrecognised loan Net financial assets/(liabilities) 305,726,035 (473,642,397) _ (780,546,302) _ (30,513,030) _ 659,167,245 _ (319,708,449}
commitments 189,906,239 - - - - 189,906,239

(*1) Prepayments, precious metal and inventory supplies were excluded.

Unfunded Syndicated risk
, 45,172,472 - - - - 45,172,472 (*2) Unearned income was excluded.

participation

3,240,355,956 _ 443,479,543 _ 840,746,457 2,361,167,529 22,563,346 _ 6,908,312,831

Net financial assets/(liabilities)
(1,049,775,796) (262,111,890) (275,580,059) 792,970,287 _ 616,844,415 (177,653,043

(*1) Prepayments, precious metal and inventory supplies were excluded.
(*2) Unearned income was excluded.
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36 Financial risk ( inued)

(d) Market risks

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as interest rates and foreign exchange rates
will affect the Bank's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market
risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while
optimising the return on risk.

Asset Quality Review (AQR)

On 24 May 2017, the Executive Board of International Monetary Fund (IMF) approved a three-year
extended arrangement under the Extended Fund Facility for Mongolia to support the country’s economic
reform program. The total financing package amounts to approximately $5.5 billion, including support
from the Asian Development Bank, the World Bank, Japan, Korea and China. One of the pillars of the
program is comprehensive effort to rehabilitate the banking system and strengthen the Bank of Mongolia.
As part of the program, the Bank of Mongolia commissioned Diagnostic Studies on Commercial Banks in
Mongolia including an Asset Quality Review (AQR). The AQR was performed predominantly based on
version 2 of the European Central Bank's AQR Manual, as localized by the Bank of Mongolia on several
areas.

In May 2018, Bank of Mongolia informed banks that it had updated their assessment made in January
2018 to reflect the projected capital need at the end of 2018, based on the non-performing loans found
by the AQR and stress test result based on banks' business plans. This changed the amount of new
capital need that the banking system had to raise by the end of 2018 to 3.1 percent of GDP. In September
2018, commercial banks booked all additional provisions called for by the AQR, adjusted only by loans
that were repaid as IMF stated on the 5th review report of Extended Fund Facility program.

As at the date of approval of these financial statements, the Trade and Development Bank has made all
provisions required by the AQR result and raised sufficient fresh capital to address the shortfall mentioned
above in line with the capital-raising deadline.

Management of market risks

The Bank is exposed to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels of market interest rates on its
financial position and cash flows. Interest rate risk is measured by the extent to which changes in market
interest rates impact margins and net income. To the extent the term structure of interest bearing assets
differs from that of liabilities, net of interest income will increase or decrease as a result of movements
in interest rates.

Interest rate risk is managed by increasing or decreasing positions within limits specified by the Bank’s
management. These limits restrict the potential effect of movements in interest rates on interest margin
and on the value of interest sensitive assets and liabilities.

Overall authority for market risk is vested with the ALCO.

Exposure to interest rate risks

The principal risk to which the Bank’s financial assets and liabilities are exposed is the risk of loss from
fluctuations in the future cash flows or fair values of financial instrument because of a change in market
interest rates. Interest rate risk is managed principally through monitoring interest rate gaps and by having
pre-approved limits for repricing bands. A summary of the Bank's interest rate gap position on its financial
assets and liabilities are as follows:
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36 Financial risk management (continued)
(d) Market risks (continued)
As at 31 December 2018

(In MNT’000)
Average Non-interest Less than Three to six  Six months One to five Over five
interest rate Total sensitive three months months to one year years years

Financial assets
Cash on hand - 77,762,969 77,762,969 - - - - -
Deposits and placements with banks

and other financial institutions 2.19% 279,835,253 216,336,102 42,836,466 209,966 8,368,270 4,330,226 7,754,223
Balances with BOM - 937,195,273 937,195,273 - - - - -
Investment securities 12.63% 1,759,141,556 147,198,453 468,396,740 - 46,984,249 1,010,756,314 85,805,800
Loans and advances 15.20% 3,054,731,766 - 222,620,333 181,157,282 507,931,994 1,724,655,888 418,366,269
Other assets(*1) - 621,992,971 621,992,971 - - - - -

6,730,659,788 2,000,485,768 733,853,539 181,367,248 563,284,613 2,739,742,428 511,926,292

Financial liabilities

Deposits from customers 6.52% 3,522,766,676 - 2,449,906,662 371,705,704 582,080,988 105,760,828 13,312,494
Deposits and placements with banks

and other financial institutions 4.21% 182,007,964 33,728,693 2,725,839 13,214,600 14,728,892 117,609,940 -
Bills sold under repurchase agreements 7.50% 65,000,000 - - - - 65,000,000 -
Borrowing 6.01% 975,825,981 - 132,393,355 38,247,328 216,183,931 581,172,065 7,829,302

Debt securities issued 9.34% 1,461,246,758 - - - - 1,461,246,758 -
Otbher liabilities(*2) - 147,801,760 147,801,760 - - - - -

6,354,649,139 181,630,453 2,685,025,856 423,167,632 812,993,811 2,330,789,591 21,141,796
Net financial assets/(liabilities) 376,010,649 1,818,955,315 (1,851,172,317)  (241,800,384) (249,709,298) 408,952,837 490,784,496

(*1) Prepayments, precious metal and inventory supplies were excluded.
(*2) Unearned income was excluded.
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(d) Market risks (continued)
As at 31 December 2017

(In MNT’000)
Average Non-interest Less than Three to six  Six months One to five Over five
interest rate Total sensitive three months months to one year years years

Financial assets
Cash on hand - 62,641,118 62,641,118 - - - - -
Deposits and placements with banks

and other financial institutions 0.40% 218,623,755 210,623,755 8,000,000 - - - -
Balances with BOM - 792,668,509 792,668,509 - - - - -
Investment securities 12.30% 2,026,286,707 115,699,765 684,543,820 1,863,585 64,731,736 822,689,169 336,858,632
Loans and advances 14.16% 2,764,974,569 - 252,267,353 266,652,507 425,932,380 1,448,374,385 371,747,944
Bills purchased under resale agreements 11.00% 11,981,945 - 11,981,945 - - - -
Other assets(*1) - 510,883,134 510,883,134 - - - - -

6,388,059,737 1,692,416,281 956,793,118 268,516,092 490,664,116 2,271,063,554 708,606,576

Financial liabilities

Deposits from customers 7.15% 3,070,233,636 - 891,225,663 599,280,346 665,078,478 912,015,449 2,633,700
Deposits and placements with banks
and other financial institutions 3.89% 243,907,591 44,978,823 7,069,591 30,584,572 137,257,221 24,017,384 -
Bills sold under repurchase agreements 7.50% 129,960,388 - - - 64,960,388 65,000,000 -
Borrowing 5.89% 1,068,669,443 - 142,351,013 95,361,675 378,200,684 280,595,934 172,160,237
Debt securities issued 9.40% 1,344,633,676 - - - - 1,344,633,676 -
Other liabilities(*2) - 141,960,694 141,960,694 - - - - -
5,999,365,428 186,939,517 1,040,646,267 725,226,493 1,245,496,771 2,626,262,443 174,793,937
Net financial assets/(liabilities) 388,694,309 1,605,476,764  (83,853,149) (456,710,401) (754,832,655) (355,198,889) 533,812,639

(*1) Prepayments, precious metal and inventory supplies were excluded.
(*2) Unearned income was excluded.
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36 Financial risk

(d) Market risks (continued)

The management of interest rate risk against interest rate gap limits is supplemented by monitoring the
sensitivity of the Bank's financial assets and liabilities to various standard and non-standard interest rate
scenarios. An analysis of the Bank's sensitivity to a 100 basis point (bp) increase or decrease in interest rates
(assuming no asymmetrical movement in yield curves and a constant statement of financial position) is as

follows:
100 bp parallel 100 bp parallel
increase decrease
MNT"000 MNT’000
Sensitivity of projected net interest income
2018
At 31 December (18,333,283) 18,333,283
2017
At 31 December (5,475,237) 5,475,237

TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Financial Statements
31 December 2018 and 2017

36 Financial risk

(d) Market risks (continued)

Exposure to foreign exchange rate risks

The Bank is exposed to effects of fluctuations in the prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its financial
position and cash flows. The Bank’s management sets limits on the level of exposure by currencies (primarily
USD) and in total. These limits also comply with the minimum requirements set by BOM.

(In MNT'000)

Financial assets
Cash on hand
Deposits and
placements with
banks and other
financial instruments
Balances and deposits
with the BOM
Investment securities
Loan and advances
Bills purchased under
resale agreements
Other assets (*1)

Financial |

Deposits from
customers

Deposits and
placement by bank
and other financial
institutions

Bills sold under
repurchase
agreements

Borrowings

Debt securities issued

Other liabilities (*2)

Off-balance foreign
currency
exposure, net

Net foreign currency
exposure

38,314,688

42,625,096
202,982,243

1,733,928,961
1,984,893,324

527,526,414

39,448,281

237,210,157
734,213,030

25,212,595
1,069,838,442

94,466,557

77,762,969

279,835,253

937,195,273
1,759,141,556
3,054,731,766

621,992,971

29,664,491

78,660,742

211,450,889
2,024,416,596
1,456,036,564

11,981,945
439,258,809

32,986,627

139,963,013
581,217,620

1,870,111
1,308,938,005

71,624,325

62,641,118

218,623,755

792,668,509
2,026,286,707
2,764,974,569

11,981,945
510,883,134

4,530,270,726

2,200,389,062

6,730,659,788

4,251,460,036

2,136,599,701

6,388,059,737

1,996,662,009

1,626,114,667

3,622,766,676

1,681,674,987

1,488,5658,649

3,070,233,636

2,885332 179,122,632 182,007,964 11,234,388 232,673,203 243,907,591
65,000,000 - 65,000,000 129,960,388 - 129,960,388
338,006,949 637,819,032 975,825,981 474,887,313 593,782,131 1,068,669,444
160,000,000 1,301,246,758 1,461,246,758 160,000,000 1,184,633,676 1,344,633,676
88,500,540 59,301,220 147,801,760 80,065,127 61,895,567 141,960,694
2,651,044,830 3,703,604,309 _6,354,649,139 2,437,822,203 3,561,543,226 _5,999,365,429

1,319,708,331 1,274,120,623

(183,506,915) (150,822,902)

(*1) Prepayments, precious metal and inventory supplies were excluded.
(¥2) Unearned income was excluded.



CAHXYYTUAH TAUNAHTUAH TOAPYY/ITA | XAPAAT BYC AYAUTOPbIH TAU/IAH

TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements Notes to the Financial Statements
31 December 2018 and 2017 31 December 2018 and 2017
36 Financial risk inued) 36 Financial risk

(d) Market risks (continued) (e) Capital Management

E; to foreign h rate risks il d) BOM sets and monitors capital requirements for the Bank as a whole.

A ten percent strengthening or weakening of the MNT against the USD at 31 December 2018 and 2017
would have increased (decreased) comprehensive income by the amounts shown below. This analysis
assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant.

The Bank of Mongolia requires the Bank to maintain a minimum capital adequacy ratio of 14.0% at 31
December 2018 and 2017, complied on the basis of total capital and total assets as adjusted for their risk
("CAR") and a minimum of 9.0% at 31 December 2018 and 2017, complied on the basis of total tier 1 capital

and total assets as adjusted for their risk (“TCAR").

Ten percent Ten percent
henil i Various limits are applied to elements of the capital base. The qualifying tier 2 capital cannot exceed tier 1
MNT’000 MNT’000 capital; and qualifying term subordinated borrowings capital may not exceed 50 percent of tier 1 capital.
2018 Risk-weighted assets are determined according to specified requirements that seek to reflect the varying
At 31 December 18,350,692 (18,350,692) levels of risk attached to assets and off-balance sheet exposures.
2017 The Bank’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investors, creditors and market
At 31 Decernber 15,822,902 (15,822,902) confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The impact of the level of capital on

shareholders’ return is also recognised and the Bank recognises the need to maintain a balance between the
higher returns that might be possible with greater gearing and the advantages and security afforded by a
sound capital position.

The Bank has complied with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the period. There have
been no material changes in the Bank's management of capital during the year.

On 1 April 2015, the Governor of the Bank of Mongolia announced Order A-58, which requires the Bank to
increase its share capital to MNT 50 billion by 31 December 2015 and not to pay dividends by 31 December

2018.
The suitable ratios of the Bank’s capital adequacy as at 31 December 2018 and 2017, respectively, were as
following:
2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000
Tier 1 capital 735,459,708 638,055,602
Tier 2 capital 131,985,976 136,612,874
Total Tier 1 and Tier 2 capital 867,445,684 774,668,476
Risk weighted assets 4,443,613,674 4,549,854,176
Capital ratios
Total regulatory capital expressed as a percentage of
total risk-weighted assets (“CAR") 19.52% 17.03%

Total tier 1 capital expressed as a percentage of
risk-weighted assets (“TCAR") 16.55% 14.02%
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37 Fair values of financial assets and li ies 37 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued
Determination of fair value and fair value hierarchy (In MNT*000) 2018 2017
Carrying Carrying
The Bank follows the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments Note amount Fair value amount Fair value
based on the level of significant inputs used in measurement.
Financial assets
Level 1: Fair value is based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities Cash on hand 4 77,762,969 77,762,969 62,641,118 62,641,118
Deposits and placements with banks
Level 2: The inputs used for fair value measurement are market observable inputs, either directly or indirectly. and other financial institutions 4 1,217,030,526 1,217,030,526 1,011,292,264 1,011,292,264
. i i . ) Investment securities 5 1,759,141,556 1,819,877,590 2,026,286,707 2,106,523,564
Level 3: Vgluat\og‘ techn:(qtéeds tare used to estimate fair value of which significant inputs are not based on Loans and advances 7 3,054,731,766 3,106,425,444 2,764,974,569 2,806,470,750
observable market data. Bills purchased under resale
. N " . N . agreements 8 - - 11,981,945 11,981,945
Fair value of financial assets and lial ies not carried at fair value
\rvalue ot financial assets and llabilities not carn irvad Other assets(*1) 13 621,992,971 621,992,971 510,883,134 510,883,134
The Bank determines fair values for those financial instruments which are not carried at fair value in the
financial statements as follows: 6,730,659,788 6,843,089,501 6,388,059,737 6,509,792,775
(i)  Financial assets and liabilities for which fair value approximates carrying amount Financial liabilities
Deposits from customers 15 3,522,766,676 3,505,460,751 3,070,233,636 3,048,074,877
For financial assets and financial liabilities that are liquid or having short term maturity of less than one Deposits and placements by banks
year, itis assumed that the carrying amounts approximate to their respective fair value. This assumption and other financial institutions 16 182,007,964 182,007,964 243,907,591 243,907,591
is also applicable to demand deposits, time deposits and variable rate financial instruments, which is Bills sold under repurchase
principally due to the fact that the current market rates offered for similar deposit products do not differ agreements 17 65,000,000 65,000,000 129,960,388 129,960,388
significantly from market rates at inception. Borrowings 18 975,825,981 975,825,981 1,068,669,444 1,068,669,444
(i) Fixed rate financial instruments Debt securities issued 19 1,461,246,758 1,501,693,090 1,344,633,676 1,449,178,848
Other liabilities(*2) 20 147,801,760 147,801,760 141,960,694 141,960,694

The fair value of fixed rate financial assets and liabilities carried at amortised cost basis are estimated
by comparing market interest rates when they were first recognised with the current market rates
offered for the similar financial instruments available in Mongolia. For quoted debt issued, the fair
values are measured based on quoted market prices and in case where observable market inputs are
not available, a discounted cash flow model is employed

6,354,649,139 6,377,789,546

5,999,365,429 6,081,751,842

(*1) Prepayments, precious metal and inventory supplies were excluded.

(*2) Unearned income was excluded.
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The fair value hierarchy of financial instruments which are measured at fair value in the statement of

financial position as at 31 December 2018 and 2017 were as follows:

(In MNT’000)

2017
(in MNT000) Level 1 Level2(2)  _Level 3(3) Total
2018
Level 1 Level2(2) _ Level3('3) Total Investment securities (AFS)(*1) 22,898,445 791,690,931 - 814,489,376
Derivative assets - - 314,341,681 314,341,681
Investment securities (AFS)(*1) 51,388,368 571,199,540 - 622,587,898 22.898,445 791,590,931 314341681 1.128,831.057
Derivative assets - - 379,263,246 379,263,246 — — — —
Derivative liabilities - 6,750 - 6,750

Derivative liabilities -

51,388,358 571,199,640 379,263,246 1,001,851,144

1,615,973 - 1,615,973

(*1)

As at 31 December 2017, repossessed assets and unquoted equity securities at cost amounting to
MNT 92,257,890 thousand and MNT 443,430 thousand, respectively, were excluded.

(*1) As at 31 December 2018, repossessed assets and unquoted equity securities at cost amounting to (*2) The fair value of level 2 financial instruments were measured by valuation technique using market
MNT 75,260,890 thousand and MNT 3,552,205 thousand, respectively, were excluded. observable interest rate and foreign currency exchange rate, etc.
There was no transfer between level 1 and level 2 for the year ended 31 December 2017.
(*2) The fair value of level 2 financial instruments were measured by valuation technique using market
observable interest rate and foreign currency exchange rate, etc.
There was no transfer between level 1 and level 2 for the year ended 31 December 2018. (*3) The fair value of level 3 financial instrument was measured by discounted cash flow method using
market unobservable forward exchange rate. USD to MNT forward exchange rate is 2,931.70 as at 31
(*3) The fair value of level 3 financial instrument was measured by discounted cash flow method using December 2017,

market unobservable forward exchange rate. USD to MNT forward exchange rate is 2,915.30 as at 31
December 2018.

A ten percent strengthening or weakening of input unobservable in markets as at 31 December 2018
would have increased or decreased other comprehensive income by MNT 121,170,478 thousand.

Total gains or losses for the period recognised in the profit or loss and other comprehensive income
related to financial instruments in level 3 were MNT 349,865,000 thousand and MNT 29,398,246
thousand for the year ended 31 December 2018.

There was no transfer between level 3 and other levels for the year ended 31 December 2018.

A ten percent strengthening or weakening of input unobservable in markets as at 31 December 2017
would have increased or decreased other comprehensive income by MNT 106,031,576 thousand.

Total gains or losses for the period recognised in the profit or loss and other comprehensive income
related to financial instruments in level 3 were MNT 241,970,000 thousand and MNT 72,371,681
thousand for the year ended 31 December 2017.

There was no transfer between level 3 and other levels for the year ended 31 December 2017.
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37 37
The fair value hierarchy of financial instruments which are not measured at fair value in the statement of (In MNT000)
financial position as at 31 December 2018 and 2017 were as follows: 2017
(In MINT"000) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
208 Cash hand 62,641,118 62,641,118
ash on han ,641, - - 641,
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Deposits and placements with banks
and other financial institutions - - 1,011,292,264  1,011,292,264
gzz’(‘);?sh:n”:p‘acemems with 77,762,969 - - 77762969 Investment securities (HTM) - 1,199,332,868 - 1.199,332,868
banks and other financial institutions - - 1217030526  1,217,030,626 Foans and oSS - - 2806470750 2.806,470,750
Investment securities(HTM) - 1,118,476,597 - 1,118,476,597 :gf:efr;ifs under resaie ) © i19819s5 11,981 945
Loans and advances - - 3,106,425444  3,106,425,444 Other assets(*1) : . 106541453 196541453

242,729,724 242,729,724

Other assets(*1) - -
77,762,969 1,118,476,597 _ 4,566,185,694 _ 5,762,425,260

62,641,118 1,199,332,868 4,026,286,412 _ 5,288,260,398

. Deposits from customers - - 3,048,074,877 3,048,074,877
Deposits from customers - - 3,505460,751  3,505,460,751 Deposits and placements by banks
Deposits and p\acemgn(s by »banks and other financial institutions - - 243,907,591 243,907,591
and other financial institutions - - 182,007,964 182,007,964 Bills sold under repurchase
Bills sold under repurchase agreements - - 129,960,388 129,960,388
agreements - - 65,000,000 65,000,000 Borrowings - - 1,068,669,444  1,068,669,444
Borrowings - - 975,825,981 975,825,981 Debt securities issued - 1,449,178,848 - 1,449,178,848
Debt securities issued - 1,601,693,090 1,501,693,090 Other liabilities(*2) - - 141,953,944 141,953,944

Other liabilities(*2) - - 146,285,788 146,285,788
- _1,501,693,090 _ 4,874,580,484 _ 6,376,273,574

- 1,449,178,848 4,632,566,244 _ 6,081,745,092

(*1) Prepayments, precious metal, inventory supplies, derivative assets and spot receivables were

(*1) Prepayments, precious metal, inventory supplies, derivative assets and spot receivables were excluded.

excluded . . (*2) Unearned income, derivative liabilities and spot payables were excluded.
(*2) Unearned income, derivative liabilities and spot payables were excluded.
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38 Offsetting financial assets and liabilities

Details of financial assets and financial liabilities subject to offsetting, enforceable master netting agreements and similar agreements as at 31 December 2018
and 2017 were as follows:

(In MINT’000)
2018
Offsetting Amount not offsetting in the
Financial assets financial assets  Financial assets and statements of fir ial position
and liabilities and liabilities liabilities recognised Financial Cash collateral
recognised recognised after offset instruments received Total
Financial assets
Bills purchased under resale
agreements(*1) - - - - - -
Financial liabilities
Bills sold under repurchase
agreements(*1) 65,000,000 - 65,000,000 65,000,000 - -
65,000,000 - 65,000,000 65,000,000 - -

(*1) Resale and repurchase agreement, securities borrowing and lending agreement are also similar to ISDA agreement with respect to enforceable netting
agreements.
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38 Offsetting financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(In MINT’000)
2017
Offsetting Amount not offsetting in the
Financial assets financial assets  Financial assets and statements of financial position
and liabilities and liabilities liabilities recognised Financial Cash collateral
recognised recognised after offset instruments received Total
Financial assets
Bills purchased under resale
agreements(*1) 11,981,945 - 11,981,945 11,981,945 - -
11,981,945 - 11,981,945 11,981,945 - -
Financial liabilities
Bills sold under repurchase
agreements(*1) 129,960,388 - 129,960,388 129,960,388 - -
129,960,388 - 129,960,388 129,960,388 - -

(*1) Resale and repurchase agreement, securities borrowing and lending agreement are also similar to ISDA agreement with respect to enforceable netting
agreements.
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Financial guarantees and letters of credit

At any time the Bank has outstanding commitments to extend credit, these commitments take the form of
undrawn portions of approved loans, credit card limits and overdraft facilities.

The Bank provides financial guarantees and letters of credit to guarantee the performance of customers third
parties. These agreements have fixed limits and generally extend for a period of less than one year. The Bank
also provides guarantees by acting as settlement agent in securities borrowing and lending transactions. The
contractual amounts of commitments and contingent liabilities are set out in the following table by category.

The amounts reflected in the table for guarantees and letters of credit represent the maximum exposure to
credit risk would be recognised at the reporting date if counterparties failed completely to perform as
contracted.

2018 2017
As at 31 December MNT’000 MNT’000
Letters of credit and guarantees 318,584,981 471,676,191
Loan and credit card commitments 189,906,239 166,400,776
Unfunded Syndicated risk participation 45,172,472 70,325,791

A significant portion of the contingent liabilities and commitments will expire without being advanced in whole
or in part. Accordingly, the amounts do not represent expected future cash flows

Other Matter

On 10 February 2017, the Parliament of Mongolia issued a resolution 23 with respect to the acquisition of
49% stake in Erdenet Mining Corporation LLC (EMC) by Mongolian Copper Corporation LLC (MCC), where
the Bank provided financing to MCC for its 49% stake. Based on this resolution, the Government of Mongolia
(GoM) has issued a resolution on 29 March 2017 which directed State Property Management and
Coordination Department (SPMCD) to transfer MCC's 49 % stake in EMC to the state ownership and appoint
all board members of EMC from GOM side. The SPMCD issued respective decisions and the Legal entity
registration office of the General department of intellectual property and state registration (GDIPSR) has
registered the EMC's revised charter which was approved by the shareholder’'s meeting held by sole
representatives of the SPMCD without notification to MCC.

MCC has filed a claim against the SPMCD and the GDIPSR in the Civil court for recovering MCC's violated
ownership rights and interests related to (1) illegally transferred MCC's 49 % stake holding in to state
ownership, (2) illegally revised charter of EMC.

Trial, Appellate and the Supreme Court of Civil cases of Mongolia have reviewed a claim and ruled in favor of
MCC. The Supreme Court of Mongolia ruled that the Parliament resolution shall not be the ground to hold the
extraordinary shareholders meeting, to restrict shareholders ownership right without compensation.
Procedures to hold a shareholders meeting shall be complied with regulations and procedures provided by
law. Based on the Supreme Court's decision, MCC's 49 % stake holding registered in GDIPSR would remain
valid. Following the Supreme court judgment, the GoM directed SPMCD and the GDIPSR to reinstate MCC's
49% stake in EMC which effected on 28 December 2017.

On 4 January 2018, the GoM issued another resolution demanding that MCC's 49% stake in EMC be
transferred to the State Property. In exchange, the GoM determined to offset the outstanding loans extended
to the Bank by the GoM pursuant to the Loan and Collateral agreement between the GoM (including
Development Bank of Mongolia) and the Bank at the amount of costs paid by MCC when they acquired the
49% interest in EMC. MCC filed a claim against the GoM, SPMCD and GDIPSR to invalidate the resolution
and its subsequent decisions. On 9 February 2018, the first instance Administration Court decided to suspend
the implementation of the GoM'’s resolution and its subsequent decisions.
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Other Matter (continued)

On 19 July 2018, the Appellate court of the Administrative case also upheld the judgment. On 19 September
2018, the Supreme Court of Mongolia heard the case and upheld the decision of its lower court. However
SPMCD did not transfer the stake to MCC and has been failing to honor the Supreme Court’s judgment
rendered on 19 September 2018.

Despite of the Supreme Court of Mongolia’s ruling in 2018, the GoM released previous GoM meeting minutes
made in 2016 regarding EMC matter, in March 2019, and has made allegations against the Bank's
Management, that the financing for MCC to acquire a 49% stake in EMC is illegal. On 6 March 2019, the
GoM issued a resolution to set an emergency regime for six months at Erdenet Mining Corporation based on
the Law on Government and other related laws. During the period of emergency regime, there will not be
interruptions in operations of EMC etc. and financial documents will be inspected only. The Prime Minister
set up a working group to implement the resolution.

The GoM has restructured EMC as a 100% State Owned Enterprise (SOE) simply through a government
decision. And the Prosecutors Office returned the case file due to insufficient evidences to make a case in
court against the Bank's Management and others.

The allegations of the GoM include loans to Kanetic LLC (US$68 million), United Energy System LLC (US$ 70
million) and MCC (US$75 million), payments (presented as Construction in Progress in the financial
statements) to Riverstone Properties LLC (US$70 million) at the time of purchasing EMC stakes. The loans
to Kanetic LLC of US$ 68 million was repaid in full and the bank extended to new loans of US$28.0 million
and MNT 91.1 billion in 2017. As of 31 December 2018, the loans to Kanetic LLC and loans of US$62.8 million
to MCC and US$90 million of construction-in-progress for which related payments have been made to
Riverstone Properties LLC are recorded in the statement of financial position.

The Bank is asserting that those transactions were not illegal finances as per the Supreme Court’s ruling, and
believes there are no impacts on the recoverability of loans and the construction progress by Riverstone
Properties LLC (Riverstone), in spite of the allegations by the GoM

However, the Bank recognized, from Riverstone’s audit report, that some of the fund which was paid by the
Bank for construction of new head office building, was paid to MCC by Riverstone. The Bank believes that
there is no legal basis to conclude that lending its advance payment to MCC by Riverstone is violating relevant
laws, and if the Riverstone has failed to perform their obligation within the period stipulated in the contract,
the Bank is entitled to demand compensation for caused damages due to contract renouncing in accordance
with the Civil code of Mongolia. The Bank has been cooperating with Riverstone and will continue to monitor
the construction progress.

As the GoM's inspection on financial documents under an emergency regime for 6 months at EMC, is
currently in progress, the ultimate outcome of the matter cannot presently be determined. Accordingly, no
provision has been recorded in the financial statements

| XAPAAT BYC AYAUTOPbIH TAUNIAH
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40 in lidated structured entities

Nature of risk associated with interests in unconsolidated structured entities as 31 December 2018 and 2017
are as follows:

Total Assets
2017

Type 2018
Nature and Fi il MNT’000 MNT’000

To generate:

N . = funding for the Bank's lending
Securitisation

vehicles for activities. Issue of
© RMBS 2,868,123,771 2,559,588,842
loans and .
= fees for loan servicing. notes
advances

These vehicles are financed through
the issue of notes to investors.

Exposure to risk relating to interests in unconsolidated structured entities as at 31 December 2018 and 2017
are as follows:

2018 2017
MNT’000 MNT’000

Investment securities

Securitisation vehicles for loans and advances 102,802,800 105,177,000
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